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A fresh morning, a fruitful year




BE-FEAFE+_F=+—HILFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2005

—BERF ZERE (ER) —EE=F(FH)
BT T BB T T BETT
2005 2004 (Restated)* 2003 (Restated)*
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERE 53,583,919 47,078,103 34,655,172
Turnover
R F 3,255,372 2,023,850 1,533,241
Profit from operations
EREARRESE 353,736 361,948 407,296
Share of net results of associates
RREREEEEF 2,220,403 1,480,053 1,429,249
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
SRAER BB $1.02 $0.70 $0.69
Earnings per share’ (HK$)
GRATE (BT
Dividend per share (HK$)
+H $0.13 $0.11 $0.10
Interim
KER $0.25 $0.16 $0.14
Final
$0.38 $0.27 $0.24
AR E — — x2
Special interim Note 2
R-2REF RoTEME (55)) —ET=F(E)
+=B=+-8 +-A=+-8 +-A=+-8
BETR BT BB T
As at 31 December As at 31 December As at 31 December
2005 2004 (Restated)* 2003 (Restated)*
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RABIREFEL IR 18,196,448 15,124,828 13,000,166
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company
LEARE L 4,746,888 4,811,653 3,858,801
Minority interests
rErE 22,943,336 19,936,481 16,858,967
Total equity
BEERTHE 3,311,150 4,980,613 2,856,490
Consolidated net borrowings
& EH =3 14.4% 25.0% 16.9%
Gearing ratio®
BN 1.12 1.26 1.30
Current ratio
BREEZE : ERECGEET $8.15 $7.12 $6.22

Net assets per share: book value (HK$)

Bist Notes:

1. BREFDERREGENEUFAZFITROGMEFSE 1.

PR

2. BRETREALARGEER —REFNLERERAE R 2.

ERITRIRLS. -

3. RERFEFEERFRAMERL LD - 3.
4. AREHBEBHFEE HHLBEHFYTES  LFAXFEZ 4

SYaER =, -

Earnings per share have been calculated by dividing the profit attributable to shareholders by the
weighted average number of shares in issue during the year.

A special distribution in specie of one share in China Resources Cement Holdings Limited for every
ten shares of the Company was distributed.

Gearing ratio represents the ratio of consolidated net borrowings to total equity.

Comparatives have been restated to conform with the current year presentation in light of the
change in accounting policies.
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2005 was a rewarding yeax for the Group. We had record
earnings, achieved strong share price performance and
earned higher market recognition for management
quatity. Our efforts to transform the company into a
focused consumer company have led to market expansion
of our core businesses alongside the disposal of our non-
core assets. The momentum will continue.
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Analysis of Turnover and Profit

HBE_FTERF+-FA=+—HILEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2005
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BE_TFEAF+=A=+—HILEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2005

EHETHADIE Analysis of Turnover and Profit

:ggfﬁﬂ:— :ggﬂlﬁ (EWE
BETT AETT
2005 2004 (Restated)’
BB 2 B Turnover by segment HK$000 HK$'000
FEURE-74 Core Businesses
=g Retail 16,202,472 13,898,114
R n Beverage 6,854,604 5,079,388
BRINIREH Food Processing and Distribution 5,623,565 5,433,955
i , Textile 4,291,206 3,851,037
mE Property 299,121 306,997
It Subtotal 33,270,968 28,569,491
BERK Other Businesses
ABARIEBEREH Petroleum and Related Products Distribution 20,539,758 18,680,861
BEREMER Investments and Others — —
Nt Subtotal 20,539,758 18,680,861
53,810,726 47,250,352
HELEBRHZRS Elimination of inter-segment transactions (226,807) (172,249)
#a Total 53,583,919 47,078,103
B2 REAERR Profit attributable to shareholders by segment
B R Core Businesses
28 Retail 107,202 52,212
& Beverage 135,783 104,092
BRMT L& H Food Processing and Distribution 414,471 380,504
i Textile 81,198 (873)
mE Property 689,786 309,666
Nt Subtotal 1,428,440 845,601
pgicfE 34 Other Businesses
LREIGHERCH Petroleum and Related Products Distribution 623,874 511,069
REREMER Investments and Others 355,977 319,806
PE Subtotal 979,851 830,875
2,408,291 1,676,476
NEERF EFERER Net corporate interest and expenses (187,888) (196,423)
ot Total 2,220,403 1,480,053
EEEBZXHRE  BE - FOR
LR AN EBITDA by segment
BER Core Businesses
T Retail 755,867 627,407
75 Beverage 1,056,196 887,587
BN I R Food Processing and Distribution 630,331 607,304
Fyti:s Textile 342,882 202,873
MmE Property 814,451 276,754
It Subtotal 3,599,727 2,601,925
B IERE R H Petroleum and Related Products Distribution 907,696 694,494
Efb? Others? 279,091 269,536
48 Total 4,786,514 3,565,955

Bl 1 BREHBREFEE  HUEBEFTHTES WFEXFRZIEN -
2 B EEEEHE L TRFEFERAREHER -
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Company Profile

FRAZBERLAR] ( [ERBRIX] ) REBBRARZALTNRE]
EBELEFERELRBENEERY - AREUKATFESZAR
BEVEEREREE - BEBUMER  FREBEEMPREREAE
B LERZE  Bm - RSB RORBHERA - 232
iSRG - FEEEREESELE LEREERRNE - B
FRE  RRRSBEXATEERBRERN ) EEARE
MEBERRFESRE -

China Resources Enterprise, Limited (CRE) is a listed company on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, with business emphasis on the
consumer sector of the Chinese Mainland and Hong Kong. Our
mission is to become the largest consumer company in China.
To achieve this, the Group has already established leading
presence in our business domains, in particular, within the four
core businesses namely retail, food, beverage and textile. There
are operational synergies among these consumer-related
businesses. Notably, food, beverage as well as textile will form
part of the supply chain for the retail business and they will grow

together driving the Group’s overall development.




u'lﬁﬁl\

Corporate Structure
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O EFTIRIIEE - R A global roadshow highlighting e e
WNETREEHE  our beverage business was © ZEX it = EE 3
conducted BRagisikmBR

NEIH25.09% B #E

¢

O EAWELHBEEHR The acquisition of the
ENEBTEHMEE  reorganized Fuyang City
BRAE Snowland Brewery Co., Ltd.

in Anhui Province was
completed

B JULY

O E(GMEE) Bk
HERES [EAER
BEATEAFEARE]
FREFAETFERE-K

TELR

PP,

The increase in stakes in CR
Vanguard and Suguo by

additional 35% and 11.5%
respectively was completed

The disposal of a 25.09%
stake in Xuzhou VV Food &
Beverage Co., Ltd. was
completed

TOP RETAILER 2905
CHINg
. SiLv|
HINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE 1y

The Group was ranked the
second largest retail
organization for China in Retail
Asia Pacific Top 500 Awards
organized by Retail Asia
Publishing




—————

—EEHEEEME Milestones in 2005

+= 8 DECEMBER

® & (TMEE) s The Group was named the
5 (2005 FE&E  “2005 Best Managed Company
EBREEE ( AE  in China— Large Cap” by

ﬂﬂ SEPTEMBER %485 ) | Asiamoney

® T (BUNEH) #i5  The Group was ranked first
HEITHLEERPE  both among companies in
d o RAEMEER  China and Hong Kong as well
EHARIMREGARE  asin the conglomerate sector
HRlPRIEE in a corporate governance
survey published by Euromoney

o FITWEENITEERE The agreements to acquire
HEmARAETR—R Zhejiang Cikelong Supermarket
REBTEHEEN  Co., Ltd. and the assets of a )
BE supermarket chain in Tianjin The Ritz-Carly

were signed

o A HEMHRMLIEA  The trial operation of the

2, gﬁﬁ ﬁ T BEINTHOIRAFE  modern meat processing

center in Shanghai commenced

W@@@@@?@A < .

o

N

+— H NOVEMBER

o ERIEEFIERSEE  The disposal of our entire 51%
BARHLETIARAE  interest in Dongguan China

B2 ER 51% LS Resources Petroleum & - I )
= o : o ABHEERLR The disposal of our 17 petrol
Chemicals Co., Ltd. was 17 B tations in G g
completed ; stations in Guangdong

Province was concluded
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FINAL RESULTS

Against the strong economic growth in the Chinese Mainland and Hong Kong, reinforced
by the Group’s persistent efforts to enhance operating efficiency and restructure
non-core assets, the Group reported record performance in 2005. Consolidated turnover
for the year ended 31 December 2005 rose 13.8% over 2004 to another new high of
HK$53,583.9 million. Profit attributable to shareholders was HK$2,220.4 million,
50.0% higher than in the previous year and is the highest level since our listing. Earnings
per share, on a weighted average basis, was HK$1.02 compared to HK$0.70 in 2004.

Excluding the gain in property revaluation and its related deferred tax effects, which
are considered the major effects of the changes in accounting policies during the year,
the Group's consolidated profit attributable to the Company's shareholders for the
year ended 31 December 2005 was HK$1,817.0 million, 22.8% higher than that in the
same period of 2004.

DIVIDENDS

The Board recommends a final dividend of HK$0.25 per share for 2005 (2004:
HK$0.16 per share) payable on or about 16 June 2006 to shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Members of the Company on 29 May 2006. Together with
the interim dividend of HK$0.13 per share, the total distribution for 2005 will amount
10 HK$0.38 per share (2004: HK$0.27 per share). This represents a 41% increase over
2004.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The Register of Members will be closed from 29 May 2006 toc 2 June 2006, both days
inclusive. In order to be eligible for the final dividend, all completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the share registrars
of the Company, Standard Registrars Limited of 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 p.m. on 26 May 2006.

STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION

Corporate strategy

To achieve our objective of becorning the largest consumer company in China, the
Group has been invésting in the core consumer businesses to expand market presence,
improve competitiveness and establish platform for future growth. For the year ended
31 December 2005, the Group incurred more than HK$3,400 million on capital
expenditure with a majority on retail and beverage businesses. A total of over 170
supermarket stores were opened during the period. Major acquisitions during the year
included two supermarket chains in Zhejiang Province and Tianjin as well as a brewery

in Anhui Province.

At the same time, the Group has been disposing of businesses or assets which are
outside our core portfolio or which lacked critical mass. Major non-core assets disposed
of in 2005 included the residual 10.5% stake in Qingdao oil storage joint venture, CRE
Building, a 25.09% stake in Xuzhou VV Food & Beverage, a 51% stake in Dongguan
China Resources Petroleum & Chemicals as well as 17 petrol stations in Guangdong
Province. These disposals have generated cashflow of more than HK$1,400 million and

ZREXFW AT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 £38
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unltocked their latent value. In addition, the Group has appointed a financial advisor to
advise on the feasibility of restructuring our petroleum and related products distribution
business, one of the remaining non-core businesses. Various proposals, including but
not limited to an introduction of a strategic investor for part of the business, are currently
under study.

The Group is also making satisfactory progress in the implementation of our retail-led
distribution strategy, though it is still at an early stage. The Group'’s focd, beverage and
textile operations have started to form part of the supply chain for our supermarket
business. In particular, the food operation, which has a long history of supplying fresh
meat, vegetables, rice and other food products to our supermarkets in Hong Kong, is
currently their single largest supplier. We have also stepped up our efforts to introduce
SNOW, our national brand for beer, via cur mainland supermarkets. Our property
division, which is very experienced in operating the Group's retail properties in Hong
Kong, will develop shopping malls in the Chinese Mainland, part of which will be for

our own supermarket use.

The Group has also been accelerating its investments in the Chinese Mainland. For the
year under review, about 55.7% of turnover and 40.6% of profit before tax was from
the mainland, compared with 51.1% and 47.8% respectively in the year ended 31
December 2004. The reduction in significance of pre-tax profit from the Chinese
Mainland was partly due to the distortion caused by the revaluation gain of the
investment properties in Hong Kong.

EEEHEDMA
Turnover by geographic region

BREATRAILED M
Profit before tax by geographic region
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Business strategy

The Group continues to put heavy emphasis on branding. With SNOW's favorable brand
positioning and effective marketing programs, the brand reported a spectacular growth
in 2005. SNOW is now being marketed as the brand representing “life’s progression”
and this will further differentiate the brand from other local brands. Our supermarket
operation has started to integrate the brands of China Resources Vanguard and Suguo
5o that the new hypermarkets opened by Suguo are all named “China Resources Suguo”.
There were nine hypermarkets operated under this new name at the end of 2005. A
new supermarket format called "Olé" has also been developed by China Resources
Vanguard, which is a higher-end lifestyle concept specialty store targeting the upscale
consumers. Our food business has also launched more general food products under its
own brand, "Ng Fung”. They can be broadly classified into eight categories of rice, rice
noodles, fruits, wine, eggs, frozen food, canned food and preserved meat.

The mainfand consumer market is highly fragmented with low efficiency. The Group
has been consolidating the market through acquisitions, notably in the supermarket
and beverage operations. District dominance is our priority in expansion so that
economies of scale can be achieved instantly in the area. Attracted by China's WTO
accession and the robust private consumption growth, global players are increasingly
active in acquisitions and valuation has been rising sharply. The Group has exercised
strong cost discipline in pursuing acquisitions and their benefits against the alternative
option of greenfield investment are always thoroughly reviewed. The Group will continue
to balance profitability gain and market share.

Other business strategies have also been implemented at different levels. Qur
supermarket operation has adopted a trade up strategy and has been improving its
merchandise mix and procurement. More fashionable apparel products are introduced
and the proportion of self-operated counters is rising, especially in the fresh food and
soft line sections. Our beverage operation has been reforming its distribution channels
to exercise better control over distributors and enhance supply chain efficiency. Our
food distribution business has entered the mainland fresh meat market for growth
with two projects in Shanghai and Shenzhen already in operation. The technology
upgrade program of cur textile business is progressing as scheduled and this will increase
the proportion of high end products, boosting the overall margins. Our petroleum and
related products distribution business, though falling outside the core business model,
is also looking for growth opportunities in the piped gas market.

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

The mainland consumer market is competitive yet fast growing. In 2005, retail sales in
the Chinese Mainland grew 12.9% to about RMB6,700 billion and market consolidation
had accelerated. The top 30 retailers constituted approximately 7.3% of the total retail
sales, compared with 7.1% in 2004. Among the total sales of RMB491 billion generated
by the top 30 retailers, supermarket operators represented around 45%, reflecting the
continued rapid development of this modern format of shopping Based on the 2005
FRFERAIZTEEHRE

$H{E %) compiled by the Ministry of Commerce, the Group’s supermarket operation

Ranking of 30 Largest PRC Retail Chain Enterprises (=&

ranked second among the local supermarket operators in turnover.
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Total production volume of the mainland brewery market increased by an estimated
10.4% last year to 30.6 million kiloliters. In 2005, the top three players accounted for
approximately 36% of the market, compared with about 19% in 2000. The Group’s
brewery operation enjoyed a market share of about 13% last year.

In 2005, the production of cotton yarns and fabrics in the Chinese Mainland both
increased by 29% over the previous year. Qur yarns and fabrics production decreased
by 2.5% and increased by 16.8% respectively over the same period but sales volume
increased by 28.7% and 13.1% respectively. Technology upgrade and product mix
adjustment to focus on upmarket products have caused the output disruption. It is our
intention to move up market in order to satisfy what the market needs. We replaced
volume based low end machinery with high end ones focusing on quality. This led to a
slower volume growth than the overall market.

There has been a stable growth in the mainland pork industry, with an average annual
increase of approximately 6% in consumption. Pork consumption per capita in China
is still low on international scale. Improving living standards and rising household
income in China will boost pork consumption and narrow the gap with more developed

countries.

The Hong Kong economy improved continuously last year following a recovery towards
the end of 2003. Retail sales increased by 6.8% with continued consumer confidence
and buoyant tourism. Supermarket sales and department store sales increased by
5.8% and 8.2% respectively in 2005 over the previous year. For livestock consumption,
imported and locally produced live pigs and cattle amounted to about 2,049,000 heads
and 48,600 heads respectively in 2005. This represents a decline of 9% and an increase
of 2% respectively when compared to 2004. The decline in pork consumption was dug
to the outbreak of streptococcus suis infection.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is fully aware that the maintenance of an effective corporate governance
framewaork is essential to laying a sound foundation for its long-term steady growth
and development. In this respect, the Group considers that good governance practices
should embody transparency of corporate structures and operations, accountability of
the management to shareholders and corporate responsibility towards employees and
other stakeholders.

Disclosure and transparency is a key aspect of an effective corporate governance
framework. Since November 2002, the Group has been producing guarterly financia!
and operational review on a voluntary basis, We are the first conglomerate company
among the constituent stocks in the Hang Seng Index to initiate such a move, well
pefore the Hong Kong Stock Exchange Index has made it a recommended best practice
for main board listed issuers.

To further enhance the independence in the scrutiny of the management performance
against agreed goals and objectives, the Group appointed Mr. Cheng Mo Chi as
Independent Non-Executive Director in November 2005. After the appointment, the
Group has four Independent Non-Executive Directors, exceeding the mandatory
requirement under the Listing Rules of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
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The Group has been consistently striving to improve its corporate governance standards,
and its efforts in realizing quality corporate governance continued to earn the respect
of the investment community. During the year under review, the Group received the
following accolades in recognition of its continuing efforts to implement good corporate
governance practices:

¢ it was named the “2005 Best Managed Company in China — Large Cap” by
Asiamoney;

e it was ranked first both among companies in China and Hong Kong as well as in the
conglomerate sector in a corporate governance survey published by Euromoney;

* it was rated one of the companies with best corporate governance in China and also
one of the best managed companies in China by FinanceAsia;

» it was named one of the outstanding enterprises among the blue-chip companies in
Hong Kong by the Economic Digest; and

» the director responsible for investor relations was rated the Best IR Representative in
China by FinanceAsia and the Best IR Professional among conglomerates in Asia by
the sell-side in a poll conducted by Institutional Investor.

The Group takes corporate governance issues very seriously. In future, we will continue

10 review its corporate governance practices from time to time to sustain its commitment
to all stakeholders via efficient and transparent operations.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

With a dedication for pursuit of high standards of corporate governance, the Group
has put in place a tripartite communication system among investors, senior management
and operational management. Understanding the unique features and specific needs
of a conglomerate enterprise with different businesses, we appreciate the fact that we
cannot just stop at merely to improve investor relations, but also to promote internal
communication so as to relay the views of the investment community to the senior
management and various business units effectively. Our ultimate goal is to create a
steady, long term growth in shareholders’ value.

The Group maintains an open dialogue with the investment community. The annual
global roadshow in April 2005 provided an excellent opportunity for senior management
of the Group to meet with worldwide investors from Europe, the United States, Japan
and Singapore. The emphasis was on our beverage division and investors acquired
in-depth and latest information of the Group’s brewery business. During 2005, top
management along with senior management of different business units met with about
680 analysts and fund managers in over 240 meetings including one-on-one meetings,
site visits, luncheons as well as conferences arranged by financial institutions.

Share Performance

CRE’s share price rose 14.0% to HK$13.85 in 2005, outperforming the Hang Seng
Index by 9.0%. During the year, its daily closing share price hit a six-year high of
HK$14.30 on 22 December 2005. The lowest closing price was HK$10.50. CRE's market
capitalization also grew 19.9% to HK$30,933 million in the year.

ERA¥R— TR -FE_SRIFNFRAUTERTE
Year-end closing price and market capitalization of CRE for 2001-2005
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pd=e A Dividend Payout Ratio
TEEMRNESREZFRERESELELBEE  —F  The Group has long had a goal of gradually improving its basic cash dividend payout

URARATTEME - FEBRFERRSRENER ratio and has continuously delivered upon this goal. We plan to pay basic cash dividends
REGERARABMBESRNRGBEPERICEFIERAEN  that balance the cash generated from the growth of the company's earnings with the
Rz HRETE - Wi ZEESVR_TT_RITE= cash needed to fuel future profit growth. In addition, special dividends were distributed

FHERBARTHNENS IR OEESMEREAME »  in 2002 and 2003 during which the Group’s non-core assets in banking and building
materials were disposed of and restructured.

—ER-EoZTRRFNELABESRESIKLE
Basic cash dividend payout ratio for 2001-2005
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Notes: 1. The chart has excluded the distribution of a
special cash dividend of HK$0.25 per share in
2002 and a special dividend in specie of one
20 share in China Resources Cement Holdings
Limited for every ten shares of the Company
in 2003.

= 2. Calculation based on profit attributable to
10 shareholders as reported in the annual report
of 2004. Taken into account of prior year
adjustments with the profit attributable to
| | ! } shareholders of 2004 restated, the payout
0 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 ratio shall be restated to 38.8%.
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REREIHREEHE Total Shareholder Return

BEREBEREHEAEETE EERERYRTEIR  With the gradual re-alignment of our business focus on the consumer sector, robust

FEETEKTE  BETFERRERMERREAERSR  operating performance and rising corporate governance standard, CRE’s shares achieved

BEREHE  KBREOBETEEEI8%  BEMELIESZ  atotal return for shareholders of 69.8% over the past five years, as measured by share

BEIRSEEENEE - _ETAEENREOBREES  price appreciation and reinvested dividend. This is considerably higher than that of the

16.9% - MEEEBNFHEEFA5E8.4% - Hang Seng Index and the Hang Seng Commerce & Industry Index. For the year 2005,
the total return for shareholders was 16.9%, compared to the average 8.4% of the
Hang Seng Index.
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Total shareholder return of CRE relative to market indices for 2001-2005
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INTERMAL CONTROL

[t is the overall responsibility of the Board to establish and maintain a sound and effective
internal control system to ensure the smooth running of the operations, safeguard the
Group's assets and shareholders’ interest as well as ensure the reliability of financial
statements. Our internal control system includes five key elements, the existence of an
effective control environment, risk management, communication and information
system, cost effective control process, adequate organization structure, and proper
monitoring mechanism.

On the current internal control framework of our Group, internal audit plays a key role
in monitoring the effectiveness of our internal control system. The Group’s internal
audit department adopts a risk-based approach in planning its internal audit activities.
It aims to ensure proper internal contrals are in place, both at the entity level as well as
the transaction level. It also examines the operation’s efficiency and compliance with
the prescribed policies, procedures and local laws to make sure good business practices
are applied consistently for all business units within the Group. The Head of Internal
Audit reports directly to both the Managing Director and the Audit Committee, and is
free to consult directly the Audit Committee on any issues that arise as a result of the
internal audit activities.

The Board conducts regular reviews of the Group's internal control system through
monitoring the activities of the Group's internal audit department and the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee meets with the senior management, internal and
external auditors on a regular basis and makes recommendations wherever appropriate
to the Board for control enhancement.

Based on the assessment for the year ended 31 December 2005, the Board has reviewed
and is satisfied with the effectiveness of Group’s current internal control system in
place.
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Posters of charity event supported by our supermarket operation
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Launching ceremony for a charity program of our supermarket operation co-organized with
the Agency for Volunteer Service

3 B BRI E [BRESEeEEL/NE]
SNOW offered sponsorship to the development of a mainland primary school

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group sternly believes that compliance to its corporate social responsibility is most
imperative to the growth of the company as a whole. We consider ourselves accountable
for making contribution to our society, whilst at the same time operational excellence
must be attained at all our business units in securing interests of our shareholders.

The Group works towards the bonding of a strong community through improving the
quality of life for the people at large. We have participated keenly in various social
responsibility projects in the past year. To cite a few examples, our supermarket operation
in Hong Kong worked closely with the Community Chest, the Agency for Volunteer
Service and other charitable funds, launching a number of territory-wide fund raising
campaigns, and provided financial assistance to the underprivileged groups in our society.
Staff from our supermarket operation in eastern China formed a team of volunteer
workers offering aids to community groups in the neighbourhood. Ever since its
formation in early 2005, the team has made visits to elderly homes, orphanages and
hospitals. Our beverage operation has also launched a yearlong project called “The
Great Expedition with SNOW ( BE&E - BEXE )
partnership with the US Discovery Channel to produce a documentary on the adventure
in admiring the marvelous nature of Yarlung Zangbo Daxiagu ( EREEAKER ) a
canyon located in the south-eastern part of the Tibet Autonomous Region. At the

", at which we worked in

same time, generous donations were made in financing the running of primary schools
in these remote mountain areas, giving school children there a chance to receive proper
education. Our food operation offered material sponsorship to Oxfam’s annual
“Trailwalker” event and Chinese Arts & Crafts under our Hong Kong retail operation
put up an exquisite art item to auction for a charitable cause.

All business units of the Group adhere strictly to the principle of protecting our
environment and preserving our nature. The Group's obligations towards our society
are the best illustration of our values and beliefs, that we are a corporation bringing a
better life for all.
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PROSPECTS

Over the last several years, the Group has executed a strategically planned transformation
— steadily reconfiguring our portfolio of business to focus on the core consumer
pusinesses. Further progress was made in 2005. We stretched our market presence in
the core businesses including retail, food, beverage and textile, as reflected by their
steady revenue growth. Brand value has been built, notably in our beer products and
retail chains, as penetration deepens. In addition, the disposal of non-core assets has
accelerated. Coupled with our disciplined cost management and improved efficiency,
the Group reported record earnings last year. To a large extent, the results also indicate
the initial success of our transformation to focus on consumer-related businesses.

Following the lifting of the restrictions on foreign investment in retailing in the end of
2004, competition in supermarket business in the Chinese Mainland has heated up as
foreign operators fastened their store opening pace and acquisitions. Nevertheless,
there were considerable improvements in our supermarket operation last year driven
by same store growth and measures to control costs. Ongoing store format remodeling
will continue to further distinguish us from competitors and gradually build up our
core competence. Concurrently, we will push ahead the integration with acquired
companies such as Suguo and Cikelong so as to promote the synergies derived from
centralized management and enhanced bargaining power over suppliers. Other retail
operations have performed satisfactorily following the decisions to concentrate resources
on comparatively more profitable fashion brands and realign the department store
business in Hong Kong. The Group will continue to take a prudent approach in capital
allocation.

The profitability growth of our beverage operation in 2005 was its fastest in recent
years. This reflected not only the growth in mainland beer consumption but also our
strength in market consolidation and brand marketing. The development of our national
brand, SNOW, is particularly encouraging with a sates volume increase of 47% last
year and it has probably become the largest single beer brand in China in terms of sales
volume. Over the past ten years, our beverage operation has been rapidly building up
geographical coverage and market share. We are now targeting profitability as driver
for future growth through improvement in operational efficiency. We will continue to
strengthen our presence in the existing districts to attain regional dominance. Our
expansion into new catchments, such as the southern region, will be a scalable yet
cautious process.

The Group's livestock distribution business will benefit from the economic growth and
a consumption shift from poultry to red meats because of health concern against fear
of an avian flu pandemic. Over the long term, food safety will be further promulgated
and this is expected to improve the prospects of our meat processing projects in the
mainland. In addition, general food distribution under the “Ng Fung” brand has been
growing fast in Hong Kong and is becoming a new driver for our food processing and
distribution business.
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China's textile industry has grown rapidly in the post-quota era. Apart from overseas
demand, continued increase in disposable income has also stimulated domestic
consumption of textile and apparel products. Qur textile operation is producing higher
end yarns and fabrics through technology upgrade and is targeting denim casual wears
to lead garment expert. Qur petroleum and related products distribution business
has benefited from the rising oil prices. Although oil prices would remain volatile,
the operation’s earnings base has been strengthened through investment in mainland
piped-gas projects which provide steady and growing income.

In the upcoming five-year economic program, the 11th Five-Year Plan, the central
government emphasized on the improvement of living standards and the pursuit of a
more balanced growth model in favor of domestic consumption. In tandem with its
robust economic growth and the recent revaluation of the Renminbi, the mainland
domestic consumer market has promising prospects. In Hong Kong, the economy has
gradually regained its strength and vibrancy. There has been continuous improvement
in unemployment rate and gradual increase in wages. Although the effect of higher oil
prices and successive interest hikes on the economies has not yet been fully reflected,
our strategy is in place. We have crafted platforms for sustainable growth through our
transformation into a consumer company. We will further strengthen our talent and
leadership., With our commitment to shareholders’ value and corporate governance,
the Group looks forward to enjoying greater success with you.

APPRECIATION

Since 2005, the Company has seen some changes to its Board composition and senior
management team. Mr, Zhong Yi retired from the Board in June 2005 and Mr. Cheng
Mo Chi was appointed Independent Non-Executive Director in November 2005. in March
2006, Mr. Qiao Shibo and Mr. Yan Biao were re-designated as Non-Executive Directors
to take on new assignments and responsibilities with China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited, Mr. Wang Shuaiting was appointed Non-Executive Director, while
Mr. Wang Qun, Mr. Lau Pak Shing and Mr. Kwong Man Him were promoted to be
Deputy Managing Directors and Mr. Lau Kin Shing, Charles and Mr. Zhu Dan were
promoted to be Vice Presidents.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to express our sincere thanks for the
contributions of Mr. Qiao Shibo, Mr. Yan Biao and Mr. Zhong Yi as Executive Directors,
to extend a warm welcome to Mr. Cheng Mo Chi and Mr. Wang Shuaiting, and to
congratulate Mr. Wang Qun, Mr. Lau Pak Shing, Mr. Kwong Man Him, Mr. Lau Kin
Shing, Charles and Mr. Zhu Dan on their promotions. | would also like to take the
opportunity to express my earnest gratitude to a team of devoted staff for their
outstanding performance and to our shareholders for their strong support.

SONG LIN
Chairman
Hong Kong, 6 April 2006
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2005 2004Festated  hange (%)
REERT EETER
HKS million HK$ million
EER Turnover 16,202 13,898 +17
FEAL 5 F) Attributable profit 107 52 +105
RETFS - B - T8 EBITDA 756 627 +20
RSB HAAR
BXMERHFWBIEE  Capital expenditure and new acquisitions 1,438 1,358 +6
FEENTERGTERUTZBEBENEK : (1)8  The Group’'s retail division mainly comprises three business segments: (1) supermarket
BUFEER (2) EPERBHREFREREY  and logistics; (2) brand-fashion distribution in the Chinese Mainland and (3) other retail
EBR(3) HhTEEER - stores operation.
RN ASEREEREEALERENRE In 2005, the Group's retail division recorded encouraging improvement in profitability

BRENTRBSAHENER - $EEEFE
16,202,500,0007T « BB EFIER16.6% o FITHFE
FE#107,200,0007T - R-BBMENE105.3% -

FRTEARNEEEERDER - REERFRASLMH
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BRRAEBANEEE  FE2EMREERE  BRAEH
RHTETEEE - AEPRATEERSHEER 7Y
FRAFTERFTFEMN11% - RAEENHEERES
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on expanded business scale. Turnover reached HK$16,202.5 million, representing an
increase of 16.6% over 2004. Attributable profit was HK$107.2 million, representing
an increase of 105.3% over 2004.

The pace of economic growth continued to be robust in the Chinese Mainland
throughout the year. According to the National Bureau of Statistics, a 9.9% year-on-
year growth rate for GDP was attained in 2005. Urban residents in the Chinese Mainland,
especially those living in affluent cities and the surrounding areas, enjoyed higher living
standards and therefore stronger spending power as their disposable income increased
steadily. A sturdy trend in retail sales is anticipated as the government tries to promote
consumption to help rebalance the economy. Higher consumer spending level is

predicted by the Ministry of Commerce, and retail sales are forecast to grow by about

11% annually for the next 5 years. The Group's consumer

TEEREEE A

businesses as a whole will benefit.

Breakdown of turnover of

retail business

55%%7‘7‘@ CERE O S ERE

In Hong Kong, as a result of a remarkable increase in export

C BRBA NS EREE fﬁﬁﬁffﬁ sales, strong trade flows with the Chinese Mainland and the
LA&@/\A%%E%Q MIERE - ©4AEN 16,000 o resilient growth in private consumption expenditure, the local
BERRBIENEE  —ETRFNER E‘ 2004 economy performance has surpassed expectation with a
HMABEERELERT 3% - BAEY 14,0007 3 7] 2005 7.3% GDP growth registered in 2005. Although consumers
MEGARDENSHR _ETRFHE 12,000 i turned more cautious with interest rate rises and the property
—ETRBSEER  HEENEEE ' M market consolidated in the last quarter of 2005, overall
BEE  ERERERRERRKERA 10,000 | market sentiment remains positive with improving
ZTREN  HEERTHEZITE - 1 ‘ employment rate and a general rise in household income. As
LTIERTEABRSELN  EETEER 8,000 ‘ ‘ visitor arrivals keep rising, the retail industry in Hong Kong is
RERERSER 000 ‘ anticipated to move ahead with steady growth.
BRTSERYR 4,000+ Supermarket and Logjistics
- %fﬂiti&ﬁ?iﬁ&%m%%m“ﬁ _ = Turnover of the supermarket and logistics operation for 2005
R AEN14,132,400,000T - BB 2,000 | Er_ 2 © N was HK$14,132.4 million, representing an increase of
EHER184% - —TERAFHELR a 18.4% over 2004, Attributable profit for 2005 amounted
R BB 54,200,0007 - i —BEHE ig,g};{m;—i&l Bt ymy to HK$54.2 million, compared to a loss of HK$7.0 million
BIl5185%7,000,0007T * Supers o B TEE for 2004.

and fashion retail
logistics  distribution stores
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2005 saw the division’s rationalization strategies taking shape. The Group sought to
advance its competitiveness in key markets by strengthening its existing regional
networks. Progressive increase in new sales floor areas was achieved through new
store openings, line-up with franchised stores and tactical chain store acquisitions. We
strategically expanded the retail networks to achieve market share growth in target
regions. The Group currently operates its supermarket business through three subsidiary
groups, namely, China Resources Vanguard Co., Ltd. (“CR Vanguard”) EEEXRER A
7], Suguo Supermarket Co., Ltd. (“Suguo”) BRER#BT AR 2 7 and China Resources
Vanguard (Hong Kong) Company Limited. At the end of December 2005, the Group
operated a total of approximately 2,100 stores in Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland,
of which 44% were self-operated and the rest were franchised stores. Major store
formats are hypermarkets, superstores, supermarkets and convenience stores. In terms
of geographical contribution, Eastern China, Southern China, Hong Kong, Central China
and Northern China respectively accounted for 45.4%, 29.4%, 16.1%, 3.4% and
5.7% of the division's turnover in 2005.

Market competition has become increasingly intense since the full open-up of China’s
retail sector to foreign investors in December 2004. To foster our core competence, the
Group closed down non-performing stores while continuously improved same store
growth. Efforts were made to enhance the fresh produce operations, to implement
business promotion activities to increase shopper flows, to enhance merchandise mix,
category and assortment management to cater for local preferences and consumption
trends. Productivity and cost control initiatives also helped streamline key processes
and drove down costs. Enhanced inventory systems with stronger supplier links enabled
timely delivery of stock items as and when needed. Staff training and development
with higher caliber recruits elevated the professional management standards and skill
sets for more value-added customer services. Scheduled store facelifts in stages, store
reformats as well as revamp of store displays further promoted the corporate brand
and store profitability.

Turnover growth in 2005 was mainly driven by rapid store openings together with an
overall same store growth of 5.9% in the Chinese Mainland, which also resulted in
improved procurement conditions that gave us greater bargaining power in negotiations
with suppliers. The increase in payments from suppliers, which included incentives,
store display and promotion income, helped improve the overall operating resuits.
Consolidated earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA”)
for 2005 amounted to HK$576.2 million, representing a 54.2% growth over 2004.
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The Eastern China operation continued its business momentum in 2005 with a
satisfactory same store growth of 7.9% recorded. The Group adopted a structured
approach of multi-formats and clustering of stores as a cost effective, rapid growth
strategy. Suguo successfully maintained its market share of more than 50% in Nanjing.
Over the years, it has developed a unique business strategy adapted locally that focused
on brand image, enhanced product mix and fresh produce. Increase in both shopper
flows and average customer receipts led to a substantial improvement in turnover as
well as profitability. The last 4 months of 2005 was marked by rapid opening of 9
hypermarkets, a new store format for Suguo. These, together with the acguisition of
17 franchised stores outside Nanjing, has extended Suguo’s retail and distribution
network in the Nanjing nearby areas, resulting in an increase in market share.

In Southern China, store facelifts and better supply chain management delivered results.
Same store growth of hypermarkets and superstores reached 4.2% and 30.5%
respectively. Significant margin improvement was achieved through enrichment in
merchandise mix and responsive business strategies. Net loss for 2005 was reduced as
compared to 2004. However, profitability of some existing supermarkets was still
not satisfactory. The new lifestyle store in Dongguan was now in the process of
fine-tuning performance and reformatting for more promising results.

The 13.9% turnaver growth in Northern China was mainly attributable to the acquisition
of Tianjin stores and new store openings. However, net loss worsened due to the fact
that certain existing stores in the major cities in the region were facing head-on
competition with foreign retail operators. Rationalization of existing stores and the
newly acquired Tianjin supply chains, together with a boost in fresh produce operations,
is anticipated to improve stores sales and profitability.

BhEBLRAHESHFAMA

Geographical turnover breakdown of the supermarket business

4%

29%

16% \
45%

#5R
6% Eastern China

HE
Southern China

42% EE
Hong Kong

2%

19%

#ch
Central China

24t
31% Northern China

ERRMAER AT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 #§

27




28

EENERHAMTIENT AERENBRFED - RERE
BRE  AREREERTHETEROEES - 2
BERA LI He LRAEEREHER_STRFNE
EHMNTE BESEEREEEN TEEAPERALER
ESHBEERNFLEFRY  FHERET = BN
EREBNER -

AREERBHEREEBEFNFROREDHZE100% K%
85% ' E—FH-EEE HEATRER  RESES
HEREFFECNGRGEBNERE TEMRYTEBNTES
A7 o WS AEBR-ZEAENARRBERNIETELE
MERAB00%EREMTLHH  XEER_FFAFT
ZATER - LESTRSARETER (ERRE ) NS
EEE MR -_EEAFNAZTREBRZEHEHEHER
NERBENAESE—SERAEEESILRENTTREE
2 PERREE P EEITEEES

FEEBETEEL -8 EARRFEREERBEE
ECRET  BIBRANEMASREET - FRETH
EYREERENHTHREERT "/BRETABE
EERE -

SRR i E ST
—ETIFREBHESAENEEERER
1,397,800,0007C ' R-EEWFIELR22.5% - —FLRF
AREBRBITEFABRE14,100,000T ' E_TTWE
WA 54.6% °

RIBERFT AR AREEREAMETHATER
H770MEE RISHEEE  BHI0ERREMEER -

[Esprit | MIEFHESSR YN EREIER - E306% - B2
ERRIEREREI 1% - IEFELEETDERELER -
EREGRGHISEER R  EBARE  BRETER
EEREEBLTERE —FTOFRRLENAFIERE
12.8% °

The Hong Kong operation faced tougher competition from major local market players.
To secure margins, the Group cautiously monitored the market concessions offered to
customers. However, higher running costs, rental increases and store conversion costs
resulted in a lower operating profit for 2005. With the solid revival of domestic
consumption expenditure, sustainable retail sales growth and growing demand
for quality warehouse space, the Hong Kong operation will benefit in the medium
to long term.

The strategic move of increasing the Group's equity stakes in CR Vanguard to 100%
and Suguo to 85% helped centralize management functions, drive down administrative
costs, enhance synergies from multiple store formats and strengthen our positioning in
the supermarket and logistics operation. Moreover, an agreement was reached in
September 2005 to acquire 100% interest in Zhejiang Cikelong Supermarket Company
Limited #T TR TR BT AR X T, which was later completed in December 2005.
This will extend our market presence in Ningbo, Eastern China. With a major asset
acquisition of a supermarket chain in Tianjin accomplished in September 2005, the
Group’s market share further strengthened in Northern China. This will facilitate our
integration in the area.

In line with the current market trend, the Group will focus on the development of
hypermarkets and superstores through new store openings and moving into second
tier cities. We will also emphasize standard-sized supermarkets in selected developed
cities and carve out a better niche for supermarkets.

Brand-fashion Distribution

Turnover of the brand-fashion distribution segment for 2005 was HK$1,397.8 million,
an increase of 22.5% over 2004. Attributable profit for 2005 amounted to
HK$14.1 million, a 54.6% decrease over 2004,

As at the end of December 2005, the Group distributed 10 international brands through
approximately 770 self-operated and franchised stores in designated cities throughout
the Chinese Mainland.

A consistent strong turnover growth of 30.6% in respect of the “Esprit” brand was
recorded. Self-operated stores achieved a same store growth of 9.1%, while franchised
stores also grew at a satisfactory rate. Through product designs that matched customer
demand trends, competitive pricing, active business promotions and the right choices
of stores at prime locations, the brand's profitability recorded a 12.8% increase
in 2005.

ERAEEMOI China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 €28




N-ZFRFRE-—FToREENVE INRREHE

REAR

f=-3

= E

%’]E@”JJ: REEFIERRR  WETEHEE
#B FRRHEEAFTAELTRE AMESHEAFERR
| —RREOFFRTEE -

>H

FEREMEERITRENRRAES  THSIAFRE UK
MEESEEBENREERANE AR
HPE BTSN B R REE -

HbREE
ZERRFEMTEEERNEETEREE672,300,0007T
H_TTMETKIT.6% - _ TR FHEIERF AL
38,900,0007t  R-_FETMERK3IT 5% °

RIEFRAET-_AE  FEEETERENEHTER
BESHPEMIIFERE -

BRBRETRIZEZARD NN R RHEFENER
AHEESHER SR AFNAR_STNFLRAEEMN
B Al ERRARESNAEREE HETERBENAX

B aREROEL  PEREBEAFEMNBRENE
BURE - REFRAEREERSRLET EHEE
BEWUE  WHBRFRARE -

#if - REESKFAREDRRENADBSHERESES
HFE  HERSNBNE T ESSRENESRE - &%
EEESENEAERSPREXE  BERANDIRGERE
B e

AFRAERBEARET  CRERQANEGRTETSER
BAGE - FHEREHEAENAZES OB REBREN
TEHEE  YERRES  ARIEEAEENEER  F
BEREHBEER °

However, a refocus of brands in the last quarter of 2005 led to some of the brand
distribution contracts terminated. A number of store closures resulted in the write-off
of the related leasehold improvement, furniture and fixtures, stocks and some of the
problem debts. These altogether gave rise to an overall lower profitability over 2004.

The Group will continue to review its current brand portfolio, introduce new brands,
strengthen its distribution network and improve operating cost efficiency in capitalizing
on the business opportunities that arise within the fast growing consumer market in
the Chinese Mainland.

Other Retail Stores

Turnover of the other retail stores segment for 2005 was HK$672.3 million, representing
a decrease of 17.6% over 2004. Attributable profit for 2005 was HK$38.9 million, an
increase of 37.5% over 2004,

As at the end of December 2005, the Group’s chain of retail stores in Hong Kong
consisted of 5 Chinese Arts & Crafts F# stores and 34 CR Care ZHXE stores.

Overall decline in turnover was primarily due to the successive closure of CRC Department
Stores in Whampoa in April 2005 and on the Hennessy Road in May 2004. Nevertheless,
through ongoing product mix enrichment, effective pricing and niche creation, gross
margins were improved for both the Chinese Arts & Crafts A E stores and CR Care
=B E stores during the year. There was also a successful re-branding of the CR Care
# % stores since last year from its former store-in-store format to a stand-alone
format which has enhanced its overall profitability.

However, with a general increase in rental and tenant portfolio changes for higher
rents, particularly experienced in prestigious shopping malls, tenancies of certain stores
were not renewable upon expiry and they had to be relocated. The Group tactfully
reallocated resources and reported an overall increase in profitability.

Rising health awareness amongst the local community has triggered keen competition
in the markets for health food and traditional Chinese medicine in recent years.
CR Care ZJH E stores strive continuously to develop its own brands in areas such as
cordyceps 85 and bird’s nests for better market recognition, to enrich product portfolio
and to promote suppliers’ relationship that facilitates exclusive dealings of value-for-
money products.
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The beverage division reported turnover and attributable profit of HK$6,854.6 million
and HK$135.8 million respectively, representing a corresponding increase of 34.9%
and 30.5% over 2004,

Sales volume of beer rose by 26.0% to approximately 3,948,000 kiloliters for 2005.
Volume performance was exceptionally strong in the usual low months during the last
quarter of the year, with a quarter-on-quarter growth of 17.7% recorded. Overall organic
growth of sales volume in existing breweries was 15.0% for 2005, with notable increases
in Sichuan, Liaoning, Harbin, Hubei and Anhui.

For the year under review, a modest net average price rise of 6.8% was delivered
through continuous sales mix improvement in most of the regions as consumers generally
traded up from lower quality, cheap beer to modernized mainstream and premium
beer. To enhance logistics efficiency and develop new, premium brands, sales and
distribution channels were rationalized with particular emphasis on both retailers and
wholesalers. Cost pressures were significant in commodities like rice, hops, glass,
upgraded returnable containers and packaging materials as we moved on to more
valuable brands. Coupled with increases in labor and energy costs, the average
production cost per kiloliter rose by about 5.9% over 2004. With continuous
improvement in production efficiency, cost management and facilities upgrade, the
overall gross margin rose to 33.0% in 2005 in a competitive environment.
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2005 also saw general improvement in the two major newly acquired breweries. For
the Jiangsu brewery, “SNOW" was actively promoted with the premium local brands
and major cost saving measures were implemented. Nevertheless, with a change in
sales mix to more premium brands, the rationalization of sales channels was yet delivering
full results and the Jiangsu brewery reported a lower sales volume than expected. For
the Zhejiang brewery, there was a modest comparable sales volume growth of 5.1%
over 2004. Both breweries were profitable for 2005.

Our national brand "SNOW”, including the Shenyang beer, was growing fast in 2005
through focused brand marketing and distribution initiatives. Its sales volume for the
year under review increased by 47.4%, to approximately 1,583,000 kiloliters, compared
to about 1,074,000 kiloliters in 2004,

At the end of 2005, the Group operated nearly 40 breweries with an annual production
capacity of approximately 5.8 million kiloliters. Two breweries in Anhui and Hubei
provinces were acquired last year. To bridge the gap between Liaoning and the Northern
China regions, a brewery in Qinhuangdac was newly acquired by end of Decemeber
2005. Its production facilities will be upgraded to a 120,000-kiloliter level. This helps
capture the fast growth potential identified in the Huanbohai region. As part of our
national strategy for “SNOW" to prudently expand into Southern China, the Group
recently acquired an 85% interest in Quanzhou Qingyuan Brewery Limited in the Fujian
Province. Taking advantage of the edges of Quanzhou to consclidate our market position
in the area, it is anticipated that a sound platform for further growth in the region can
be achieved. Our green-field plant in Dongguan has already started trial commissioning
in early 2006. Production capacity for its Phase 1 operation is about 150,000 kiloliters.
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BATPEOARSEERENA2ITH  EENZTTRE  Per capita annual consumption of beer currently stands at about 23 kiloliters in China,

MESRFEEREE - BERRARNBATEIEINEES—  much lower than the global average in 2005. Growth prospects in the Chinese Mainland

REABCERNARER  PEALNSENHEAER s believed to be favorable with rising income levels and the growing preference towards

BN BREBNRRERSREREE  HENEF &  westernized products, in particular for the younger generation. This presents the

MEKER - beverage division with exciting opportunities which will help step up to the next stage
of business growth.
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The food processing and distribution division reported turnover and attributable profit
for 2005 of HK$5,623.6 million and HK$414.5 million respectively, representing a
corresponding increase of 3.5% and 8.9% over 2004. Excluding a gain of HK$59.4
million from the disposal of a 25.09% stake in the A-share listed associated company,
BN R REEIBRMDBR 2T Xuzhou W Food & Beverage Co., Ltd. In the first half
of 2005 versus deemed disposal profits from the successful share listings of two
associated companies in 2004, attributable profit for 2005 increased by 10.2% as
compared to 2004.

Foodstuff distribution operation reported a strong growth in profitability. Continuous
enrichment in product mix, together with the expansion of sales and distribution network
for frozen meat business, contributed to the profit increase. The overall margin was
maintained. In 2005, the slaughtering centre at Sheng Shui, Hong Kong won the Hazard
Analysis and Critical Control Points Professional Management Award which highly
recognized its environmental and food hygiene standards in slaughtering. The “Ng
Fung” brand of high quality fresh meat was therefore strengthened locally, amidst
growing concerns over food safety and quality. With greater brand awareness, product
development in line with customer demand trends in the areas of assorted processed
food products and groceries will drive further business growth.

The overall gross profit margin of marine fishing and aquatic products processing
operation was, however, adversely affected by the record high fuel prices and the
decrease in average selling prices caused by keen competition. This resulted in a lower
profit contribution. Regular on-site review of fishing fleet fuel utilization and staff training
on cost saving measures were implemented to closely monitor the increasing production
costs while at the same time weathered the impacts of rising oil prices. Operating
environment is expected to be difficult in the foreseeable future under the prevailing
high oil prices. However, the Group will continue its ongoing efforts in exploring new
quality fishing grounds, enhancing catching capability of its fishing fleet, improving
sales network and selling more high-end fishes as well as aquatic products. These will
altogether help improve its profitability in the long run.

The Shenzhen operation continued to contribute satisfactory profit in 2005. Its
competitive edge on pig sourcing, slaughtering and fresh meat production provides
excellent commercial leverage with our supermarket business in Southern China at low
cost. Moreover, the meat processing centre in Shanghai commenced trial operations in
December 2005. [t will enhance the Group’s pig slaughtering and meat product
production capacity and distribution of branded food in the Chinese Mainland.
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= £ Turnover 4,291 3,851 +11
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Turnover of the textile division for 2005 was HK$4,291.2 million, representing
an increase of 11.4% over 2004. Attributable profit for 2005 amounted to
HK$81.2 million, compared to an attributable loss of HK$0.9 million in 2004,

With the upsurge in world market demand upon the expiry of the global textile quotas
effective 1 January 2005, China’s textile products and garments recorded a respective
22.9% and 19.4% export growth for the year under review. This has benefited the
textile division and therefore contributed to its turnaround in 2005. Sustainable growth
in sales volume of 28.7% in yarns, 13.1% in fabric and 19.6% in garments was recorded.
The growth in turnover was also partly due to the acquisition of interests in two sizable
textile companies in Shaanxi Province in late 2004, together with the full contribution
of two newly relocated factories. Better customer-focused sales management and
product mix enhancement with a gradual shift to high-end products through technology
upgrade also helped combat the general downward pressure on mainstream product
prices and therefore improved the overall turnover level.

In 2005, the residual high cost cotton inventory brought forward from the last quarter
of 2004 was largely consumed with the products sold. Despite a small margin
improvement from better operation efficiency with higher capacity utilization of the
new batch of modern machinery, the profitability of the textile division was tempered
by the general rate rises in direct labor, utility costs and an increase in cotton prices
particularly experienced in the last quarter of the year.

2005 saw great turbutence in the mainland’s external trade relationships, especially
with the United States (US) and the European Union (EU). In response to a massive
surge of Chinese textile exports during the year, the US and EU re-imposed safeguard
quotas on specific categories of textile and garment products which effectively restricted
their growth rate in the range of 10% to 17% from 2006 to 2008. The operating
environment for export sales will continue to be challenging in the next few years.

On the other hand, strong domestic demand for quality textile and garment products is
expected with rising income levels. Hence, favorable business opportunities are present
to the Group in both domestic and export markets. With improved operational efficiency,
better market positioning and more high-end branded products in the sales mix, while
cotton prices in 2006 are expected to remain at reasonable levels on balanced global
supply, these will altogether lead to an improvement in the overall profit margin and
better alignment in the process of industry consolidation.
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The property division, which comprises the rental property segments of retail, office
and industrial premises, reported a turnover and attributable profit for 2005 of
HK$293.1 million and HK$689.8 million, representing a corresponding decrease
of 2.6% and an increase of 122.8% over 2004.

Excluding a valuation surplus of approximately HK$0.4 billion in respect of the rental
properties portfolio as at 31 December 2005 (2004: Not applicable), the disposal gain
of certain properties, vacant period during the redevelopment of the retail property on
the Hennessy Road, Wanchai and other exceptional items of 2004, attributable profit
of the division for 2005 remained comparable to that of 2004.

Driven by the increase in retail sales, prime retail properties were in demand which in
turn drove up the rental levels. Excluding the newly developed retail property on the
Hennessy Road, Wanchai, occupancy rates of rental properties were satisfactory with a
general increase in effective rent per square feet upon tenancy renewal during 2005.

However, retail rentals experienced an average guarter-on-quarter downward adjustment
of 4% during the last quarter of 2005. Market consolidation is expected to continue in
the first half of 2006 with interest rates still on the uptrend. With genuine demand
attributed to sustained economic growth and the continued inflow of investment funds,
the retail property market is expected to recover in the second half of 2006. The newly
redéveloped multi-storey retail property on the Hennessy Road, Wanchai is now ready
to capitalize on the favorable retail market opportunities; with 93.4% of the space
already let out as of February 2006. Estimated monthly rental of over HK$2.5 million
will be generated upon full occupancy.

In line with the Group’s focus on retail properties, there has been an ongoing divestment
of non-retail properties. The division disposed of office properties in Wanchai and
Tsimshatsui and an industrial property in Chaiwan during 2005.

With the success of enhancing revenue and flow of shoppers through renovation and
re-modeling of the retail properties in Mongkok and Tsuen Wan in Hong Kong, similar
mall format has been adopted by two malls in Jiangmen and Xinhui in the Chinese
Mainland. The former is expected to be completed within the first half of 20086, with
our supermarket as its anchor tenant, and will bring in new revenue streams to the
property division.
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Petroleum and Related Products
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“EERENARIEMERSHEERNEEEEBEISER  Turnover and attributable profit of petroleum and related products distribution division
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Excluding the gains from the disposal of the remaining 10.5% (2004: 30.0%) equity
interest in a Qingdao joint venture, 51% equity interest in Dongguan China Resources
Petroleum & Chemicals Co., Ltd. REZEB R B THR AR and 17 petrol stations in
the Chinese Mainland, attributable profit for 2005 would have increased by 53.8%
over 2004.

The international crude oil prices surged considerably and averaged at US$56.6 a barrel
during the year, compared to US$41.4 a year ago. Consequently, the prices of petroleum
and related products remained at unprecedented high levels as compared to 2004,
Against the challenging operating environment, overall gross margin edged up in 2005.

Amid volatility in oil prices during the year, the petroleum operation reported notable
improvement in profitability, largely contributed by the aviation fuel distribution. Its
margin improvement was achieved by way of effective pricing and hedging measures -
to weather through the oil price fluctuations.

The Group anticipates fluctuations in oil prices to continue in the near term and will
maintain a prudent approach to mitigate the impact on its business performance.

The encouraging profit contribution from piped-gas operations in Suzhou and Chengdu
also added to the increase in profitability for 2005. Since the Chengdu operations
started contributing profit in March 2005, there has been a strong growth in gas demand
and the Group has registered 1.1 million natural gas user accounts with commercial/
industrial customers and residential households by end of the year. In addition to the
establishment of a 50-50% joint venture in Wuxi, Jiangsu Province, the division newly
acquired a 100% interest in Taizhou Huajian Pipeline Gas Co., Ltd. &/EREETERE
BT and started up a venture in Fuyang, Zhejiang Province during the last quarter
of 2005. This further helps expand its piped-gas business in the Chinese Mainland.

With an objective of becoming the largest consumer company in China, the Group has
been restructuring and divesting its non-core businesses so as to shift its focus to the
core consumer businesses. By the end of 2005, the division has already entered into
agreements to dispose of 51% interest in Dongguan China Resources Petroleumn &
Chemicals Co., Ltd. REZEBAE{LTHR AT and 17 petrol stations in the Chinese
Mainland.

As part of the restructuring program, the Group has been assessing the feasibility of
various alternatives for the petroleum and related distribution business, one of the
remaining non-core businesses. The Group has appointed a financial advisor to advise
the feasibility of various proposals, including but not limited to an introduction of a
strategic investor for part of this business.
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Investments and Others
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AEEBEAHIT Investments Limited
Hutchison Ports Yantian investments Limited
H10%EZE - RTZTRF BEERER
FREEBE RN REEFIBE -

Attributable profit for 2005 amounted to HK$356.0
million (2004: HK$319.8 million).

Container Terminal

The Group has a 10% interest in HIT Investmients Limited
and Hutchison Ports Yantian Investments Limited. The
Hong Kong and Yantian deepwater port operations
continued to maintain a stable profit performance for
2005,

M E B FINANCIAL REVIEW
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CAPITAL AND FUNDING

The Group’s treasury function has an objective of maximizing surplus cash for
internal funding while enhancing liguidity and yield. As at 31 December 2005, the
Group’s consolidated cash and cash equivalents amounted to HK$6,668.3 million. The
Group's berrowings as at 31 December 2005 were HK$9,979.4 million with
HK$5,168.7 million repayable within 1 year, HK$4,741.7 millicn repayable after
1 year but within 5 years and HK$69.0 million repayable after 5 years. Committed
borrowing facilities available to the Group were fully utilized as at 31 December 2005.
Except for the US$230 million convertible guaranteed bonds, due for maturity in May
2006, all the borrowings were subject to floating rates. On 4 April 2006, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group, together with 10 other banks, signed a joint mandate
for a 5-year bank facility of HK$3 billion, the proceeds of which will be used to
meet general corporate fund reguirements, inclusive of the refinancing of the
existing indebtedness.

On the basis of the Group's net borrowings relative to the shareholders’ funds and
minority interests, the Group’s gearing was approximately at 14.4% (31 December
2004: 25.0%).

The Group's principal assets, liabilities, revenue and payments are denominated in
WS dollars, Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. As at 31 December 2005, 23.8% of the
Group’s cash deposit balances was held in US dollars, 36.8% in Renminbi and
37.9% in Hong Kong dollars; whereas 38.4% of the Group’s borrowings was
denominated in US dollars and 24.1% in Renminbi with the remaining 37.3% in
Hong Kong dollars. Moreover, to mitigate foreign currency and interest rate exposure,
the Group entered into certain forward contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge
against part of its borrowings.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group spent approximately
HK$3,487.5 million on capital expenditure. Additions of fixed assets amounted
to HK$2,705.2 million, while the remaining HK$782.3 million were incurred for new
acquisitions in beverage and additional interests in supermarkets, as part of our
retail-led distribution strategy, together with the purchase of interests in jointly
controlled entities in petroleum and related products distribution. Capital expenditure
was primarily financed by internally generated funds from operations and bank
borrowings.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2005, fixed assets with a net book value of HK$227.9 million
(31 December 2004: HK$799.3million) were pledged for total borrowings of
HK$248.3 million {31 December 2004 pledged for total borrowings of HK$595.4
million).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any material contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2005,

EMPLOYEES

As of 31 December 2005, the Group, excluding its associated companies, had & staff
size of around 90,000, amongst which more than 85% were employed in the Chinese
Mainland, whilst the rest were mainly in Hong Kong. Remuneration packages are
assessed in accordance to the nature of job duties, individual performance and market
trends with built-in merit components, paid in the form of cash bonuses and share
options.

By order of the Board
CHEN SHULIN
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 6 April 2006
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Mr. SONG LIN, aged 43
was appointed Chairman of the Group in December 2004. He is concurrently President
and Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources

National Corporation, Chairman of China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited
as well as China Resources Land Limited. Mr. Song is an Independent Non-Executive
Director of Geely Automobile Holdings Limited. He is also the Deputy Chairman of
China Vanke Co., Ltd., which is a listed company in China. Mr. Song has extensive
experience in corporate management and is currently responsible for the overall business
development and strategic planning of the Group’s business. Mr. Song holds a Bachelor’s
degree in Mechanics from the University of Tong Ji in Shanghai, China. He joined China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in 1985.

Mr. CHEN SHULIN, aged 52

has been an Executive Director of the Group since December 1998 and was appointed
Managing Director in March 2005. He is also the Director and Vice President of
China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National Corporation.
Mr. Chen is currently the Chairman of Ng Fung Hong Limited and China Resources
Textiles (Holdings) Company Limited. Prior to joining China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited, Mr. Chen was a senior official with the MOFTEC (Ministry of
Commerce) and a commercial attaché in Australia and New Zealand. He cobtained his
Bachelor’s degree from Beijing Foreign Languages Institute, China and MBA degree
from Victoria University, New Zealand.

Mr. KEUNG CHI WANG, RALPH, aged 50

has been appointed Group Finance Director since 1996 and was appointed Deputy
Managing Director of the Group in May 2000. He is also a Non-Executive Director of
China Resources Cement Holdings Limited and a Director of HIT Investments Limited.
He graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as Hong Kong Polytechnic
University) and is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has
over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting and corporate finance.
Mr. Keung oversees the Group’s finance and treasury function, legal and secretarial
function as well as corporate merger and acquisition activities, Mr. Keung joined the
Group in September 1994.

Mr. WANG QUN, aged 49

has been an Executive Director of the Group since January 2000 and was appointed
Deputy Managing Director in March 2006. Mr. Wang is a Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National Corporation. He is also an
Executive Director of China Resources Snow Breweries Limited and is responsible for
the entire operation of the Group’s brewery business. Mr. Wang has a Bachelor of
Finance degree from the People’s University of China. He has previously worked in the
China National Economic Committee and held key management position in a Shenzhen

based conglomerate. Mr. Wang joined the Group in 1994.
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Mr. LAU PAK SHING, aged 56

has been an Executive Director of the Group since 1997 and was appointed Deputy
Managing Director in March 2006. He graduated from the Hong Kong Baptist University
(formerly known as Hong Kong Baptist College) and is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lau represented the Executive Committee
of Hong Kong Cald Storage Merchants Association Limited as Chairman for many
years. Mr. Lau has around 30 years of experience in auditing, accounting, corporate
finance, property, godown and cold storage businesses and he is currently in charge of
the Group’s Hong Kong property division and logistics business. Mr. Lau joined the
Group in January 1894,

Mr. KWONG MAN HIM, aged 41

joined the Group as an Executive Director in February 2002 and was appointed Deputy
Managing Director in March 2006. Mr. Kwong has a Bachelor of Science degree from
the University of Hong Kong and an MBA degree from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the CPA Australia and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. He is also a member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute.
Mr. Kwong has extensive experience in corporate planning, equity research, merchant
banking and financial analysis. He is in charge of the Group's corporate planning and
development. He also manages investor relations, promotes corporate governance and
participates in merger and acquisition activities.
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Mr. QIAQ SHIBQ, aged 51

was appointed Executive Director of the Group in July 2001 and had been a Deputy
Managing Director since November 2001 until his re-designation as a Non-Executive
Director in March 2006. He is also the Director and Vice President of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National Corporation. Mr. Qiao is
currently the Chairman of China Resources Cement Holdings Limited. At present, he is
responsible for the strategic planning of the Group's petroleum and related products
distribution business. Mr. Qiao holds a Bachelor’s degree in Chinese Language from
the Jilin University, China.

Mr. JIANG WEI, aged 43

has been a Director of the Group since 1995. He is currently the Director and Chief
Financial Officer of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources
National Corporation. Mr. Jiang is a Non-Executive Director of China Resources Power
Holdings Company Limited, China Resources Land Limited, China Resources Cement
Holdings Limited and China Assets (Holdings) Limited. He is also a Director of China
Vanke Co., Ltd., which is a listed company in China. Mr. Jiang obtained both his Bachelor’s
degree in International Trade and Master’s degree in International Business and Finance
from the University of International Business and Economics in Beijing, China.
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Mr. YAN BIAO, aged 44

was appointed Executive Director of the Group in 1994 and was a Deputy Managing
Director before his re-designation as a Non-Executive Director in March 2006. Mr. Yan
is a Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources
National Corporation. He is also a Non-Executive Director of China Resources Land
Limited. Mr. Yan is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning and
development of the Group's brewery, brand fashion distribution, Hong Kong retailing
and property businesses. He has a Bachelor of Laws degree from the Peking University,
China and an MBA degree from the University of San Francisco, USA.

Mr. WANG SHUAITING, aged 50

was appointed Director of the Group in March 2006. He is a Director and Vice President
of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National
Corporation. Mr. Wang is concurrently an Executive Director, Vice Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited. He has extensive
experience in the electricity industry in the PRC. Prior to joining China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited, Mr. Wang worked for the General Office of the
Government of liangsu Province from 1985 to 1987 and was subsequently the Head of
the Industrial Office of Xuzhou City Government. He was also the Deputy Secretary-
General of the Government of Xuzhou City. Mr. Wang holds an EMBA degree in business
administration from China Europe International Business School.

Mr. XIE SHENGXI, aged 44

has been a Director of the Group since August 2001. Mr. Xie is a Non-Executive Director
of China Resources Land Limited. He is also a Director of Shandong Dong EE Jiao
Company, Limited, which is a listed company in China. Mr. Xie graduated with a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Shanxi University of Finance and Economics, an
MBA degree from the University of South Australia. He is also a qualified accountant in
China with extensive experience in the field of internal audit and financial management.
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mr. CHAN PO FUN, PETER (8BS, MBE, Jp, FCPA (Aust.)), aged 84

has been a Director of the Group since 1973. He practiced accountancy in Hong Kong
for 58 years, he has a doctorate in Offshore Petroleum Technology and Modern Chinese
Law and is an honorary fellow of the Society for Underwater Technology. Dr. Chan is a
trustee of the Hong Kong Shue Yan College (also as its Research Professor) and the
United College of Chinese University of Hong Kong. He was the Chairman of The
Kowloon Stock Exchange, a founding Director of The Hong Kong Stock Exchange
Limited and has served three terms as the Chairman of the former Hong Kong Federation
of Stock Exchanges.

Mr. HOUANG TAI NINH, aged 52

has been a Director for the Group since 1988. He is also a Director of Forcon [nvestments
Limited. Mr. Houang obtained his Bachelor of Business Studies degree from the
Polytechnic of North Staffordshire, United Kingdom.

Mr. LI (A CHEUNG, ERIC (FCPA(Practising), GBS, OBE, JP), aged 52

has been a Director of the Group since March 2003. He is Senior Partner of Li, Tang,
Chen & Co., Certified Public Accountants (Practising), Board Member of the International
Federation of Accountants, member of the Tenth National Committee of Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and former member of the Legislative Council
of the Hong Kong SAR. He holds directorship in a number of listed companies
including Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, SmarTone
Telecommunications Holdings Limited, Transport international Holdings Limited (formerly
known as The Kowloon Motor Bus Holdings Limited), Wong's International (Holdings)
Limited, CATIC International Holdings Limited, RoadShow Holdings Limited, Sinochem
Hong Kong Holdings Limited as well as Strategic Global Investments plc.

Mr. CHENG MO CHI (GBS, OBE, JP), aged 56

has been a Director of the Group since November 2005. He qualified as a solicitor in
Hong Kong, United Kingdom, Victoria Australia and Singapore and is the Senior Partner
of Messrs. P.C. Woo & Co., a firm of solicitors. He is currently Chairman of the Main
Board and GEM Listing Committees of the HKEx and had served as @ member of the
Legislative Council from 1991 to 1995. Mr. Cheng is the Hon. President and Founding
Chairman of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. Presently, he holds directorship in a
number of listed companies in Hong Kong, including Beijing Capital International Airport
Company Limited, China COSCO Holdings Company Limited, China Mobile (Hong Kong)
Limited, City Telecom (HK) Limited, Guangdong Investment Limited, Galaxy
Entertainment Group Limited (formerly known as K. Wah Construction Materials
Limited), Kader Holdings Company Limited, Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited,
Shui On Construction and Materials Limited as well as Tian An China Investments
Company Limited.
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Vice Presidents

Mr. LAU KIN SHING, CHARLES, aged 50

was appointed Vice President of the Group in March 2006. He heads the Group’s Internal
Audit Department. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting and Master’s degree
in Business Administration as well as in Information System Management. He is a
chartered accountant, New Zealand, Australian FCPA, a Canadian certified general
accountant and U.S. certified internal auditor. He has extensive experience in internal
auditing, financial management and operations review. Mr. Lau joined the Group in
February 2000.

Mr, ZHU DAN, aged 44

was appointed Vice President of the Group in March 2006. He is also the President of
China Resources Petrochems (Group) Company Limited since July 2001. He holds a
Bachelor of Economics degree from the University of International Business and
Economics, China and has nearly 20 years of corporate management experience in the
area of petroleum and related products trading and distribution. Mr. Zhu joined China
Resources Petrochems (Group) Company Limited since 1984 and was previously the
General Manager of China Resources Petroleurn Company Limited and China Resources
Chemicals Company Limited.

Corporate & Operational Management

Mr. CHEN LANG, aged 40

is currently the Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of China Resources Vanguard
Company Limited and the Chairman of Suguo Supermarket Company Limited. He is
also a Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources
National Corporation. Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor of Economics degree from Anhui
University, China and a Master of Business Administration degree from the University
of San Francisco, USA. Mr. Chen joined China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
in 1989. He was previously the Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of China
Resources Logic Limited. Prior to that, he was the Chairman and General Manager of
China Resources Development and Investment Company Limited and was in charge of
a number of substantial investments in Canada and Thailand of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited.

Ms. CHEUNG SIU LING, aged 43

is the Group Financial Controller. She holds a Master of Business Administration degree
from the University of Newcastle, United Kingdom. Ms. Cheung is a fellow member of
the Assaciation of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Certified General Accountants
Association of Canada. She worked for an international accounting firm for over 13
years. Ms. Cheung joined the Group in January 2001.
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Mr. FU CHUNYT, aged 53

is currently the Managing Director of China Resources Textiles (Holdings) Company
Limited. Mr. Fu graduated from the University of Suzhou, China (formerly known as
Suzhou Silk Production Technology College) with a specialty in silk weaving. He is also
a senior economist. Prior to joining China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited,
Mr. Fu worked for Heilongjiang Textiles import & Export Corporation for over ten
years. He has extensive experience in the textile industry.

Ms. GUO JINQING, aged 40

has been the Managing Director of Ng Fung Hong Limited since 2001. She joined Ng
Fung Hong Limited in 1991 and assumed the role of Deputy Managing Director in
1996. Ms. Guo holds a Bachelor of Economic degree from the University of International
Business and Economics, China and a Master of Business Administration degree from
Murdoch University, Australia. She has substantial experience in trading and corporate

management.

Mr. TANG XUDONG, aged 46

is currently the General Manager of China Resources Retail (Group) Company Limited
as well as the Chief Executive Officer of Tactical Solutions Incorporated, a joint venture
between the Group and Esprit Holdings Limited, specialising in the distribution of
apparel, fashion accessories and cosmetics. Mr. Tang holds a Bachelor of Business
degree from the Liaoning University, China and a Master of Economics degree from
the People’s University of China. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Tang worked for the
CITIC Group, responsible for the establishment of a joint venture that was engaged in
the sole distribution of a well-known leather products label in China. He is also a
member of the Shanghai Changning District's Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Committee. Mr. Tang joined the Group in November 1997.
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The Board recognises the importance of a good and solid framework of corporate
governance and it is the Directors’ firm belief that sensible corporate governance practices

are essential to the growth of the Group.

In November 2003, the Company released its “Corporate Governance Standards and
Objectives”. In November 2004, the Hong Kong Stock Exchange issued the “Code on
Corporate Governance Practices” (“CG Code”) which generally has taken effect for
accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2005. The CG Code sets out
the principles of good corporate governance and two levels of requirements, namely:

¢ Code Provisions, with which issuers are expected to comply or to give considered
reasons for any deviation; and
¢ Recommended Best Practices, which are for guidance only, save that issuers are

encouraged to comply or give reasons for deviation.

The Stock Exchange allows issuers to devise their own codes on corporate governance
practices on such terms as they may consider appropriate, provided considered reasons
are given for any deviation from the Code Provisicns in the CG Code.

On 8 April 2005, the Board approved the Company’s Corporate Governance Practice
Manual (“Corporate Governance Manual”) with immediate effect.

The Corporate Governance Manual incorporates almost all the Code Provisions and
includes the implementation details for the Code Provisions and, where appropriate,
the Recommended Best Practices. The Corporate Governance Manual can be
downloaded from our website and copies are available on request to the Company
Secretary. Apart from the fact that the Company's Non-Executive Directors have no
fixed term of office, the Company is in the process of planning a tailored induction/
development program for its directors and that the positions for Chairman and Managing
Director were occupied by the same person for a short period in early 2005, the Company
has complied with the Code Provision in the CG Code in all other respects. The Company
has also exceeded the requirements under the Listing Rules and the CG Code in various
areas of its corporate governance practices.

Whilst the inclusion of this report in the Company’s annual report is made in response
to the Listing Rules’ requirement, the preparation of such report for the year under
review is intended to disclose to our sharehclders and to invite their views on the
corporate governance practices of the Company and its developing practices.

The Board

The Board represents shareholders in managing the Company’s affairs. The Directors
recognise their responsibilities 1o enhance shareholder value and to conduct themselves
in accordance with their duties of care and loyalty.

The-major issues which are brought before the Board for their decisions include:

1. formulation of operational strategies and review of its financial performance and

results and its internal control system;

WA AER AT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 ¥3f




2. AMARRIBEEBEUBBIRENEE

30 BERUE RE SF AEREREFAEAAR
xR

4. APRRELREREEZEREREARHKRE -

TERET-AS+—BUAHEEE  ERGHR

R

Rl

(1) BEEEVEXR-_ZTRFNAASTORREEX
EL2mMEBBNERET R

) BRELEN _FTRAF+ AT —HEEEREL
FRITESE -

RFFREET-_A=+—B  EFRAHULEE  HF
CHAFRITEE - MERCRHNTEFT 42 AT
EF BRLTANZFEAESATAEHETERANE
Bk EFRENESLEFEN  DENEHRTEE
REMEABIEE

BEESREZANEEAEE (2EME  @%  RERHE
RERTEBRE ) HCEATHREE - TREBFHESE
ZEWE FRRE - BREMRUNOKRE - LR EES—
UBNIFRTESELERE  BRABIRADE - A5
FIRE  EBYFNITEENABINARTIMAL - &
EFERBEENEAERENQEZEISH - FHERTR
E NS DAL

BT OoERBUIFPTEENERHER - S EAEE
REBARNERES - FRARFERF+-FEF
BREAEAZAFRENABUENTES BB ETR
AREESAEEZRBUFNTERORERR - ZMA
BUFNTEEZT - ABEESHERNERNL - TR
EMRARNRE - REEBRE R L% - KRR EERE
UFMITEEARIGESERBRREL =N —NRER
B ARRIEAMEESTRT—ENARENARTE &
BREHTHAEABRRASERRNL - ZAEEE
—REMITAEERIT RERARRRRIE -

BEEGERANFCEELTFMORE  FFHRIERER
2EER ( ANBFER—R) © FRFEENFBRE
BEARE ( TRLIMAMNELGRE ) RAMTREESEEY
REMEE -

2. policies relating to key business and financial objectives of the Company;

3. material acquisitions, investments, divestments, disposal of assets or any significant
capital expenditure; and

4. recommendation to shareholders on final dividend and the declaration of any interim
dividends.

In the financial year ended 31 December 2005, there were two changes to the
membership of the Board:

(1) Mr. Zhong Yi did not offer himself for re-appointment as director at the annual
general meeting held on 2 June 2005; and

(2) Mr. Cheng Mo Chi was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director on
21 November 2005.

As at 31 December 2005, the Board comprised of 14 Directors, 6 of whom are
non-executive and 4 out of the 6 Non-Executive Directors are independent. After the
changes to the members of the Board as announced by the Company on 10 March
2006, the Board currently comprises of 15 directors including 9 Non-Executive Directors
of whom 4 are independent. The relationships (including financial, business, family or
other material or relevant relationships), if any, among members of the Board are
disclosed in this Annual Report. There is no such relationship as between the Chairman
and the Managing Director. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, the
Company has received written confirmation from each Independent Non-Executive
Director confirming his independence to the Company. The Company considers all of
the Independent Non-Executive Directors to be independent. The list of Directors and
their biographies are set out on pages 42 to 45 of this Annual Report. The information
is also published on the Company's website.

The experience and views of our Independent Non-Executive Directors are held in high
regard and contribute to the effective direction of the Group. The Company exceeds
the minimum requirements under the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three Independent Non-Executive Directors with the appointment of its fourth
Independent Non-Executive Director, Mr. Cheng Mo Chi, in November 2005. Two of
our Independent Non-Executive Directors have appropriate accounting qualifications,
this also exceeds the requirement of the Listing Rules. With the appointment of
Mr. Cheng Mo Chi, the Company is moving closer towards its long term goal of
maintaining the proportion of its Independent Non-Executive Directors to at least one-
third of the total members of the Board. The Company is in the process of planning a
tailored induction program for its newly appointed directors and, where necessary,
continuing development program for the other directors. The Company has appointed
a law firm to design and roll-out the induction and development programs for the
Directors.

As required by the Company’s Corporate Governance Manual, the full board meets at
least 4 times a year at approximately quarterly intervals to review the financial
performance of the Group, major issues {(whether or not required by the Listing Rules)
and also on other occasions when a board decision is required.
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Details of Directors attendance at full Board meetings and principal Board committee meetings held in 2005 are set out in the following table:

EF8 ERZEES | BWZAS | H7EE® | HEZSS | EELEEE
Board Audit Compensation|  Executive Finance Nomination
R S Committee Committee Committee Committee Committee
EHTESR
Non-Executive Directors
B BE4E M Jiang Wei 3 1
HBELE  Mr. Xie Shengxi
BUFHITEE
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BREZSEL Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter 4 6 5 2 1
EARES4E  Mr Houang Tai Ninh 4 7 5 2 1
ZREF L Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 2 4 4
BEEHEO  Mr. Cheng Mo Chi ®
BITHE
Executive Directors
R MRSELE Mr Song Lin 2 3 5 5
BERIARSEAE Mr. Chen Shulin 4 3 15 5
BESLE  Mr. Qiao Shibo 2 2 13 9
B B4 Mr Yan Biao 3 2 15 7 1
EER%E  Mr Keung Chi Wang, Ralph 4 9 11 8 1
2IEMRSE  Mr. Lau Pak Shing 1
T B%kAE Mr Wang Qun
BESCEESE4E Mr. Kwong Man Him 4 6 13
& BRAD Mr Zhong Yi @ 3
= ki 0 B
To?algNo%ffE:\Beﬁeiﬁg% held in 2005: 13 > 2 15 9 1

R: fI& Regular Meeting
S: RARI€#E Special Meeting

(1) BREEEN-FEAF+ AT EREAABIINITEE MRABELBHCEESEN _SFRCERESEES -
Mr. Cheng Mo Chi, was appointed as an independent Non-Executive Director on 21 November 2005 and there was no other board meeting held in 2005 after his
date of appointment.

(2) ERFENBEELHE_EFFIFAAAL EBREEBTHRREFAG L2NERET -
Mr. Zhong Yi was a director up to 2 June 2005 as he did not offer himself for re-election at the annual general meeting held on that date.

HREEFRIRER<FA Model Code and Code of Ethics

EERN_TETREFE+ZAZ+—BHEEARQGESHERE  Theinterests in the Company’s securities held by the Directors as at 31 December 2005
BR EAFHBESSEEF/IENETEREFTHE - are disclosed in the Report of the Directors on pages 55 to 79 of this Annual Report.
ZEZFRFMANE FREEH TEEEZSFTSETE On 8 April 2005, the Company adopted a Code of Ethics and Securities Transactions
(ATESIE (mE=F8l ) ) - SLTTRBIMERTAEZET  (“Code of Ethics”) which incorporates the Model Code (“Model Code”) set out in
B AT ESTE [iRETR) ) BEHER - BETAAMESR Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The prohibitions on securities dealing and disclosure
PEFERESTHEANTEEAEERESRERMNME  requirements in our Code of Ethics also apply to specified individuals which include the
MEEALT BEAEEEREEAEREEALT < HMH  Group’s senior management and persons who are privy to price sensitive information
EESTANARRAEAR M - NMERNZETAFRERMIZE - £ of the Group. Our Code of Ethics is on terms no less exacting than the required standard
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set out in the Model Code. All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiry by
the Company, that throughout the year ended 31 December 2005, they complied with
the required standard set out in the Code of Ethics.

Separate roles of Chairman and Managing Director
The posts of the Chairman and the Managing Director are held separately by Mr. Song
Lin and Mr. Chen Shulin, respectively.

Mr. Song Lin assumed the Chairman's position immediately after the resignation of Mr,
Ning Gaoning on 30 December 2004. On realignment of Mr. Song's duties, Mr. Chen
Shulin was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company as from 8 March
2005.

The segregation of duties of the Chairman and the Managing Director ensures a clear
distinction in the Chairman’s responsibility to manage the Board and the Managing
Director's responsibility to manage the Company’s business. The respective
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Director are more fully set out in
the Corporate Governance Manual.

Appointment of Directors

The Directors are aware of their collective and individual responsibilities to its shareholders
for the well-being and success of the Company. A director has a duty to act in good
faith and best interests of the Company and needs to have sufficient caliber and
experience appropriate for the businesses of the Group. The Board has established a
Nomination Committee which comprises of three Independent Non-Executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Houang Tai Ninh (chairman), Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter and Dr. Li Ka Cheung,
Eric, and the Executive Director responsible for human resources. The duties of the
Nomination Committee include reviewing the structure, size and composition of the
Board and to make recommendation after such review and to assess the suitability
and qualification of any proposed director candidate. The recommendations of
the Nomination Committee are then put forward for consideration and adoption,
where appropriate, by the Board. The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee
which sets out its duties and procedures are available on the Company’s website.
During 2005, the Nomination Committee met one time to discuss the appointment of
new director.

All Directors {including Executive and Non-Executive Directors) are not appointed for a
fixed term. The Board does not believe in any arbitrary term of office. The Board
would like to retain sufficient flexibility to organise the composition of the Board to
service the needs of the Group. The Articles of Association of the Company requires
that one-third of the Directors (including Executive and Non-Executive Directors) shall
retire each year and every director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years. The Directors who are required to retire each year shall be
those appointed by the Board during the year and those who have been longest in
office since their election or re-election. A retiring Director is eligible for re-election.
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Delegation by the Board
While the Board retains at all times full responsibility for guiding and menitoring the
Company, certain responsibilities of the Board are delegated as follows:

(&) Committees — various committees have been established by the Board to administer
certain specified functions of the Company’s affairs. The main committees include:
the Executive Committee, the Finance Committee, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Compensation Committee. The terms of reference
of these main committees which set out, among other things, the duties, functions
and composition of these committees are set out in the Corporate Governance
Manual and are available on the Company’s website;

(b) Managing Director — the day-to-day management of the Company's business is
delegated to the Managing Director who is accountable to the Board; and

(c) certain responsibilities of corporate and operating management are delegated to
senior management of the Company within the parameters as specified by the
Board.

Remuneration of Directors and senior management
The main elements of the Company’s remuneration policy are:

¢ no individual should determine his or her own remuneration;

* remuneration should be broadly aligned with companies with whom the Company
competes for human resources;

¢ the Company should aim to design policies that attract and retain executives needed
to run the Group successfully and to motivate executives to pursue appropriate
growth strategies whilst taking into account performance of the individual and the
Group shall avoid paying more than necessary for such purpose;

* remuneration should reflect performance, complexity and responsibility of the
individual; and

¢ the remuneration package will be structured to include, where appropriate, salary,
bonus and share options to provide incentives to Directors and senior management
to improve their individual performance.

Compensation Committee

The Board has established a Compensation Committee currently comprised of
three Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely, Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter (Chairman),
Mr. Houang Tai Ninh and Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric and the Director responsible for
human resources. The duties of the Compensation Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure of remuneration
of Directors and senior management, establish a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policy on remuneration and determine the specific remuneration packages
for all directors and senior management. The terms of reference of the Compensation
Committee which set out its duties and procedures are available on the Company's
website. During the year under review, the Committee met two times to discuss and
approve remuneration packages for various Directors and senior management.
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Accountability, Audit and Internal Control

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of the accounts of each
financial period. The financial statements are prepared and presented to enable a clear
and balanced assessment of its financial position and prospects of the Group.

Regular management reports on the financial position and prospects of each business
unit of the Group are reviewed by the Executive Committee to enable the Board to
make an informed assessment of the performance of the Company.

Since November 2002, to enable the shareholders to appraise the operations and
performance of the Group, the Group has been releasing quarterly financial highlights
and operational review.

The statement of the auditors of the Company about their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements is set out in the Report of the Auditors on page 80.

Audit Committee

The Board has established an Audit Committee currently comprised of three Independent
Non-Executive Directors, namely, Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman), Dr. Chan Po Fun,
Peter and Mr. Houang Tai Ninh. Two of its members have appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise. No member of
this Committee is a member of the former or existing auditors of the Company. The
membership of the Audit Committee has exceeded the Listing Rules’ requirement that
the majority of its members must be independent and one of whom must have
appropriate professional qualifications. The existing terms of reference of the Committee
is modeled on “A Guide for Effective Audit Committee” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and has also adopted the principles set out in the
CG Code.

The duties of the Audit Committee include considering and making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor,
review the Company’s financial information and oversight of the Company’s financial
report system and internal control procedure. During the year under review, the Audit
Committee met 5 times to, among other things, review the annual and half-yearly
results and the quarterly financial highlights of the Group.

The Audit Committee has considered the performance and independence of the
auditors of the Company. The Audit Committee concludes that the independence of
the auditors of the Company has not been compromised by non-audit services performed
for the Group. During the year under review, audit fees paid to the Company's auditors
amounted to approximately HK$16.2 million (2004: approximately HK$13.6 million);
fees related to non-audit services for due diligence and secretarial service amounted to
approximately HK$533,000 (2004: approximately HK$3.4 million).
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Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility for maintaining an adequate system of internal
controls. The Internal Audit Department has been conducting regular review of the
system’s effectiveness and reports to the Managing Director, the Board and the Audit
Committee on its material findings.

The functions of the Internal Audit Department are set out in full in the Corporate
Governance Manual.

Corporate Communication

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular communication and fair
disclosures of information to its shareholders. Accurate and fair disclosures are necessary
for shareholders to form their own judgment on the operation and performance of
the Group.

Based on the Company’s aforesaid policy, legitimate questions arising from generally
disclosed information deserves a reasonable reply; the Corporate Planning and
Development Department is responsible for investor relations functions and will respond
to such sharehoiders’ and analysts’ enguiries.

Our website provides our shareholders, investors, existing and prospective partners
and counterparties with information on the Company’s corporate governance practices.
Any party who desires to have hard copies of information maintained at our website
may write to the Company Secretary for free copies.

For and on behalf of the Board
CHEN SHULIN
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 6 April 2006
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The directors have pleasure in presenting to the shareholders their report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and investment
holding. The activities of its principal subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities
and associates are shown on pages 169 to 180. An analysis of the Group’s
performance for the year by business segments is set out in note 5 to the
financial statements.

Group Profit
The consolidated profit and loss account is set out on page 81 and shows the
Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Dividends
An interim dividend of HK13 cents per ordinary share amounting to
HK$288,382,000 was paid to shareholders during the year.

The directors recommend a final dividend of HK25 cents per ordinary share
amounting to approximately HK$579,750,000 payable on or about 16 June
2006 to all persons registered as holders of ordinary shares on 29 May 2006.

Fixed Assets
Movements in the fixed assets of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Properties
A schedule of the principal properties of the Group is set out on pages 181 to
185.

Share Capital
Movements in the share capital during the year are set out in note 31 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and note 32 to
the financial statements respectively.

Charitable Donations

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately
HK$114,000.
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Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report

were as follows:

Chairman
Mr. Song Lin

Managing Director

Mr. Chen Shulin (Appointed as Managing Director on 8 March 2005)

Deputy Managing Directors
Mr. Keung Chi Wang, Ralph
Mr. Wang Qun

Mr. Lau Pak Shing

Mr. Kwong Man Him

Directors

Mr. Zhong Yi
(Executive Director)

Mr. Qiao Shibo
(Non-executive Director)

Mr. Jiang Wei
(Non-executive Director)

Mr. Yan Biao
(Non-executive Director)

Mr. Wang Shuaiting
(Non-executive Director)

Mr. Xie Shengxi
(Non-executive Director)

Mr. Chan Po Fun, Peter
(Independent Non-executive
Director)

Mr. Houang Tai Ninh
(Independent Non-executive
Director)

Mr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric
{Independent Non-executive
Director)

Mr. Cheng Mo Chi
(Independent Non-executive
Director)
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(Re-designated as Deputy Managing Director
on 10 March 2006) ’

(Re-designated as Deputy Managing Director
on 10 March 2006)

(Re-designated as Deputy Managing Director
on 10 March 2006)

(Retired on 2 June 2005)
(Re-designated as non-executive director

on 10 March 2006)

(Re-designated as non-executive director
on 10 March 2006)
{(Appointed on 10 March 2006)

(Appointed on 21 November 2005)
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Directors (continued)

In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr.
Song Lin, Mr. Chen Shulin, Mr. Keung Chi Wang, Ralph, Mr. Kwong Man
Him, Mr. Houang Tai Ninh and Mr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric shall retire by rotation
and are eligible for re-election.

In accordance with Article 115 of the Company’s Article of Association, Mr.
Cheng Mo Chi and Mr. Wang Shuaiting shall retire and are eligible for re-
election.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the employing company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interest in Contracts

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries, its holding
companies or its fellow subsidiaries were a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
Biographical details of directors and senior management are set out on pages
42 t0 47.

Share Option Schemes

During the year, the Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of promoting additional commitment and dedication to the objectives of the
Company by the participants (the “New Scheme”). In addition, certain
outstanding share options were still held under a share option scheme which
subsisted until 31 January 2002 and was terminated on 31 January 2002 (the
"Old Scheme™).
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Share Option Schemes (continued)

The New Scheme was approved by the shareholders in general meeting on 31
January 2002, which is subsequently amended on 20 August 2004 by ordinary
resolution passed by shareholders, and shall expire on 31 January 2012. The
board of directors of the Company may grant options to eligible participants
including employees, executive or non-executive directors of the Group (or
persons proposed to be appointed as such), any discretionary object of a
discretionary trust established by any employee, executive or non-executive
directors of the Group (or persons proposed to be appointed as such), any
executives and employees of consultants, professional and other advisors to
the Group (or persons proposed to be appointed as such), chief executive,
substantial shareholder of the Company, associated companies of the Group,
associates of director, chief executive and substantial shareholder of the
Company, and employees of substantial shareholder and where a substantial
shareholder is a company, employees of subsidiaries of a substantial
shareholder,

Subject to the requirements of the prevailing Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the
exercise price shall be such price determined by the board of directors at its
absolute discretion. The maximum entitlement of each participant under the
scheme (including options to be granted to the directors, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective associates)
is equivalent to the maximum limit permitted under the prevailing Listing Rules.
The scheme mandate limit under the New Scheme was refreshed and renewed
by ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders at an extraordinary general
meeting held on 20 August 2004 which enabled the grant of further share
options to subscribe up to 210,462,321 shares representing 10% of the shares
in issue as at the said date. As at the date of this report, the total number of
shares available for issue upon exercise of all options which may be granted
under the New Scheme is 158,758,321 shares and represent 6.84% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Share options are generally either fully vested and exercisable within a period
of 10 years immediately after the date of grant or are vested over a period of
time up to @ maximum of four years after the acceptance of a grant.

Save as disclosed below, no share options have been granted (or granted in
excess of individual limit), exercised, cancelled or lapsed in accordance with
the terms of the relevant share option scheme during the year in relation to
each of the directors or their respective associates, employees, and other
participants of the share option scheme.
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Share Option Schemes (continued)

() ES=mHBRA (a) Directors or their associates
RIFTERFTA=1+—08 " THESH As at 31 December 2005 the following directors had interests in respect
BERBRLRETEIRFEIFE L RER of options to subscribe for shares granted under the Old Scheme and
MHBRERES - REBZMIETE  EFH the New Scheme of the Company. Share options held by directors granted
BRIBAENT ¢ under such schemes are set out below:
BREge FATRGBER
Number of share options' Price of Company's shares?
R-B23E
RZBBEE +ZR Effiz Effffz
1@ -B-8 REEE REEE REEE  REEE =+-B BRE B
BET  HRTE B & = 5%  HRGE BET BRT
Exercise Outstanding Granted Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed Outstanding For options  For options
BHAR Price at duringthe duringthe duringthe  during the at granted  exercised
Bt Name of director Date of grant HKS 17172005 year year year year  31/12/2005 HKS HKS
BORERTHEE  Executive and
Non-Executive
Directors
i Song Lin 20/06/2000 7.19 200,000 - - - - 200,000 - N/AS
07/02/2002 717 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 - N/AS
14/01/2004 972 2,500,000 - - - - 2,500,000 - N/AS
R Chen Shutin 21/11/2000 708 1,185,000 - - - - 1,186,000 - N/AS
07/02/2002 717 1,326,000 - - - - 1,326,000 - N/AS
14/01/2004 972 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 - NJAS
02/06/2004 955 1,500,000 - - - - 1,500,000 - NAS
e3P Keung Chi Wang, Ralph  20/06/2000 719 1,400,000 - - - - 1,400,000 - NAS
07/02/2002 747 500,000 - - - - 500,000 - NAS
1410172004 n 216,000 - - - - 216,000 - N/A S
02/06/2004 9.55 850,000 - - - - 850,000 - N/AS
E Wang Qun 20/06/2000 7.19 400,000 - - - - 400,000 - N/AS
07/02/2002 717 400,000 - - - - 400,000 - NiAS
EIET Lau Pak Shing 20/06/2000 719 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 - N/AS
14/01/2004 9.72 500,000 - - - - 500,000 - NS
02/06/2004 955 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 - NS
By& Kwong Man Him 07/02/2002 747 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 - NiAS
14/01/2004 972 222,000 - - - - 222,000 - NiAS
02/06/2004 9.55 772,000 - - - - 772,000 - NiAS
B (W-TERE  Zhong Yi(Retired on 02/06/2004 9.55 300,000 - - - - 300,000 - NiAS
~AZRES 02/06/2005) 22/07/2004 9.80 800,000 - - - - 800,000 - NIA®
B Qiao Shibo 07/02/2002 747 1,800,000 - - - - 1,800,000 - NIAS
14/01/2004 972 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 - N/AS
EE Jiang Wei 08/03/2002 7.50 600,000 - - - - 600,000 - N/AS
HE Yan Biao 20/06/2000 749 3,000,000 - - - - 3,000,000 - NiAS
07/02/2002 717 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 - N/AS
HBE Xie Shengxi 08/03/2002 7.50 380,000 - 200,000 - - 180,000 - 13.700
A Sub-total 29,852,000 - 200,000 - - 29,652,000 - N/AS
BUELTEE Independent
Non-executive
Directors
REs Chan Po Fun, Peter 02/06/2004 9.55 200,000 - - - - 200,000 - N/AS
EAE Houang Tai Ninh 02/06/2004 9.55 200,000 - - - - 200,000 - NiAS
ERE Li Ka Cheung, Eric 02/06/2004 9.55 200,000 - - - - 200,000 - N/AS
P Sub-total 600,000 - - - - 600,000 - -
H Total 30,452,000 - 200,000 - - 30,252,000 - -

BEEHFRHEEI) S0+ 0 - Rk
SR BRAAL T T ARG 2200,00080EE

AREBRRAE 2 M S -

* By virtue of Section 344 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance ("SFQ"), Mr.
Song Lin is deemed to be interested in the share option for 200,000 ordinary

shares granted by the Company to his spouse.
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REfREsE 8l () Share Option Schemes (continued)

(Z) RERHMSHE (b) Employees and other participants
BRATBIEITE RS KRB ZMBESY Except for all non-executive directors, all directors of the Company are
AREECES  BERFREZBRELEE employees of the Group and details of share options held by them are
REXFBRER - WTRAEEEE (T disclosed in paragraph (a) above. Summary of share options granted to
BEAAFESR) REMSEEZRSHER employees of the Group (other than directors of the Company) and
R - other participants are set out below.
() 1ES (TEELXLGESE) (i) Employees (other than directors of the Company)
ERrExng ELTRGBEE
Number of share options' Price of Company's shares?
RZ-RELE
R-BTRE +=H 2RH2 272
TER -B-8 REEE REEE REEE REEE =+-8 EERtE B
BET REITE B & 3] ¥ oF Tratd EBERT BT
Exercise  Outstanding Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed Outstanding For options For options
R BH Price at during the during the during the during the at granted exercised
Date of grant HK$ 1/1/2005 year year year year 31/12/2005 HK$ HKS$
#atal
Old Scheme
20/06/2000 7.19 6,061,000 N/A® 3,916,000 - - 2,145,000 - 11,635
21/11/2000 7.08 2,967,000 N/A? 754,000 - - 2,213,000 - 12.232
P& Sub-total 9,028,000 N/A> 4,670,000 - - 4,358,000
#ata
New Scheme
07/02/2002 717 10,612,000 - 5,124,000 - - 5,488,000 - 11.784
19/04/2002 7.40 7,204,000 - 3,554,000 - - 3,650,000 - 12.606
23/05/2002 8.90 106,000 - 92,000 - - 14,000 - 11.326
02/08/2002 8.32 5,870,000 - 1,936,000 - 100,000 3,834,000 - 11.849
07/11/2002 7.70 1,790,000 - 38,000 - - 1,752,000 - 12242
24/01/2003 7.25 1,182,000 - 576,000 - 28,000 578,000 - 11918
14/02/2003 6.29 6,808,000 - 2,790,000 - 50,000 3,968,000 - 12311
01/08/2003 7.10 1,070,000 - 410,000 - - 660,000 - 11.873
08/10/2003 8.90 2,888,000 - 945,000 - 282,000 1,661,000 - 11215
02/12/2003 9.00 1,360,000 - 290,000 - - 1,070,000 - 12.664
14/01/2004 972 39,003,000 - 6,520,000 - 958,000 31,525,000 - 12.244
20/04/2004 9.89 5,500,000 - 384,000 - - 5,216,000 - 12725
25/05/2004 915 35,856,000 - 11,251,000 - 162,000 24,443,000 - 12.493
22/07/2004 9.80 2,000,000 - 1,210,000 - - 790,000 - 11.888
04/10/2004 1035 49,680,000 - 3,900,000 - 316,000 45,464,000 - 13.194
17/0172005 11.40 - 1,750,000 70,000 - 100,000 1,580,000 11.150 12250
22/07/2005 12.50 - 960,000 - - - 960,000 11.950 N/AS
5Et Sub-total 171,029,000 2,710,000 39,090,000 - 1,996,000 132,653,000 -
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(Z)

BREREMSHE(®
(i) At 2 5EE

Share Option Schemes (continued)

(b)

Employees and other participants (continued)
(i) Other Participants

T EoRRUER  THREEHENNE
WATHE °

EREn e XAERHER
Number of share options ' Price of Company’s shares?
R-B¥¥LE 5324 P4 Bz
THE R-SFRE REEE REEE REEE REEE +=8 g BRE
YR —A-8 B Tt 3 ES =+-8 BT BET
Exercise R Granted Exercised Cancelied Lapsed k{7  Foroptions  For options

REBAH price  Outstanding during the during the during the during the  Outstanding granted exercised

Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2005 year year year year at 31/12/2005 HK$ HK$

it

New Scheme

05/03/2002 7.35 19,624,000 - 7,816,000 - 322,000 11,486,000 - 12.243

23/05/2002 8.90 30,000 - - - - 30,000 - N/AS

14/04/2003 6.28 620,000 - 372,000 - - 248,000 - 12.311

22/07/2004 9.80 300,000 - 300,000 - - - - 11.888

/&t Sub-total 20,574,000 - 8,488,000 - 322,000 11,764,000

1. BEIRESE BB R AR RIMEMRD - 1. Number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares

in the Company covered by the share options.

2. MOELEBREMBEBEIAATRGER AR 2. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed for options granted is
EEHRESORYREN—EZSH  BRHES the closing price quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
BEEZSERAR (B iRz hE - Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the trading day immediately
READITEBREFREE 2 ARRRMOER before the date of the grant of the respective options. The price of
REZERETELEN  ROHRBIAAHRZ the Company's shares disclosed for the options exercised during
WmEZIMETHE - the year is the weighted average of the closing prices quoted on

the Stock Exchange immediately before the date of exercise of
options.
FEETEBREMEANS RN EE The accounting policy adopted for the share options granted is set
EHFE=ZEA - out in note 2P to the financial statements.

3. Ef8IER BT -_F—A=+—8FuUuKL- 3. The Old Scheme was terminated on 31 January 2002, and therefore
BULAE - AR EMERBEEBELERBER no options have been granted under the Old Scheme since then.

4, IXFRE R BRESEEN R AEER 4, All the share options granted as mentioned above will expire on
+EZAER  MBRARLERIEZRERBN the date falling ten years from the date of grant and consideration
17C ° for each grant is HK$1.00.

5. HREL EHERENQRFEEALEITE 5. Asthe relevant share options granted have not been exercised during
HEBRERRELTHERS - the year under review, no price disclosure is applicable.

6. EBRE-MRA-RTHER NELBHEN 6.  Share options are generally either fully vested and exercisable

immediately after the date of grant or vested in five tranches and
exercisable over a period of 4 years from date of grant.
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Ba %R
HERE Long position/

Name of Directors

Short position

Directors’ Interests in Securities

As at 31 December 2005, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations, within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO, which have been notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
including interests and short positions which the directors and chief executive
of the Company are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO, or which are required to be and are recorded in the register required to
be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained in the
Listing Rules, were as follows:

(@) Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company
#i5EET L2
HERnE e’ Agaregate
B#eE Number of percentage of

Number of shares underlying shares’ interest? (%)

R e
Song Lin Long position
HE
Long position
IR A5 K HE
Chen Shulin Long position
=5E HE

Keung Chi Wang, Ralph

Long position

IE L)
Wang Qun Long position
ElENY HE

Lau Pak Shing

B

Kwong Man Him

BiE
Qiao Shibo

Long position

iE
Long position

TE
Long position

200,000° 200,0002 0.22
- 4,500,000

- 6,012,000 0.27

- 2,966,000 0.13

40,000 800,000 0.04

- 2,500,000 0.11

- 2,994,000 0.13

- 3,800,000 .17
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HEZESESE® Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)
() RAEXNCHITLERRAMBRGFHEAER (a) Interestsin issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

giHomm

Company (continued)

H{EEBE I
BE %A HERHEE Aggregate
EEgs Long position/ KA Number of percentage of

Name of Directors

Short position

Number of shares underlying shares’ interest? (%)

EE HE - 600,000 0.03
Jiang Wei Long position
312 HE 900,000 4,000,000 0.22
Yan Biao Long position
WEE 35 200,000 180,000 0.02
Xie Shengxi Long position
B 25 A 336,000 200,000 0.03
Chan Po Fun, Peter Long position

HE 170,000¢

Long position
BERE TE - 200,000 0.01
Houang Tai Ninh Long position
FHE HE - 200,000 0.01

Li Ka Cheung, Eric

Long position

EEXRRE R — S R BRER S
EMALRHEBRY  ZESBRESBRIELT
UNBYZWOBRASTETA »

BARBROEAMEOTNFEBBERLE
R-FTRFET A=+ -BZEBTRARE
MBI

RAAEWRBESEEB 22000008 LRI R
200,000 18 IR {7 2 #E gk »

FRRARE S LB 5% ERTREZA
BlE -

MRME3RASEIBEN  ARERABRE 2 ER
BHEEZEUESREAZSNOEE -

This refer to underlying shares of the Company covered by share options granted
as detailed above under the section headed “Share Option Schemes”, such
options being unlisted physically settled equity derivatives.

This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in shares and
underlying shares of the Company to the total issued share capital of the Company

as at 31 December 2005.

Mr. Song Lin was deemed to be interested in the 200,000 ordinary shares and
200,000 underlying shares through interests of his spouse.

Such interest is held by a company of which Mr. Chan Po Fun, Peter is interested
in 88.25% of its issued share capital.

Save as otherwise specified under note 3 and 4, interests disclosed hereunder
are being held by each director in his capacity as beneficial owner.
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EEzESEE @ Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)
(Z) RIEBZECRITEERRAMBRPTESE (b)) Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of

HIRE 25 associated corporations

AR ETUESEEENEE (ERaRE As at the same date, certain directors had interests in the issued ordinary

HREEFED) D BT RR RIREER shares and underlying shares covered by options granted under the share

A TR AIRER D 2 BRER & option schemes of associated corporations (within the meaning of SFO),

o REBRERERIELTAE M such options being unlisted physically settled equity derivatives:

BRALTETE -

i REEBREE-EEENERAT {i)  Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under
([EFEH]) BERTEERRRIEE the share option schemes of an associated corporation, China
BB BRI TEEAE Y Resources Land Limited (“CR Land*):

e
6D
4 RAT etk
Ereys TEE Aggregate
138 e BHBE Number of BET Percentage
EBnE Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price RHAH of interest?
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding’ HK$ Date of grant (%)
N A - 900,000 1.230 01/06/2005? 0.03
Song Lin Long position
i SR g - 700,000 1.230 01/06/2005? 0.03
Chen Shulin Long position
ZE8E HE - 2,000,000 4.592 27/06/19972 0.12
Keung Chi Wang, Ralph Long position
HE - 1,300,000 0990  20/07/20007
Long position
2lE R e - 500,000 1.270 02/06/20053 0.02
Lau Pak Shing Long position
Bt ¥E - 700,000 1.230 01/06/2005? 0.03
Qiao Shibo Long position
iz e - 720,000 1.590 04/03/20022 0.05
Jiang Wei. Long position
A - 700,000 1.230 01/06/20052

Long position
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(Z) HmHEBEEERITERRRAMBRY PES

Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)
(b) Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of

HinEE -

BB () associated corporations
HiGHER
fe§ R AT 0 B#tL:
REREa TEE Aggregate
138, %E Ry E Number of T Percentage
EBiE Long position/ Number of share options  Exercise Price #HEH of interest®
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding’ HKS Date of grant (%)
IR "B - 2,300,000 4,592 27/06/19972 0.19
Yan Biao Long position
gE - 2,400,000 0.990 20/07/2000?
Long position
E - 700,000 1.270 02/06/20052
Long position
#HB= e - 460,000 1.590 04/03/20022 0.03
Xie Shengxi Long position
[33=] - 500,000 1.230 01/06/2005*
Long position
BREs B REREy RNEBEMMAERG 1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying
BE - shares of CR Land covered by the share options.
BEREMR-_ZET-FZANA - ZETRFS 2. Except for options granted by CR Land on 4 March 2002, 1 june
F—BER-EEREA-BEENERETR 2005 and 2 June 2005 which are exercisable within a period of 10
Bz BRETEBEAITE < Bukbash . Bt years from the date of grant, the expiry date for all other share
MBHEMEREs ERAEEA-_Z+% 1A options mentioned above is 27 May 2007. Consideration for each
ZHtH e PiERENNRELREE T - of the grants mentioned above is HK$1.00.
BRESNEET  WHITER ZTFTL- 3. Options are vested in four tranches and exercisable on 2 June 2008,
ZEENRZETAFABRZIAEZE-AFR 2007, 2008 and 2009 to 1 June 2015. Consideration for the grant
B—BILHMTE - MUORBEAE¥ T is HK$1.00.
BRESTEBET  RZTTN ZFEL 4. Options are vested in four tranches and exercisable on 1 June 2006,
ZEEN\RZBERNEXRA-BE-E—AER 2007, 2008 and 2009 to 31 May 2015. Consideration for the grant
BE+—BLHMTE - RENRERSEB I - is HK$1.00
B EMRPRONEBRE WG RABBRGAEIL 5. This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in
EREMR_BTRFE T _A=1T—B BT shares and underlying shares of CR Land to the total issued share
BRAEBENHED capital of CR Land as at 31 December 2005.
EXHAERBEEREEEBEEUEREEAZ 6. All interests disclosed above are being held by each director in his

capacity as beneficial owner.
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DBzEHEEw Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)

(Z) REHZECRTLEREARBRSSHEAE (b) Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of

66

RO ()

(iy, H—EREZIE-FBRRERLF
((FEBTD BT ERRRBES
BREEREA R RTERIES

associated corporations (continued)

(i) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under

the share option schemes of an associated corporation, China

Resources Logic Limited ("CR Logic"):

BHE -

EMA AR AT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 F£8

HGiER
B RAT Bt
fERRiEs e fTEE Aggregate
EEfE e mE BR3EE Number of EBET percentage
Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price FHBE/ of interest?
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding' HKS Date of grant (%)
KK HE 3,600,000 6,900,000 0.590 21/09/20003 0.47
Song Lin Long position
gE 2,000,000 0.906 13/01/20043
Long position
iz FE - 720,000 0.820 09/04/2002* 0.03
Jiang Wei Long position
e gE - £,000,000 0.790 04/12/20013 0.23
Yan Bigo Long position
WHE e - 450,000 0.820 09/04/2002¢ 0.02
Xie Shengxi Long position
EERRE B R IRERT Y RN ERBBUEER®M 1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying
By o shares of CR Logic covered by the share options.
TR RAOERRERD MBI GBEE 2. This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in
EHBER -_EERE+-A=T—B 2287 shares and underlying shares of CR Logic to the total issued share
BEBEHE L - capital of CR Logic as at 31 December 2005.
BRETTRIEL S BERER R+ FHER 3. Options are exercisable within a period of 10 years from the date of
78 - grant of the relevant options.
BERENETENEPYE ST _FMWANB 4, Options are either vested immediately and exercisable from 9 April
REZFE-—_FWNANBLEETE  S950 2002 to 8 April 2012 or vested in four tranches and exercisable on
BHET "WH-ZFE-_FMAAE ZTE= 9 April 2002, 1 January 2003, 2004 and 2005 to 8 April 2012.
F ZEFENER-_ZETTRE—HF-AZ-F— Consideration for each of the grants mentioned above is HK$1.00.
ZFEMANBIEEMTE - FRERBELEORE
BE¥IT -
LY BE I ERE AR EEUNESEEAL 5. All interests disclosed above are being held by each director in his

capacity as beneficial owner.




T2 R )
(Z) REEEEERGE
BORE 25 (8)

BRREERGTES

(i)  R—EEBEE - EEKORERAR
DR ([FEEACRD BEHTERRRER
B ORBRES B MR TTREBAR

Directors’ [nterests in Securities (continued)
(b) Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of
associated corporations (continued)
(i) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under
the share option scheme of an associated corporation, China
Resources Cement Holdings Limited (“CR Cement”):

kR
HAEHED
o RATIE Bake
ek =R TEE Aggregate
5303 Lidnt =] Number of BT percentage
EEME Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price HHag of interest*
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding’ HK$ Date of grant (%)
3N e - 800,000 2.325 05/12/2003? 0.21
Keung Chi Wang, Ralph Long position
TE wE 4,000 - - - 0.001
Wang Qun Long position
ipes TE - 300,000 2.325 05/12/2003? 0.08
Kwong Man Him Long position
St ) - 3,000,000 2.325 05/12/20032 1.00
Qiao Shibo Long position
58] - 800,000 1.660 16/12/20043
Long position
]2 [S-) 90,000 - - - 0.02
Yan Biao Lang position
ZZ5 HE 50,600° - - - 0.01
Chan Po Fun, Peter Long position
1. MEREE B IR BT S Ry E RKRABRIRR D 1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying
g . shares of CR Cement covered by the share options.
2. BRESCTHREE SHFHsz2=+ FaEd 2. Options are vested in 5 tranches of 20% each on each anniversary

REEEEFES REHRHES-BFERY
SHBEREER_E-—=ZF+-RRAERK - £
REREHORERER T -

3. BRESDHEH sHEsz-+@H - FaE

B S EE A

CREHEEE-EEE

i 2HMEREEN-E--NFE+-A+<EE
W LBREHHRERER T -

of the date of grant commencing from the first anniversary of the
date of grant. All options expire on 5 December 2013. Consideration
for each of the grants mentioned above is HK$1.00.

3. Opticns are vested in 4 tranches of 25% each on each anniversary
of the date of grant commencing from the first anniversary of the
date of grant. All options expire on 16 December 2014.
Consideration for each of the grants mentioned above is HK$1.00.
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BIEZESES e Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)
(Z) NEEZECRTERAREAMEOTHESE (b) Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of

BB = (| associated corporations (continued)

4. A RMERKERD REBRDAESIE 4. This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in
EEKER-BETERAET-_A=T—R 2D %7 shares and underlying shares of CR Cement to the total issued share
BRABBNESLL - capital of CR Cement as at 31 December 2005.

5. EZES0,6000 M EF + 17,000 MDEHEE 5. Out of these 50,600 shares, 17,000 shares are held by a company
BEEHBECB 2% EBITRAZRRIFA ° of which Mr. Chan Po Fun, Peter is interested in 88.25% of its

issued share capital.

6. MMESEEEZ N EXBB e EMmER 6. Save as otherwise specified in note 5, all other interests disclosed

BEESUERESATMNES - above are being held by each director in his capacity as beneficial

owner.

(iv) R—EEEEE-ERENITERER (iv) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under
REEEEN]) BT EBERER the share option scheme of an associated corporation, China
BEEENBRE B RITEER Resources Power Holdings Company Limited (“CR Power"):
B2RER

Hiqign
jei AT A
BREyE fTEE Aggregate
138 e i = Number of BT percentage
HEHRSZ Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price i shv of interest®
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding' HK$ Date of grant (%)
KA E - 2,000,000 2.80 12/11/20032 0.08
Song Lin Long position 500,000 3.99 18/03/20053
PERAEI AR S5=) - 600,000 2.80 12/11/20032 0.03
Chen Shulin Long position 500,000 3.99 18/03/20053
TE HE - 500,000 2.80 12/11/20032 0.01
Wang Qun Long position
BB HE - 500,000 2.80 12/11/20032 0.01
Lau Pak Shing Long position
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BEZESERE® Directors’ interests in Securities (continued)
(2) “HEBEZEERTEARREWRGTREE (b)) Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of

B #E 22 (%) associated corporations {continued)
#{GHH
R AT B Btk
Ry E TE® Aggregate
38/ %A EineE Number of BT percentage

HENEZ Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price ednd 2R of interest?

Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding’ HKS Date of grant (%)

it HE - 600,000 2.80 12/11/2003? 0.03

Qiao Shibo Long position 500,000 3.99 18/03/20053

- 30,000° 2.80 12/11/2003?

B Sy - 1,000,000 2.80 12/11/2003? 0.04

Jiang Wei Long position 600,000 3.99 18/03/2005°

Bl wE - 600,000 2.80 12/11/20032 Q.03

Yan Biao Long position 400,000 3.99 18/03/20053

HBE e - 400,000 280 12/11/20032 0.02

Xie Shengxi Long position 300,000 3.99 18/03/20053

1, BERG A B SRR A TS B e S N T A IRRAR S 1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying
ey o shares of CR Power covered by the share options.

2. BRESHEEY  SHESZ -+ THEE 2. Options are vested in 5 tranches of 20% each on each anniversary
AERBERY  HNELONE—BEEH . of the date of grant commencing from the first anniversary of the
SEEEpwEA— T —E+AXEEN - it date of grant. All options expire on 6 Octeber 2013. Consideration
EREHNREAEEIT for each of the grants mentioned above is HK$1.00.

3, BRESTHEY SHESIZ -+ TmEY 3. Options are vested in 5 tranches of 20% each on each anniversary
AHYRBERS  WELBRE—BERL: of the date of grant commencing from the first anniversary of the
IR — R FE= A NBER - - date of grant. All options expire on 18 March 2015. Consideration
G R EABET - for each of the grants mentionad above is HK$1.00.

4. AR R ENE ARG RS BEIS 4. This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in
EEENN -_ETRRE+-A=+ -8 HT shares and underlying shares of CR Power to the total issued share
RGBT S - capital of CR Power as at 31 December 2005.

5. T S A A0 A R BB 2 30,0005 48 RERG 5. Mr. Qiao Shibo was deemed to be interested in the 30,000
P RERS - underlying shares through interests of his spouse.

6. BWESEEREISN . L riBEY A RS 6. Save as otherwise specified in note 5, all other interests disclosed
RREEUBREEASRIESE - above are being held by each director in his capacity as beneficial

owner.
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Shareholders with notifiable interests

As at 31 December 2005, other than the interests and short positions as
disclosed above, the following persons have interests or short positions in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as fali to be disclosed to the

. 2

5
anp
P
i

AR

THE+-_A=+—8  BEXFARENE
BIOREIN W ATRARRORG RAEAHEKR
FHREAREEFRAEGEI) EXVEE_RSE
=ZNEAARABRBREREERREAFENE

A

i
A

[

k d

Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or as recorded in the

S EEE AR register required to be kept by the Company:
RERGAHES
gRzkHnyE
Number of
shares in which
the interested BEREESL
party is deemed Percentage of
REERSEH Name of interested party to have interests  shareholding (%)
FREREAT (TEFERE]) China Resources National Carperation ("CRNC"”) 1,218,358,380 54.55
FEROHERLF G China Resources Co., Limited (Note 1) 1,218,358,380 54.55
CRC Bluesky Limited (B13E1) CRC Bluesky Limited (Note 1) 1,218,358,380 54.55
EHEBRERLAR ([BHEE]) China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
(MFEz) {("CRH") (Note 1} 1,218,358,380 54.55
UM FBERTT (T EE2) Commonwealth Bank of Australia (Note 2) 178,135,767 7.98
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. (Fif5E3) J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. (Note 3) 134,198,794 6.01

Biat - Notes:

1. M EE ACRC Bluesky Limited 2 EMB AR 1. CRHisa 100% subsidiary of CRC Bluesky Limited, which is in turn owned as to
fMCRC Bluesky Limited A ZE MAMBG AR A :J%E%E 100% by China Resources Co., Limited, which is in turn held as to 99.98% by
AHRA] MEEROARLTMNEEBEL CRNC.
1$7%599.98% 183 ¢

2. BE(EHRESRIMEXVREERE=DHR 2.
EEARARENEHET  BERD RN
HBITEHELEIEEE 100% 8B LD
% o

According to the information disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFQ, these shares were held by corporations controlied directly
or indirectly as to 100% by Commonwealth Bank of Australia.

3. BIB(EARHREMEXVITE_RE=ZSIHE 3.
ERACEBRBENERER ZEBRHHE) P
Morgan Chase & Co. R ES4E@ (T 54) LA T

According to the information disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFQ, these shares were held by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and
corporations controlled by it (Note 4) in the respective following capacity:

EEER

30254
5 . Capacity No. of shares
BHEEEA Beneficial owner 2,246,660
RELE Investment manager 72,862,000
RAT MR IE Approved lending agent 59,090,134
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4. REEFRHEEEMEXVEE-REZSHE
TRAXNBBEENERNBETR  BRTIAEI.P.
Morgan Chase & Co. JA il 5 =37 K s=@5h -
ERBEZEEEYIHBIP. Morgan Chase & Co. B
K EDFHEA 100%EHilHE -

AEER

Shareholders with notifiable interests (continued)
Notes: (continued)

4.

According to the information disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFQ, other than the following corporations which were held by
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. in the manner described below, all these corporations
were controlled directly or indirectly as to 100% by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.
Bk

FREERBTSL

Percentage interest
(direct or indirect) held by

Name of corporation J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd.
J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Ltd.

FRBRZENETES

RE-BERGE  EEEEAREREARFR
DISRBERRAREZBDREREERTRFE—
BARRZEH (TREEZIEBEWBLASIHE
BEREER RN -_TTEAF+A=+—H "
REER_FELFTABEEEZ ERBEEER
PE¥£3,000,000,0007T - BEEZHEA -

EXS
R-ETAF+—F-+WE ARFHE
EWBARBINIHEE (R AR FEF
BEBANR (AARNRRERAR) ES
100%EHOHB AR EERZEGREAR
RINEH  ERZEBHEREERORIELEE
BE BERNIHNEXE(FINERLRE
TR EREIFIMERE 196N
ESLREeEEeTETEs  8E - ng
RpEIR - RIEABARKE199,800,0007T
(IBERHBHE191,400,0005T) < BHILHE
EF90% BRI B TR A TRHAI 2 AN R EE
BIRB=ERATN  EH10% BB ERE
& FERETETREATER -

- =

J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd.
J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Ltd.

90.00%
72.72%

Specific Performance Obligations on Controlling Shareholder
According to a loan agreement, CRH is required to remain as a beneficial

owner of at least 35% of the voting shares of the Company or remain as a

single largest shareholder (whether directly or indirectly through its subsidiaries)
of the Company. As at 31 December 2005, the amount of such facility was
HK$3,000 million and was fully drawn down. Such facility is wholly repayable
by October 2007.

Connected Transactions

1.

On 24 November 2005, #1/T3 & % (Z1) R 2 5 (Xin Jiang Cheng
Enterprise (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a contract with EFEEAR D E (China
Rescurces Construction Corp ), an approximately 100% owned subsidiary
of B ZE 482 5] (China Resources Nationat Corporation, the ultimate
holding company of the Company), engaging it as the main contractor
for the construction, renovation, addition and alteration works on a six-
storey multi-function commercial building situated at No. 196, Jian She
Lu, Jiangmen City, Guangdong Province owned by Xin Jiang Cheng
Enterprise (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. for a consideration of RMB199,800,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$191,400,000). 90% of the contract
sum will be payable monthly according to the amount of works
performed and certified by the quantity surveyor. The remaining 10%
will be retained as retention money which will be released after
completion of the construction.
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R-ZEERF+—A-1+WE  FAFHE
ENBELREBRAL(ER ARAF([EH
B ETIHE - SAARY98,000,0000T
(AEE R4 #94,100,0007T) IR B R
EFOHREIERATNSI%RAESET
PEEBREIROERAT ([REAL])
FEALARREAREMAMBER Q)68
ZBA MEENRBEEREEERHACIH
RAFA9%EREMHPRE - FHARESHRE
LERE M - REEBRBEIERAEIN
EREREEEEE R RHABARY
12,495,0007C (ABE R 4978%12,000,0007T)
HIBRERER -

RZFTERFZANE  RQFEEHN
88.6%EEESMMBARERBEEERA
FEAAFERBREEH(EB)ARAF
([FEHEE]) BEDHI0.6BERNHRAT
EREEERAREINEH EREREE
BRATETEARE REABURN
BEEFUE233- 239t ER R EEFE
IHE-TEEBERETRE  REASEE
97,912,0007T « & HIEBEFI%ERED
TR IEEEMREN TRESRA I
HE# 0% 8B ERES - SRETRERIE
18T EM -

Connected Transactions (continued)

2.

On 24 November 2005, China Resources Petrochems (Group) Company
Limited ("CRPG"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into an agreement to dispose of its 51% equity interest in RZ=EEFHA
it TER A (Dongguan China Resources Petroleum & Chemicals
Co., Ltd.) to REEML TR ER A F] (“Sinopec”) for a consideration
of RMB98,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$94,100,000).
Sinopec is an associate of BREREMABEMR AT (Guangdong
Dongguan Petroleum Co.), the 49% shareholder of Dongguan China
Resources Petroleum & Chemicals Co., Ltd. The consideration was paid
by two instalments in cash. A shareholder loan of RMB12,495,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$12,000,000) provided by CRPG has
also been repaid by Dongguan China Resources Petroleum & Chemicals
Co., Ltd. pursuant to the agreement.

On 6 March 2006, Worldfaith Properties Limited, a subsidiary in which
the Company has an indirect interest of approximately 88.6%, entered
into a contract with China Resources Construction Company Limited, a
subsidiary in which China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
("CRH"), the controlling shareholder of the Company, has an
approximately 99.6% interest, engaging it as the main contractor for
the construction works of the superstructure of a twelve-storey
commercial building at 233-239 Nathan Road, Kowloon for a
consideration of HK$97,912,000. 90% of the contract sum will be paid
monthly according to the amount of works performed and certified by
the architect. The remaining 10% will be retained as retention money
which will be released after completion of the construction.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

4

During the year, the Group conducted certain transactions with

connected parties which constituted "continuing connected

transactions” under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). Details of
those continuing connected transactions which are subject to the

reporting requirements under Rule 14A.46 of the Listing Rules are
summarised as follows:

(a)

Tank storage agreements and facilities management
agreements

On 1 January 2000, China Resources Petroleum Company Limited
("CRPC"), which became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company after being acquired in late 2000, entered into a tank
storage agreement with each of CRH, the controlling shareholder
of the Company, and Art Bill Investment Limited (“ABIL"), a
subsidiary of CRH, for the usage of storage capacity at the Chai
Wan and Tsing Yi oil depots, respectively. As the oil depots are
crucial to the operation, the tank storage agreements were entered
for a term of 21 years commencing on 1 January 2000. The
aggregate storage fee payable by CRPC to CRH and ABIL was
HK$141,600,000 for the year ended 31 December 2005.

On 1 January 2000, each of CRH and ABIL entered into a facilities
management agreement with CRPG, which became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company after being acquired in late
2000, in respect of the provision of management services by CRPG
for the Chai Wan and Tsing Yi oil depots, respectively. The facilities
management agreements also have a term of 21 years. For the
year ended 31 December 2005, the aggregate management fee
payable by CRH and ABIL to CRPG was HK$19,992,000.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

(b)

ZEMRIHFM AT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 €3

Facilities management agreement and godown management
agreement

On 31 December 2002, Yuen Fat Wharf & Godown Company
Limited (“Yuen Fat”), which became a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company after being acquired in July 2003, entered into a
facilities management agreement (subsequently amended pursuant
to a supplemental agreement dated 15 April 2003) with CRH, the
controlling shareholder of the Company, for the provision of
management services by Yuen Fat on the port premises and facilities
developed on a site owned by CRH in Sham Shui Po, Kowloon.
Under the agreement, Yuen Fat has been paying CRH a monthly
fee of HK$800,000 (from 1 July 2003 to 30 June 2005) and
HK$1,000,000 (from 1 July 2005 to 30 June 2006) in consideration
for the right to keep, as the service fee payable by CRH to Yuen
Fat for that relevant month, all cargo handling fees, service charges
and other payments collected by Yuen Fat at its own expenses
from independent third parties. This agreement is for a term of 3
years and 6 months commencing on 1 January 2003 and is
renewable at the option of Yuen Fat for a further 3 years.

On 31 December 2002, Yuen Fat also entered into a godown
management agreement (as amended on 15 April 2003) with
Dragon Rider Development Limited (“DRDL"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CRH, for the management, by Yuen Fat, of a godown
owned by CRH in Sham Shui Po, Kowloon. Under the agreement,
Yuen Fat has been paying DRDL a monthly fee of HK$1,700,000
{(from 1 July 2003 to 30 June 2005) and HK$2,000,000 (from 1
July 2005 to 30 June 2006) in consideration for the right to keep,
as the service fee payable by DRDL to Yuen Fat for that relevant
month, all licence fees and other payments collected by Yuen Fat
at its own expenses from independent third parties. This agreement
has the same tenor as the above facilities management agreement.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the aggregate receipt of
service fees payable by CRH and DRDL to Yuen Fat amounted to
HK$210,539,000 while the aggregate payment of monthly fees
by Yuen Fat to CRH and DRDL amounted to HK$33,000,000.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

(c)

Foodstuff agreements

On 3 June 2005, Ng Fung Hong Limited ("NFH"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into the foodstuff agreements
for a term ending on 31 December 2007 with each of the
connected parties below in relation to the sale and/or purchase of
foodstuff products with these parties. Under the foodstuff
agreements, NFH and each of these connected parties have agreed
that in the event that any member of the NFH group and any of
these connected parties or any of its associates enter into a
foodstuff transaction, such transaction will be conducted on normal
commercial terms. The prices paid or received by any member of
the NFH group to or from the above parties or their associates will
either be at market prices or at prices no less favourable to the
NFH group than those available to or from independent third
parties. Details of these transactions for the year ended 31
December 2005 are summarised below.

BE-—PPLF
+=A=+-8
ILEERT R
Amount of transactions

a subsidiary of NFH

FEAL Bk ZEHE for the year ended
Connected party Relationship Nature of transactions 31 December 2005
(B%T)
(HKS)
FATRAENORT BERET-BHELR BERR 69,357,000
Shanghai Foodstuff A9% EE MR R Purchase of foodstuff
Import & Export Corp. 49% shareholder of
a subsidiary of NFH
PRERERAA HERET—RHRBATE BEER 70,945,000
Ceroiifood Development 20% AR EVIHEE A Purchase of foodstuff
Company Ltimited an associate of a 20%
shareholder of a subsidiary
of NFH
FEKEZ LA BERLET-HERBLR HERS 59,202,000
China National Fisheries Corp. 49% MR E Sale of foodstuff
49% shareholder of BERR 529,000

Purchase of foodstuff
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Connected Transactions (continued)

(d)

(e)
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Textile agreement

On 3 June 2005, China Resources Textiles (Holdings) Company
Limited ("CRT"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into the textile agreement with China Resources National
Corporation ("CRNC"), the ultimate holding company of the
Company, for a term ending on 31 December 2007. Under the
textile agreement, CRT and CRNC have agreed that in the event
that any member of the CRT group and any member of the CRNC
group (other than the Group) enter into a transaction of textile
related merchandises, such transaction will be conducted on normal
commercial terms. The prices received by any member of the CRT
group from any member of the CRNC group will be either at market
prices or at prices no less favourable to CRT or its subsidiaries than
those available from independent third parties. For the year ended
31 December 2005, the aggregate amount of sale of textile related
merchandises to the CRNC group amounted to HK$26,000.

Tenancy agreement

On 3 June 2005, the Company entered into the tenancy agreement
with CRNC, the ultimate holding company of the Company, for a
term ending on 31 December 2007. The CRNC group is a
conglomerate with significant property investments including
residential, commercial and industrial premises in Hong Kong and
the PRC. Under the tenancy agreement, the Company and CRNC
have agreed that in the event that any member of the Company
enters into a lease arrangement with any member of the CRNC
group (other than the Group), the terms of the lease will be on
normal commercial terms and the lease term will not exceed 31
December 2007. The rent, management fees and other charges
set by any member of the CRNC group to any member of the
Group will be either at market prices or at prices no less favourable
to the Group than those available from independent third parties.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the aggregate amount of
rental, management fees and other related charges payable by
the Group to the CRNC group was HK$47,410,000.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

)

Decoration agreement

On 3 June 2005, the Company entered into the decoration
agreement with Uconia Company Limited (“Uconia”), an
approximately 100% owned subsidiary of CRNC which in turn is
the ultimate holding company of the Company, for a term ending
on 31 December 2007. Under the decoration agreement, the
Company and Uconia have agreed that in the event that any
member of the Company grants a contract to any member of the
Uconia group or any of its associates for the design, decoration
and furnishing of the Group’s offices, retail outlets and investment
properties, the services rendered will be charged on normal
commercial terms as described in the decoration agreement. The
prices charged by Uconia or its subsidiaries or any of their associates
to any member of the Group will either be at market prices or at
prices no less favourable to the Group than those available from
independent third parties. For the year ended 31 December 2005,
the aggregate amount charged by the Uconia group or any of its
associates totalled HK$10,091,000.

The directors engaged the auditors of the Company/subsidiary to
perform certain agreed upon procedures in respect of continuing
connected transactions of the Group. The procedures were
performed solely to assist the directors of the Company to evaluate
in accordance with Rules 14A.38 of the Listing Rules whether, the
above continuing connected transactions:

(@)  had received the approval of the directors of the Company;

(b) had been entered into in accordance with the terms of the
relevant agreements governing such transactions;

(€  had not exceeded the relevant cap amounts for the financial
year ended 31 December 2005; and

(d)  had been entered into in accordance with the pricing policies
of the Group if the transactions involve provision of goods
or services by the Group.

The auditors of the Company/subsidiary have reported their factual
findings on these procedures to the directors that the samples the
auditors selected were in agreement in respect of items (a) and (b)
above. In respect of item (d), the samples selected were, where
applicable, in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group.

In respect of item (c), the auditors compared the aggregate amount
for each type of connected transactions as set out in section 4(a)
to 4(f) above and reported that such aggregate amounts had not
exceeded the relevant cap amounts for the year ended 31
December 2005.
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Connected Transactions (continued)
The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
reviewed these transactions and confirmed that the continuing
connected transactions have been entered into:

(a) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(b) on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient
comparable transactions, on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third
parties; and

() inaccordance with the relevant agreements governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities and Associates
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities
and associates as at 31 December 2005 are set out on pages 169 to 180.

Transactions in Securities of the Company and Subsidiaries
Details of the share options issued or granted during the year by the Company
are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required
under the Listing Rules.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the respective percentage of the aggregate purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and the aggregate turnover
attributable to the Group's five largest customers was less than 30% of the
Group’s total value of purchases and total turnover.
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Auditors
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu will retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Chen Shulin
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 6 April 2006
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
{incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 81 to 180 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare financial statements
which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a
true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with Section 141 of the Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. ft also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion, we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2005 and of the
profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

6 April 2006
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FeiEAR
Consolidated Profit and il.oss Account

B ZE2005%12 A31 Hi-4 /& For the year ended 31 December 2005

—ETRE ZEEME
2005 2004
k=S HAETT BT T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
(£73))
(Restated) |
¥t Turnover ’ 5 53,583,919 47,078,103
SEERKAR Cost of sales (44,439,151) (39,317,104)
£ Gross profit 9,144,768 7,760,999 |
HAnlezs Other revenue 6 1,186,070 411,944
Hip A ESE Other net income 6 475,024 491,285 |
HERDHEER Selling and distribution expenses (5,448,952) (4,443,639)
—MEITHER General and administrative expenses (2,101,538) (2,196,739)
BERF Profit from operations 3,255,372 2,023,850
MR Finance costs 7 (438,879) . (330,338)
EEARTH RS Share of net results of jointly ‘
REES controlled entities 4,935 741 |
FE(RER A QR 2GR Share of net results of associates 353,736 361,948 |
|
B 15 AT ) Profit before taxation 3,175,164 2,056,201
g Taxation 12 (556,840) (237,202) [
REZHEF Profit for the year 8 2,618,324 1,818,999
SER Attributable to:
ARBIREES Shareholders of the Company 2,220,403 1,480,053 |
LERFEER Minority interests 397,921 338,946
2,618,324 1,818,999
SRAEF Earnings per share 14 \
BEAR Basic HK$1.02 HK$0.70 |
By Diluted HK$1.00 HK$0.70
]
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FEEERRR

Consolidated Balance Sheet

2005412 8318 At 31 December 2005

kNBAE
EIEEE
—RENE

—HMmE - BERE
—HEERANEEED

TS

it
‘ﬁ? ug

E BEE

HHEREEFIEE 2 Eat
REEE R T 2 ES

AERE
EREIE
RERIEEE

REAE
BE

5 R E MR WEE

PESRIA
AREHIE

ReRRITET

naR

B 5 R AMENFOR

TEERTA
SEI=EA
FEIiRIE

RBAERE

BEERARBRR

knBERK
RHAEE
EREKRERR

Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Investment properties
— Other property, plant and equipment
— Interests in leasehold land held

for own use under operating leases
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Interests in jointly controlled entities
interests in associates
Available for sale investments
Prepayments
Deferred taxation assets

Current assets

Stocks

Trade and other receivables
Derivative financial instruments
Taxation recoverable

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Derivative financial instruments
Short term loans

Taxation payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Long term liabilities

Deferred taxation liabilities

ZEMAIRSR QT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 8

15
15

15
16
17
19
20
21
22
30

23
24
25

26

27
25
29a

2%b
30

—BeRE —TENF
2005 2004
BB BT T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
(&%)

(Restated)

5,401,655 5,088,605
13,397,951 12,176,749
2,055,335 1,949,702
3,083,706 2,319,216
226,597 211,025
896,487 55,642
1,070,552 1,530,417
57,829 128,612
411,016 959,920
140,018 167,192
26,741,146 24,587,080
6,472,983 5,069,792
5,486,640 4,919,053
69,894 -
22,030 16,163
6,668,269 4,798,592
18,719,816 14,803,600
{11,268,085) (8,555,640)
{85,053) -
{5,168,729) (2,981,994)
{233,928) (182,123)
{16,755,795) (11,719,757)
1,964,021 3,083,843
28,705,167 27,670,923
(4,810,690) (6,797,211)
{951,141) (937,231)
22,943,336 19,936,481




BRERHE
@S
s

FATREREGER

PEERRER

SR

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to shareholders

of the Company
Minority interests

Total equity

EE#i#k Chen Shulin
EZ Director

—ETaE —EENE

2005 2004

ioged AETT BETT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(E7F)

(Restated)

31 2,233,429 2,123,009
32 15,963,019 13,001,819
18,196,448 15,124,828

4,746,888 4,811,653

22,943,336 19,936,481

Z£'% Keung Chi Wang, Ralph
E = Director
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BEBER
3alance Sheet

2005412831 H At 31 December 2005

k=212 3 —ETOE
2005 2004
MisE EETR BET T
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
=x7))
(Restated)
EnBHEE Non-current assets
ExEEE Fixed assets
—REWE - Investment properties 15 51,000 51,000
—EmmE @R REE — Other property, plant and equipment 15 5.244 6,445
HHBAS 2R Interests in subsidiaries 18 15,794,320 15,431,886
15,850,564 15,489,331
HEEE Current assets
B REMEWRTIE Trade and other receivables 24 281,075 198,898
Re RBTHESE Cash and bank balances 26 1,652,311 791,654
1,933,386 990,552
REAR Current liabilities
E 5 REMENKIE Trade and other payables 27 {238,001) (268,283)
eI RIIE Taxation payable (6,188) (7,758)
(244,189) (276,041)
RENEERE Net current assets 1,689,197 714,511
BEERTEAE Total assets less current liabilities 17,539,761 16,203,842
EREBERE Non-current liabilities
BLERIEAE Deferred taxation liabilities 30 (8,224) (8,248)
17,531,537 16,195,594
BE RS Capital and reserves
[ Share capital 31 2,233,429 2,123,009
HE Reserves 32 15,298,108 14,072,585
17,531,537 16,195,594

FE## Chen Shulin
EE Director
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HERERER

Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement

ELZ2005512 431 H1-F & For the year ended 31 December 2005

EREDHZHERR
BEMBZRE
BENEENEHR
ENPEAAEH
EREINFIEH
RIETENER
BEPEMMAER
REBEEINFIEH

BEEHZRERANFH

RAZDHZBESTR
HEREEEMETA
HERERERRKE

AEREZER
Bl E R RRE
BEHEERERE

EUFLE
BATERE
BABRTEERE
BftEEEE
HERBLR, 5% Ok
LWEZRERRESE)
HEBERTMEHNE
WEEMB DA %1
(R EBrrSZRER
REEHE)
BB LRER

BERRIERTE
RBAKFESER
REFATRUR
—FIAREHEBZRE
HERATEREMSIER

RBABERRER
PR HIA
RITFRERERERIRT
BERZER
BABRTEE

AR EEE 2B HE

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

Chinese Mainland income tax paid
Overseas profits tax paid

Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded
Chinese Mainland income tax refunded
Overseas profits tax refunded

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets

Proceeds from disposal of and repayment

from available for sale investments
Dividends received from associates
Dividends received from available
for sales investments
Interest received

Purchase of available for sales investments

Purchase of fixed assets

Prepayment for rental deposit

Disposal of subsidiaries/business (net of
cash and cash equivalent disposed of)

Proceeds from disposal of associates

Acquisition of subsidiaries/business
(net of cash and cash equivalents
acquired)

Acquisition of additional interests
in subsidiaries

Net repayment from associates

Payment of purchase of interest in
jointly controlled entities

Dividend from a jointly controlled entity

Proceeds from disposal of available
for sales investments

Payment of purchase of interests
in associates

Bank deposits pledged for short term
bank loans

Purchase of intangible assets

Net cash used in investing activities

—¥enE ZEEME

2005 2004

FT3 AT T BT T
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
€x)

(Restated)

33A 3,889,428 3,073,349
(215,308) (118,429)
(192,599) (175,559)
(5,060) (7,532)

3,600 7,902

491 -

81 -

3,480,633 2,779,731

468,326 242,485

117,492 -

216,017 413,823

5,103 4,357

166,318 76,809

(5) -

(2,705,244) (2,349,511)

(57,543) (53,667)

33B 497,288 -
739,233 33,422

33C (348,495) (1,206,360)
(23,470) (353,412)

- 200,518

(254,506) -

7,216 -

- 59,531

- (582,253)

- 3,454

- (396)

(1,172,270) (3,511,200}
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2 E2005412 F31 B 1HF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2005

—ESLE —ETNF
2005 2004
EBTT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(&5
(Restated)
REZHZRESRE Cash flows from financing activities
BEfRE Dividends paid (640,085) (526,297)
BB EER Dividends paid to minority
2B shareholders of subsidiaries (177,193) (147,795)
EffREENER Finance lease charges paid (980) (1,162)
2AFE Interest paid (303,174) (187,972)
BT BRATERIEFEE Net proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 436,284 263,858
BT REMESHGHIEA Proceeds from bank and other borrowings 6,880,506 8,481,585
HERTREMEE Repayment of bank and other borrowings (6.683,542) (6,848,974)
HEREMFZERTHR Capital elements of finance lease
rental payment (2,063) (7,264)
LYRETE Contribution from minority shareholders 16,775 717,879
AMEESZ (), Net cash (outflow)/inflow from
MAREBE financing activities (473,472) 1,743,858
BHRARRE&ZHEEMN Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,834,891 1,012,389
EERBzEE Effect on foreign exchange rate changes 34,786 2,980
MW—A—BZzHEE£k¥BEEEME  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 4,798,583 3,783,214
BR+=-A=+—-HZ Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
RERREEE 6,668,260 4,798,583
RERAEEHEHERZSH Analysis of the balances of cash and
‘ cash equivalents
\ RE RRITHET Cash and bank balances 6,668,269 4,798,592
‘ WITIEX Bank overdrafts 9) (9)
6,668,260 4,798,583
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GFEREEREEHE
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

E£2005%12 431 H1£%E For.the year ended 31 December 2005

ARTL RMTT EMTT ARTR BETRL AETR RETRL AETR B%Tn BETR RETR ABTR BETR EMTr
HEOOD  HKSO0D  HKSOOD HCSOOD P00 HKSDOD  HKSOOD  KKSOOD  HKSODD  HKSO0  HKSOD0  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HK§O0D

4B T
BREs  gEn
FLARFRGER Minarity Total |
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company interests equity ‘
{ESRS |
hs RERE |
fﬁﬁﬁﬁ Employee 28 !
BE BOEE 43BH ooy HERE oebteq SERE HOHGE ERBG -82E FERM |
Share Share Capital  valuation  Valuation compensation  Warrant Hedge  Exchange General  Retained &t !
cpital premium reserve resenve reserve feserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total (
|
[

RZZEEE 31 Derember 2004 3
fopzi-g |
NE2H s previously reporied 2123009 10656850 (65463) 992760 - - - S99 4143 76390 1578168 48185 5w |
SHRRED Changes in accounting |
polcies - VI E TS N VERE - 9% 161TSS - - S %8 (656,740} - E0) J
|
RFEDE 4131 Decembes 2004 ‘
t-B=+-8 |
EL s resiated 23009 10636850 (902578 819,007 ool 16115 SN MI8 BB 51481 4BIER 096
SHERES/ Changes in accounting ‘
EHNE policisfredassification - - 59059 @10 2450 - < 2587) - i) @se2Te) 15707 -
SAREMEE  Opingbalnce asadiisted 2123009 10,636,550 - - 50 91986 16775 (687 9039 < MBI 15250535 481653 20062188 ‘
‘mfﬁ%i%@ﬂﬁ 55 Share of reserves in associates - - - - 2157 - - - - - 5221 7378 - 7378 ;
E25E Exchangs fate adjustments - - - - - - - - - SR Bes L% |
gt e Recognition of fair valug gain

&2
ANREE on derivative finanial
instruments - - - - - - - 29,847 - - - 29847 - 29,847

Net income recognised [
i
i

directly in equity - - - - 2157 - - 29,847 179,221 - 5221 216,446 73,935 290,381
Profit attributable to
shareholders - - - - - - - - - - 220403 2220403 397,921 261834

REGERE Tota! recognised income and [
|
|

g3t expenses for the year - - - X - - omgm M SUSEM MBS 4B 2908705
FEEBORG  sharesisued at premivm 1040 98685 - - - - - - - - - 109707 - L0900
BORINER Share istue expenses - (494) - - - - - - - - - (494) - {494)
WEHBRT  Acquistion of subsidaries - - - - - - - - - - - - am 28|
BEHELT Purchase of additional ;

12 interestn subsidaies - - - - . . ; . - - . - opsel ey |
REEWBEDE  Roease due to disposal |

ifkehd o subsidiris - - - - - - - - () - - Wi mee moe |
BHEBERE  Release due to disposal :

b of assadates - - - - - - - - (14 - - (142} - (4 |
B2 Dividends - - - - - - - - - - (640085)  (640.085) (177193} (817.278)
LERRLE Contribution from

minority shareholders - - - - - - - - - - - - 16,775 16,775

@éﬁﬁﬁggﬂ Employee share option i
benefits - - - - - 53,183 - - - - - 53,183 - 53,183 !

\

110420 986,162 - - 2157 53,183 - 29,847 178,605 ~ 1585539 2945913 (64,765) 2,881,148 ‘

RZEERE 4131 December 2005 ‘
T_)’?‘E+—E 2233429 11623012 - - 4607 145,169 167,755 297 187,644 -~ 3831861 18196448 4746888 22943336
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#Z2005%12 531 B1LF/E For the year ended 31 December 2005

b8
BREs  28h
FATRFESES Minority Total
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company interests equity
=
% REGE
R Employee 28
kx BOEE 238E Property  share-based ERGR HABE BN -REE GREmW
Share Share Capitel  valuation compensation  Wamant Redge  Exchange General  Retained ait
cpital  premium reserve resarve reserve reserve reserve feserve reserve profits Total
RETR BT EETL ANTI BETR BETR B%Thn BETR BMTRn BETR RRTR BRTR BETR
HCE000  HKS000  HKE'000  HK$000  HKS'00D  HKS'0D0  HKSOD0  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS000
R=ZEZFE 4131 Decomber 2003
tZA=1-§
HEZH As previously reporied 2,089,728 10406273 (5,655,050 - - - - 1493 B9 6564434 13441534 3858801 17,301,335
SHEREE  Changesin accounting polices - - (s - 3664 167,735 - - - (nEes) 813 - s
AZBEZE A3 December 2003 and
+-A=t-8 opening batance as adjusted
REHE
@%ﬂ%&‘% 2,089,728 10,406,273 (5,902,997) - 3,664 167,755 - 3993 33096 6192889 12994401 32858801 16,853,202
EEER Exchange rate adjustments - - - - - - - 202 - - 10 897 3%
ERERRESY Netincome recognised directly in equity
BAFE - - - - . - - 0 - - 0 697 89
BEBEER Pt atibutable to shareholgers - - - - - - - - < 48005 1ABD0S3 36 181899
RERCHD ot recognised income and
l&ﬁﬁ’g‘é expenses for the year - - - - - - - 02 - 1,480,053 1480255 339643 1819898
FEBEARG  shaesisseedat premium 33,281 230,838 - - - - - - - - 264119 - 264,19
BARAER  Share issue expenses - 281) - . - - - - - - (261) - (261)
WE-HBRE Acuistion of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - 29805 219805
BEMBARER puchase of addiionalinterest n subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - - (176680 (176,6%0)
EftRE Surplus on revaluation - - - W - - - . - - B0 1]
REEBELE  teleedueto disposal of associates
fidit - - 418 - - - - M - Y. -5
RE Dividends - - - - - - - - < 56297 (526097 (147795)  (6740%2)
ERBREEN Employee share option benefits - - - - 88,322 - - - - - 88,302 - 88322
SERFEE  Contribution from minorfy sharehclders - - - - - - - - - - S (S I IV
g5 Tansfer - - - - - - - - ) - - -
BB BUST 4881900 83 - - BuME T M9 213040 958 3083179
R-EEEE At 31 December 2004
f:ﬁ EJF_E 2123009 10636850 (5,902,579) 819,027 91,986 167,755 - 9,038 4043 7135598 15124828 4811653 19,936,480
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Notes to the Financial Statements

—BEH

RERERAF

KRB —HREEAFMAILZ ERIAE)
ERORERHETZARAA([HX
Fil) L - EERANR-ZEBAF+=A=
T BHSRERAFERPEAMR A
FREEREAT ((REEE]) - A28 HK
WMERRTBEE IO ERNFERA o

ARBIZEBEREYERERIRELAR -
MEZENBAR - AEIEHIERREE
B2 ERTEMNEI169EEFE180E o

7N

MERERENEE
BE_ZTTRF+-_A=+—FLEENH
BREDRBEELAZEHRIGH - BT
XHEZEBETBRBREREN - BT
ETRBBERTESIRER -

SN - RS M B RE BRI RS LR
Rl ARHEPIRENERHESA -

BMBREH

WERRBEEH LY (A B
N ERMBBRSEL (MR REE
Al - e (&) REB2
B(2R) GRAIFIIVBREE) -
ZELREAR _TTAF-A—-BHbE
R g R AEECREFMOHE
PR E QB ARR G AE T HET
BATRE - MARTE - WERII U BRELE
BIZBPEEMASI A - teoh - BEFHE
BFEEFBRE  UNSABENETF
X BHBENEAZDREFEENIES
ERBREZDZEENTX

-

General

Ultimate holding company

The Company is a public company incorporated in Hong Kong and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The directors regard the ultimate holding company
as at 31 December 2005 to be China Resources National Corporation
("CRNC™), a company established in the Chinese Mainland. The address
of the registered office and principal place of business of the Company
is disclosed in the annual report.

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and
investment holding, and the activities of its principal subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entitles and associates are shown on pages 169 to
180.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005 have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. Save as specified in the principal accounting
policies as set out in note 2, the financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange and by the Companies Ordinance.

Changes in Accounting Policies

In connection with the adoption of the new Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"), Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKAS") and Interpretations (“INT") (collectively known as the "new
HKFRSs”), issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA") that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005, the Group has applied certain
new accounting policies in accordance with the transitional provisions
as set out in the relevant new HKFRSs. Where required, these new HKFRSs
have been applied retrospectively. In addition, certain comparative figures
have been reclassified to conform with the current period presentation.
The major changes to accounting policies and the effects on the Group’s
profit and loss account and shareholders’ equity are set out as follows:
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RENF*

RUAGEE  REVEDRAATE
HE - BEERHIBMMNBANRE
ERtENaYERERERNLR - it
ERENESHTEABBEEESS
B BEAEBABHYEGEERES
S EESERRAR - HERES
BEENRBAMERLAEGR
% AIRERBABABER Y
BERNBEAMRAEA -

B e LS4 - [IREME]
FEBEDEERBAABERAAS
TIREMEAE  WRARREDE
MAABEHREZESEALMES
WIENERINARFTENERR - B
1t - #93#15489,200,000 T2 AR
EREMEEA -

AEECI B ERFEIRNER
BEGY  TEEs_ZETRFE—H
— B3I BZELR - RZBTRHF
—BE—HMBDEGEHBEREER
819,000,0007 - EEHRZAEBR
B#F - —_TEMEFHNLERTR
BEHAE -

BREEYFGIELEHE
RUEFE  FREELREDED
EREHBERE - DABEBLEMK
EAEBYEERENTRANRBEER
BRE - NRREITERRER R
(SR - WERERZTAFEE
ElE - BEVENELERBERRNE
AEESEREEBMAFE - P
BHOELENARURBRAEEREE
BYEFAMERNFRBFER -

1.

C

General (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Investment Properties

In previous years, investment properties were measured at open
market values, with revaluation surplus or deficits credited or
charged to property valuation reserve unless the balance on this
reserve was insufficient to cover a revaluation decrease, in which
case the excess of the revaluation decrease over the balance on
the property revaluation reserve was charged to the profit and
loss account. Where a decrease had previously been charged to
the profit and loss account and revaluation subsequently arose,
that increase was credited to the profit and loss account to the
extent of the decrease previously charged.

In accordance with HKAS 40 ~ “Investment Property”, the Group
has elected to use the fair value model to account for its investment
properties which requires gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of investment properties to be recognised directly in the
profit and loss account for the year in which they arise. Accordingly,
an amount of approximately HK$489.2 million has been recognised
in other revenue in the current year.

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS
40 and elected to apply the standard from 1 January 2005 onwards.
The amount of approximately HK$819.0 million held in the property
valuation reserve at 1 January 2005 has been transferred to the
Group's retained profits. No adjustment has been made on 2004
comparative figures.

Deferred Taxation Related to Investment Properties

In previous years, deferred tax consequences in respect of revalued
investment properties were assessed on the basis of the tax
consequence that would follow from recovery of the carrying
amount of the properties through sale. Upon the adoption of HKAS
INT 21 “Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable
Assets”, the deferred tax consequences of the investment
properties are assessed on the basis that reflect the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects to recover the property at each balance sheet date.




- —REE®
W EHHREE®

(z)

(A)

BRIEEYRVEEFE R
EEHERREEN KBRS FaEE
BERXABEAT  wEEHREE
BDRBPEENUSIAE - Bt &K
EER-ZENF+_A=+—AK
BEERHBERET05,100,0007% ¢ It
THRERBIEQEMEN - BEHREE
EREE_TTRE+-_F=+—8
EEERSRAORNSTENAER
85,700,0007T (Z B TEF : £) -
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RUAFEHE  RZEZE—-F—/—H
ZHETRBRESANREREEE
BT BARER  LERHES
FAM B LR E N RE - ERE
REERDERER - AROFEET
MEWREE  AESESBHERNE
RoMN_TE-F-—F—BAZKE
—EERE-HA-BETWERESE
MEE  (EREMEBERARER
EAGstaIfeEESAN BT BB+
MR i  BEGRREERER
AR A B A (] Rt 88 R AT A
BEBRRKRYER - FHEETRER
EENRBEE  DEJANREETH
BREVE S R EESIT SRS
BRE - BRAGSBRERRE -

1.

C

General (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
(b) Deferred Taxation Related to Investment Properties {continued)

(c)

In the absence of any specific transitional provisions in HKAS INT
21, this change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively. As a result, the Group's net assets as at 31
December 2004 had been decreased by approximately HK$705.1
million, which represent the increase in deferred taxation liabilities.
The deferred taxation directly charged to the profit and loss account
for the year ended 31 December 2005 has been increased by
approximately HK$85.7 million (2004:HK$nil).

Goodwill

in previous periods, goodwill or negative goodwill arising on
acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 was written off against/credited
to reserves and will be charged or released to the consofidated
profit and loss account at the time of disposal of the relevant
subsidiary or associate, or at such time as the goodwiill is determined
to be impaired. Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1
January 2001 and prior to 1 January 2005 was capitalised and
amortised over its estimated useful life of not more than twenty
years and was stated in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment loss while
negative goodwill arising from acquisitions in the same period was
presented as a deduction from assets and released to the
consolidated profit and loss account based on an analysis of the
circumstance from which the balance resulted.
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1.

C

General (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

{c)

(d)

Goodwill (continued)

The Group has applied HKFRS 3 - “Business Combinations”
prospectively from 1 January 2005. Goodwill arising from
acquisitions on or after 1 January 2005 is capitalised on the balance
sheet and will be assessed for impairment at the reporting date,
whereas negative goodwill arising from acquisitions on or after 1
January 2005 is credited to the consolidated profit and loss account.
No amortisation of goodwill has been made in the current year
while an amount of approximately HK$116.4 million has been
charged to the consolidated profit and loss account for the year
ended 31 December 2004. In accordance with the transitional
provisions of HKFRS 3, for goodwill arising from acquisitions prior
to 1 January 2005 and previously capitalised on the balance sheet,
the Group discontinues amortising such goodwill and eliminates
the carrying amount of the related accumulated amortisation with
a corresponding decrease in goodwill. Such goodwill will be
assessed for impairment at the reporting date. As for goodwill
previously recognised as a deduction from equity, such goodwill
should not be recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account
when the Group dispaoses of all or part of the business to which
that goodwill relates or when a cash-generating unit to which the
goodwill relates becomes impaired. Such deduction from capital
reserve amounting to HK$5,902.6 million was transferred to
retained profits as at 1 January 2005. The carrying amount of
negative goodwill that arose from acquisitions prior to 1 January
2005 should be derecognised with a corresponding increase in
retained profits as at 1 January 2005,

Share-based Payment

The Group has granted share options to certain employees for
their services rendered to subscribe for shares of the Company in
accordance with the Company’s share option scheme. Prior to the
application of HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”, the Group did
not recognise the financial effect of the share options until they
were exercised.
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1.

C

General (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

(d)

Share-based Payment (continued)

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 which requires
an expense to be recognised where the Group buys goods or
obtains services in exchange for shares or rights over shares
("equity-settled transactions”). The principal impact of HKFRS 2
on the Group is in relation to the expensing of the fair value of
share options of the Company determined at the date of grant of
the share options over the vesting period.

The Group has applied HKFRS 2 to share options granted on or
after 1 January 2005. In accordance with the relevant transitional
provisions, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 retrospectively to share
options that were granted after 7 November 2002 and had not
yet vested on 1 January 2005. Comparative figures have been
restated.

This change has no effect on the Group's net assets. An employee
share-based compensation reserve of HK$3.7 million was
recognised as at 1 January 2004. The effect of this change on the
profit and loss account for the year ended 31 December 2005 and
2004 is to increase the general and administrative expenses of
approximately HK$53.2 million and HK$88.3 million respectively
and a corresponding increase to employee share-based
compensation reserve.

As stated in Note 1C (d), the Company issued share options to
certain employees of the subsidiaries at no consideration, and has
accounted for it in accordance with the relevant transitional
provisions in HKFRS 2. The effect of this change has resulted to an
increase in investment in subsidiaries of HK$81.1 million at 1
January 2005 and HK$48.1 million at 31 December 2005,
respectively, with a corresponding increase to employee share-
based compensation reserve.
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1.

C

General (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds were classified as liabilities on the balance sheet
previously. In accordance with HKAS 32 - “Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation”, convertible bonds which are regarded
as compound financial instruments are required to separate the
liability and equity components on initial recognition and to account
for these components separately. In subsequent periods, the liability
component is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The adoption of this accounting standard requires
retrospective applications.

As a result of the adoption of HKAS 32, the Group’s net assets as
at 31 December 2004 and 2005 have been increased by
approximately HK$57.4 million and HK$18.2 million respectively.
A warrant reserve of HK$167.8 million was recognised as at 1
January 2004. The financial costs charged to the profit and loss
account for the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 have
been increased by approximately HK$39.2 million and HK$34.9
million respectively.

Financial assets and liabilities

The adoption of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
relating to the classification of financial assets and liabilities and
their measurements.

Under the new accounting standards, financial assets are classified
as “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, “available-
for-sale financial assets”, “loans and receivables”, or “held-to-
maturity financial assets”. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the assets are acquired. "Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” are carried at fair value with changes
in fair values recognised directly in the profit and loss account.
“Loans and receivables” and "held-to-maturity financial assets”
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method
after initial recognition. “Available-for-sale financial assets” are
carried at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in equity
except for investments in equity securities, that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably and are stated at cost less impairment.
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1.

C

General (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

()

Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities are classified as “financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss” or “financial liabilities other than financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (other financial
liabilities)”. “Other financial liabilities” are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method after initial recognition.

On 1 January 2005, the Group dlassified and measured its financial
assets and liabilities in accordance with the refevant transitional
provisions of HKAS 39. As the financial effect is not significant, no
adjustment has been made to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities and the Group's retained profits as at 1 January 2005.

Prior to 1 January 2005, the Group's investments in debt and equity
securities which are held for an identified long term purpose are
measured at cost less any impairment loss that is other than
temporary. Other investments which are neither debt securities
held-to-maturity nor securities held for an identified long term
purpose are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
included in the consolidated profit and loss account.

Prior to the application of HKAS 39, an interest free non-current
loans to subsidiaries were stated at nominal amount. In accordance
with HKAS 39, such loans were measured at fair value on initial
recognition, and then as stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method at subsequent balance sheet dates. The Company
has applied HKAS 39 prospectively, and accordingly, HKAS 39 has
no effect on the carrying amounts of the interests in subsidiaries
and the Company’s retained profits as at 1 January 2005. Profit
for the year has been increased by HK$59.6 million for the imputed
interest expenses.

HEBAIRAMR 2 T China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 £8




96

—

—REIE®

A ERBREH®
() {TETARHMF

(F)

REBEHERNEINR - RIELTELA
RIEERGEEBRERBHMNE HT
A DREZEMETARNEGEEE
AEREERNOAEBEYIER AR
SEEEENCREERERAE -
AR BERREBMIELDIERER
B BEFEHETEIAEENES

BIFRBRERTAME - MEEE
fESET TR - BIERFRrE+IRA
MIEEME - BB FEEENITETA
ME  EOAEBENEBNERRE

.
7
Ao ©

HR NG ERIE395 - £ EEE
EUEFHETEMEAERNRESR
B AT EBENERIGE
#26,900,000R T RFE—A—
HEZERARER - WEAKEERER
RgmTET AR -_FERE—A—
BEEAAREBE MeER
£60,400,0007THY At BEEIELEE R
EEOZANREBEFIING -

BRI (BT E1 R

8945

(1) FEEBRELFRAFEHESR
RIREFIRRE S (Fat 2RI E
RIS E MRS
RUEFE  BRBEEEAR
MAKRERGHRE LT RAR
ZHERBNEE  ERe1BR
REFIEREBETSTHA)—H
h-B_FTEAFE-HA—H
£ RESTERFIROER
S AEEENREIRKY
A R EAEBAORBATE
FRBRE  TRRARES
AR EERE QR R ARE
HERRBIAGGBRERM
BOREBMHER - WER
I BT RBPEEIA
3/ -

1.

C
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General (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
(g) Derivatives and hedging

(h)

Under HKAS 39, derivatives are carried at fair value at each balance
sheet date and are deemed as held-for-trading financial assets or
financial liabilities, unless they are designated and qualified as
effective hedging instruments. The corresponding adjustments on
changes in fair values would depend on whether the derivatives
are qualified as effective hedging instruments, and if so, the nature
of the item being hedged. For derivatives that are deemed as held
for trading, changes in fair values of such derivatives are dealt
with in the profit and loss account for the period in which they
arise.

With the adoption of HKAS 39, the Group designated certain
derivatives as effective cash flow hedge. The effective portion of
the loss on the hedge instrument of HK$26.9 million was
recognised directly in equity on 1 January 2005. For those
derivatives deemed as held for trading, these financial instruments
were fair-valued as at 1 January 2005 with an aggregate fair value
loss of HK$60.4 million charged directly to retained profits on that
date.

Changes in presentation (HKAS 1, Presentation of financial

statements)

(1)  Presentation of shares of associates’” and jointly controlled

entities’ taxation (HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements)
In prior years, the Group’s share of taxation of associates
and jointly controlled entities accounted for using the equity
method was included as part of the Group’s income tax in
the consolidated profit and loss account. With effect from 1
January 2005, in accordance with the implementation
guidance in HKAS 1, the group has changed the presentation
and includes the share of taxation of associates and jointly
controlled entities accounted for using the equity method in
the respective shares of profit or loss reported in the
consolidated profit and loss account before arriving at the
Group's profit or loss before tax. These changes in
presentation have been applied retrospectively.
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1.  General (continued)
C Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Changes in presentation (HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements) (continued)

@)

Minority interests (HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements and HKAS 27, Consclidated and separate
financial statements)

In prior years, minority interests at the balance sheet date
were presented in the consolidated balance sheet separately
from liabilities and as deduction from net assets. Minority
interests in the results of the Group for the year were also
separately presented in the profit and loss account as a
deduction before arriving at the profit attributable to
shareholders (the equity shareholders of the Company).

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with
HKAS 1 and HKAS 27, the Group has changed its accounting
policy relating to presentation of minority interests. Under
the new policy, minority interests are presented as part of
equity, separately from interests attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company. These changes in presentation
have been applied retrospectively.

Restatement of prior periods and opening balances

The following tables disclose the adjustments that have been made
in accordance with the transitional provisions of the respective
HKFRSs to each of the line items in the consolidated profit and
loss account and balance sheet and the Company’s balance sheet
and other significant related disclosure items as previously reported
for the year ended 31 December 2004.
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- —RER® 1. General (continued)

A OHBREHE C Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
(F) EFFTHRBNEH @) (i)  Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (continued)
() HEeBREngE (1) Effect on the consolidated financial statements
HE_ZEWME+_A=+— Consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 31
BLEHEEHFaBRR December 2004

FEHENYE SEERRED/ RY)
Effect of new accounting policies
(increase/(decrease) in profit for the year)
bt -2 BatER BiHER MBEEER

(LE2H) 1% #3245 F24 —g%nE
2004 (as (Het—7 () @E-AW) WE-AT) It (B
previously HKAS 1 HKAS 32 HKFRS 2 Sub-total 2004
reported) (Note 1C(h)) (Note 1C(e)) (Note 1C{d)) (Restated)

BETT BETT ARTT BT AETT ARTT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000

e Turnover 47.078,103 ~ - - - 47,078,103
HERE Cost of sales (39,317,104) - - - - (39,317,104
EF ] Gross profit 7,760,999 - - - - 7,760,999
Hiolhss Other revenLie 411,944 - - - - 411,944
EfMAEE Qther net income 491,285 - - - - 491,285
HERSHER Selling and distribution
€xpenses (4,443,639) - - - - (4,443,639)
—BRRITHER General and administrative
eXpenses (2,108,417) - - (88,322) (88,322} (2,196,739}
LEEF Profit from operations 2112172 - - (88.,322) (88.322) 2,023,850
BB Finance costs (295,464) - (34,874) - {34874)  (330,338)
Fle—MEREZHER  Share of net results of a jointly
FEEE controlled entity 741 - - - - 741
FEEBENFEESE  Share of net results of associates 495,290 (133,342) - - {133,342) 361,948
B R Profit before taxation 2,312,739 (133,342) (34,874) (88,322) (256,538) 2,056,201
HE Taxation (370,544) 133,342 - - 133,342 (237,202)
EERER Profit for the year 1,942,195 - (34,874} (88,322) {123,196) 1,818,999
SRR Attributable to:
LN Shareholders of the Company 1,603,249 - (34,874) (88,322) (123,196} 1,480,053
YR REE Minority interests 338,946 - - - - 338,946
1,942,195 ~ (34.874) (88,322) (123,196) 1,818,999
BREH Earnings per share
ER(RET) Basic (HKS) 076 - {0.02) {0.04) {0.06) 070
BB Diluted (HK$) 074 - - (0.04) (0.04) 0.70
EEAFHREE Other significant disclosure
items:
BINAK Staff costs {2,575,751) - - (88,322) (88,322) (2,664,073)
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- —REF® 1.  General (continued)

A esEREH@® C  Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
(F) EFFHRBIEGHE® (i)  Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (continued)
(1) HHREHERENTFE® (1)  Effect on the consolidated financial statements (continued)
RIBENE+ZA=+—H Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2004
RAERERARER

HENRRNPE EEREYN/ (BD)
Effect of new accounting policies (increase/{decrease) in net assets)
Z¥ens EEARR 0 EHEA 0 &l EitEA
(HE28) gnt #308 #384 #1988 L 1183

2004 (as (WE-R(2)) WE-AR) (E3)
previously HKAS-INT21  HKAS32  HKAS38  HKAS19  Sub-total 2004
reported) (Note 1C (b)) (Note 1C (&)} {Restated)

BRI BRI TR E8TR TR YT BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

E i3 Non-current assets
BrEE Fixed assets
-EN% - Investment properties 5,088,605 - - - - - 5,088,605
-EftmE BERRE - Other property, plant and
equipment 12,176,749 - - - - - 12,176,749
~BESANEEES - Interests in leasehold fand
TR held for ewn use under
operating leases 1,949,702 - - - - - 1,949702
A2 Goodwil - 1,781 - 23174% - 13196 2319216
EhamiE Other intangible assets 2,528,460 - - (2317435) - Q37435 211,025
R-HAREHEBRZES  Interestin a jointly controlled
entity 55,642 - - - - - 55,642
PRELAZER Interests in associates 1,541,257 - - - (10,840} (10840) 1,530,417
TELS Available for sale investments 128,612 - - - - - 128,612
g Prepayrments 959,920 - - - - - 859920
EREHEEE Deferred taxation assets 167,192 - - - - - 167,192
24,596,139 1781 - - (10,840) (9,059) 24,587,080
RoaE Current assets
534 Stocks 5,069,792 - - - - - 5008792
BRRAMRYTE Trade and other receivables 4,861,642 - 57,411 - - 57411 4919053
EOHE Taxation recoverable 16,163 - - - - - 16,163
BEREGEE Cash and bank balances 4,798 59 - - - - - 479859
14,746,189 - 57,411 - - 572411 14,803,600
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- —BRER® 1. General (continued)
A EMEREE® C  Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
(F) EFFHRBIES® (i)  Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (continued)
(1) HELHBERENTE @) (1) Effect on the consolidated financial statements (continued)
‘ R-ZTEmE+—-—A=+—8 Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2004
REAERBER® (continued)
FEHTANTE SEFREMN/ D)
Effect of new accounting policies (increase/(decrease) in profit for the year)
Z9ERE SHENRRE R AL gitdn
(U2ER) gus g% £38% £19% i -
‘ 2004 {as (HE-R(Z)) (HE-A(K) (&%)
J previously HKAS-INT 21 HKAS 32 HKAS 33 HKAS 19 Sub-total 2004
reported) (Note 1€ (b)) (Note 1C(e)) {Restated)
BT BETT BETT BRI BRI BETR AETT
HK$'000 RK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
it )= Current liabilities
BRRERERTE Trade and other payables 8,555,640 ) - - - - - [8,555,640)
BEER Shost term loans (2,981,994} - - - - - (2981,994)
ERfE Taxation payable (182,123) - - - - - (182123)
] (11,719,757) - - - - - (11,719,757)
HHEERE Net current assets 3,026,432 - 57411 - - 57411 3,083,843
SEERFHAR Total assets less current
liabilities 2762257 1,781 57,411 - (10,840) 48,35 27670923
k=1 Non-current liabilities
FHER Long term fiabilities {6,797 211) - - - - - {6797211)
FLHERRE Deferred taxation liabilities (232,133)  (705,092) - - - {705082)  (@37.231)
20,593,221 {703,311) 57411 - (10,840} (656,740) 19,936,481
REREE Capital and reserves
s Share capital 2,123,009 - - - - - 2,123,009
f Reserves 13,658,559 (703,311) 57,411 - (10,840)  (656,740) 13,001,819
! EATREEEER Equity attributable to
‘ shareholders of
the Company 15,781,568 (703,311} 57411 - (10,840) (656,740) 15,124,828
VHREER Minority interests 4811653 - - - - - 4811853
g Total equity 20,593,221 (703,311) 57411 - (10,840) (656,740} 19,936,481
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- —HREBEE® 1.  General (continued)
A EFHEREI® C  Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

(F) EXFHRBIEHE®E (i}  Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (continued) |

(2) HBLRBEEABROEE (2) Effect on the Company’s balance sheet ‘

R-_2ENE+A=+—8 Balance sheet as at 31 December 2004 1
BEBER

HEHARNYE EETELN/ (ED) \
Effect of new accounting policies
(increase/(decrease) in net assets)

-9EnE EHRARE ERHEA MERERY |

(HE28) F214 #3288 24 “BBmE
2004 (as (BHE-F(Z)) (HE-F(R)) BE-AT) gt (B3 |
previously HKAS-INT 21 HKAS 32 HKFRS 2 Sub-total 2004 !
reported) (Note 1C(b)) (Note 1C{e)) (Note 1C(d)) (Restated) }

BETT RETT BEFR RETT RETL RETL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

¥RBEE Non-current assets
BTEE Fixed assets
-RENE [nvestment properties 51,000 - - - - 51,000
-AthE - BR Other property, plant and |
L equipment 6,445 - - - - 6445
RUBATZEE  Interests in subsidiaries 15,350,711 - - 81,175 81,175 15431886
15,408,156 - - 81,175 81,175 15,489,331 ‘
|
REBEE Current assets |
BHREMERTE  Trade and other receivables 31,143 - 167,755 - 167,755 198,898
BERBAER Cash and bank balances 791,654 - - - - 791,654 |
|
822,797 - 167,755 - 167,755 990,552 |
\
RYaR Current liabilities |
ZHREMEMTIE  Trade and other payables (268,283) - - - - (268,283) |
ENEE Taxation payable (7,758) - - - - (7.758) |
(276,041 - - - - sos) |
|
hOEERE Net current assets 546,756 - 167,755 - 167,755 714,511 1
SEERNDAR Total assets less current
liabilities 15,954,912 - 167,755 81,175 248930 16,203,842 1
El3 )< Non-current liabilities *‘
ERHEAR Deferred taxation liabilities (291) (7,957) - - (7,957) (8,248} |
15,954,621 (7,957) 167,755 81,175 240,973 16,195,594
BXRGE Capital and reserves
= Share capital 2,123,009 - - - - 2,123,009
& Reserves 13,831,612 (7,957) 167,755 81,175 240,973 14,072,585 |
|
15,954,621 (7,957) 167,755 81,175 240973 16,195,594 ‘
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General (continued)

Accounting Standards and Interpretations that are not yet effective
The Group has not early applied the following new standards and
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective. The
Directors of the Company anticipate that the application of these
standards or interpretations will have no material impact on the financial

statements of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKAS 21 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4
(Amendments)

HKFRS 6
HKFRS 7

HKFRS-INT 4
HKFRS-INT 5

HK(IFRIC)-INT 6

HK(FRICHINT 7

Capital Disclosures’

Net investment in a foreign operation?

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions?

The Fair Value Option?
Financial Guarantee Contracts?

Expioration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources?

Financial Instruments: Disclosures'

Determining whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease?

Rights to Interests Arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds?

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market
- Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment®

Applying the restatement approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007,

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.
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Principal Accounting Policies

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include the financial
statements of the Company and of all its direct and indirect subsidiaries
and also incorporate the Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities
and associates on the basis set out in notes 2C and 2D below. The
results of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates acquired
or disposed of during the year are included from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. All
material intra-group transactions and balances have been eliminated on
consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
holds more than half of the issued share capital or controls more than
half of the voting power, or where the Company controls the composition
of its board of directors or equivalent governing body. In the Company'’s
balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any
impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Jointly Controlled Entities

A jointly controlied entity is a joint venture held as a long term investment
and a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control. The
results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and of changes in equity of the jointly controlled entities,
less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of
a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly
controlled entity, the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that jointly
controlled entity. in the consolidated balance sheet, interests in jointly
controlled entities are stated at the Group’s share of net assets of the
entities plus goodwill arising on acquisitions taking into effect the policy
on goodwill in note 19 below.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Associates

An associate is an enterprise, not being a subsidiary, over which the
Group is in a position to exercise significant influence through participation
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee. The results
and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in the consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity methed, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
associates, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's share
of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate,
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred lega! or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate. In the consclidated balance
sheet, interests in associates are stated at the Group’s share of net assets
of the associates plus goodwill arising on acquisitions taking into effect
the policy on goodwill in note 20.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consclidation represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired subsidiary/jointly
controlled entity/an associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is tested
for impairment at the reporting date and whenever there is an indication
that the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired. Such goodwill is carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. An impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account and is not reversed in a subsequent period. On
subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, a jointly controlied entity or an
associate, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

The Group has applied HKFRS 3 ~ “Business Combinations” prospectively
from 1 January 2005. Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January
2001 continues to be recognised as a deduction from equity and should
not be recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account when the
Group disposes of all or part of the business to which that goodwill
relates or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates
becomes impaired.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1
January 2001 and prior to 1 January 2005, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1 January 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested
for impairment at the reporting date, and whenever there is an indication
that the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired.

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, a
jointly controlled entity or'an associate represents the excess of the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquired subsidiary/jointly controlled entity/
an associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.
Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary is recognised immediately in the
consolidated profit and loss account. A discount on acquisition arising
on an acquisition of a jointly controlled entity or an associate is included
as income in the determination of the Groups share of results of the

jointly controlled entity or associate in the period in which the investment

is acquired.

As explained in Note 1C above, all negative goodwill as at 1 January
2005 has been derecognised with a corresponding adjustment to the
Group's retained profits.

Financial assets and liabilities
The Group’s financial assets are classified as “financial assets at fair value

"o

through profit and loss”, "available-for-sale financial assets”, “loans
and receivables” and ’ held-to-maturity financial assets” dependent on
the purpose for which the assets are acquired. Financial liabilities are
classified as “financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss”
and financial liabilities other than financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss {other financial liabilities). Details of classifications and

measurements are as follows:

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are initially
measured at fair value and have two sub-categories: financial assets
held for trading and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss on initial recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in the profit and loss account in the period in
which they arise.
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F

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(b)

(c)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognised
in the balance sheet at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, they are stated in the balance sheet at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

An impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account
when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the effective interest rate computed on initial recognition. If in
a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is
reversed through the profit and loss account. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(d) Available for sale investments

(e)

()

Available for sale investments are non-derivative that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other
category. They are included in non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of the investment within twelve
months from the balance sheet date.

The Group holds certain investments in equity securities, that do
not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be measured reliably. These available for sale
investments are stated at cost less impairment. Apart from this,
available for sale investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs. At each balance sheet date the fair value is
remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised
directly in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in the profit and loss account.

An impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account
when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses
will not reverse in subsequent periods. Any subsequent increase
in the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in equity.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are measured
at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in the
profit and loss account in the period in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
F Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

()

Other financial liabilities (continued)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds are classified separately into respective liability
and equity components on initial recognition. On initial recognition,
the fair value of the liability component is determined using the
prevailing market interest of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the proceeds of the issue of the convertible
bonds and the fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the embedded call option for the holder to convert
the bonds into equity, is included in-warrant reserve.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component will remain in convertible bond
equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised. Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated
in the warrant reserve will be transferred to the retained profits.
No gain or loss is recognised in profit and loss upon conversion or
expiration. This accounting treatment is applied retrospectively.

G Fixed Assets

(a)

(b)

FEEAI¥HE 2T China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 38

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect
of which construction work has been completed and which are
held for long term rental and/or for capital appreciation. Such
properties are carried in the balance sheet at their fair value.

In accordance with HKAS 40, the Group has elected to use the fair
value mode! to account for its investment properties with the
changes in fair value recognised directly in the profit and loss
account in the period in which they arise. The Group has also
applied the relevant transitional provision and elected to apply
the HKAS 40 from 1 January 2005. As a result, no adjustment has
been made on comparative figures.

Construction in progress

Properties, plant and equipment in the course of construction for
production, rent or administrative purposes or for purposes not
yet determined, are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes all construction expenditure,
professional fees, borrowing costs capitalised and other relevant
expenses directly attributable to such projects.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Fixed Assets (continued)

Construction in progress (continued)

No provision for depreciation is made on construction in progress
until such time when construction work is complete and the costs
of construction are transferred to the appropriate category of fixed
assets when available for use.

Other property, plant and equipment

Fixed assets other than investment properties and construction in
progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation of other fixed assets is provided to write off the cost
of the assets over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight line
method. The residual values and useful lives are reviewed, adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. The estimated useful
lives are as follows:

- Interests in leasehold land held for own use under operating
leases are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period
of the lease term

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over
the shorter of the unexpired term of lease and their estimated
useful lives, being 20 to 50 years

- Leasehold improvements 3 to 10 years or over

the unexpired term of lease,

whichever is shorter

- Vessels 5to 15 years
- Cold storage facilities 10 years
- Plant and machinery 5 to 25 years
- Furniture and equipment 3 to 10 years
- Motor vehicles 3 to 8 years

The gain or loss on the disposal or retirement of an item of other
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Fixed Assets (continued)
(d) Leased assets

(e)

{0

(i)

Assets acquired under finance leases

Assets acquired pursuant to finance leases that transfer to
the Group substantially all the risks and rewards incident to
ownership are classified as being held under finance leases
and are accounted for as if purchased whereby an amount
equivalent to cost is recorded as fixed assets and as
obligations under finance leases. Depreciation is provided in
accordance with the Group's depreciation policy. Payments
to the lessor are treated as consisting of capital and interest
elements. The interest element is charged to the profit and
loss account.

Operating lease charges

All leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as
operating leases.

Rental income or expense arising from operating leases (net
of any benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease) is recognised in the profit and
loss account on a straight line basis over the periods of the
respective leases except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease
term except where the property is classified as an investment

property.

Impairment of fixed assets
At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication

that fixed assets other than investment properties are impaired. If

any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is

estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised

to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment

losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.
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G

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Fixed Assets (continued)

(e) Impairment of fixed assets (continued)
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the assets is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount. Such reversal of impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the profit and loss account in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Other intangible assets

On initial recognition, other intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combinations are recognised at cost and at fair value
respectively. After initial recognition, other intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less subsequent accumulated
impairment losses. Other intangible assets with finite useful lives are
stated at cost and are amortised on the straight line method over their
useful lives with amortisation commences when the asset is available
for use. The estimated useful lives of other intangible assets with definite
useful lives are as follows:
Brand names 10 to 20 years
Development costs 5to 15 years
Patent Royalty 50 years
These intangible assets are assessed for impairment at each balance
sheet date by comparing their carrying amounts with their recoverable
amounts. Where indication of impairment exists, anyimpairment loss is
charged to profit and loss to reduce the assets to its recoverable amount.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the assets is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount.
Such reversal of impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.

WA AR D T China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 1

Il




112

1

#EMEHFRAT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 1§

EEEHEE @

BERIEA
EEESENINEERNBREMREE
BEEEEZANYHEENSI BAELER
B NEEBRRZEZZEEHE RELHE
RBIGN o BIETHIE R E T4 Al A% #E5R KB
FERFEER Y DY HMER -
HERELESIEN gL EERRRAEEE
FrB AR E BRI R E -

MEEY

NEFEDESFEDE  DEAFERAE
REERETREEIR - TREFEIE
ERESERITHAELZ GEEE -

RioFg

HiFSRERME - FRARBEME
S R B GR - REETDRNAE RATE
REBEEMETIBREENR -

ERGEEKR IR EBEERRMH - B
BEIREAREEREN Z2EERR

RATRIETEEE - IRTERB M
T ORETEE AR HEEGFE -

AIEREENRAETFHEERME AN £
ERARERMEHE  BERSHE ZHA
)=

TEERMIRRHM
BIFRIEE RS ERRAEME IR » 17
EERIENEHERZLABERER X
BEREREENSREE BE - F5E
BRUMRHFEE  BEAAEEH PR
RE2REEH -

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements,
with limited exceptions. Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred
taxation is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled.

Stock of properties

Stock of properties represents properties held for sale which is stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates based on prevailing
market conditions.

Other stocks

Other stocks which comprise raw materials, consumables and packing
materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprise direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of production overheads.

Cost is determined on the weighted average method or in the case of
retail business, cost is calculated on the first-in first-out basis.

Net realisable value is determined as the estimated net selling price less
all further costs of production and the related costs of marketing, selling
and distribution.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivative financial instruments are recognised at fair value at each
balance sheet date and are deemed as held-for-trading financial assets/
liabilities, unless they are designated and qualified as effective hedging
instruments. The Group has entered into two types of hedge
relationships, including fair value hedges and cash flow hedges.
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L

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Derivative financial instruments and hedging (continued)

(a)

(b)

Fair value hedges

Hedges are classified as fair value hedges when hedges are made
to hedge against exposure to changes in fair value of a recognised
asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment.

For fair value hedges that qualifying for hedge accounting, changes
in the fair values of hedging instruments and hedged item
attributable to the hedged risk are recognised in the profit and
loss in the periods in which fair value changes arise.

Cash flow hedges

Hedges are classified as cash flow hedges when hedges are made
to hedge against exposure to variability in cash flows that are
attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset
or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction.

For cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting, the
effective portion of the gains or losses arising on the changes in
fair value of hedging instruments is initially recognised in equity
and transferred to the profit and loss account when the hedged
item affects the profit and loss account, The ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the profit and loss account.

For the hedge of a forecast transaction that subsequently results
in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability,
the associated gains or losses are removed from equity and included
in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the asset or liability.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives

that either do not qualify for hedge accounting or are classified as held-

for-trading financial assets/liabilities are taken directly to the profit and

loss account.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Recognition of revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods and services
provided in the normal course of business and net of discounts.

Sales are recognised upon delivery of goods and provision of services;
and interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it
accrues.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’
rights to receive payment have been established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are accounted for on the accrual basis and charged to
the profit and loss account in the year incurred, except for costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of that assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Fees paid for the arrangement of syndicated loan facilities and debt
securities are deferred, and are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Foreign exchange

(n preparing the financial statements of each individua! group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign exchange (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in the profit and
loss account in the period in which they arise, except for exchange
differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s
net investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange
differences are recognised in equity in the consolidated financial
statements. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period,
in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity
and transferred to the Group’s exchange reserve. Such exchange
differences are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account in
the period which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired arising
on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1 January 2005 are
treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in the translation reserve.

Share-based payment

The Group has granted share options to certain employees and other
participants, for their services rendered, to subscribe for shares of the
Company in accordance with the Company’s share option scheme. The
fair value of services received is determined by reference to the fair value
of share options granted at the grant date because the fair value of
services of other participants cannot be reliably measured and is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (employee share-based compensation reserve). The
Group has taken advantage of the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2
with the accounting policy applied retrospectively to those share options
granted after 7 November 2002 and had not been vested on 1 January
2005. Comparatives have been restated accordingly.
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Critical Accounting Estimates

Investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are determined annually by
independent valuer on market value for existing use basis calculated on
the net rental income and allowing for reversionary income potential.

In making the judgement, considerations have been given to assumptions
that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the balance sheet
date and appropriate capitalisation rates of the net rental income. These
estimates are regularly compared to actual market data and transactions
entered into by the Group.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment,
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in Note 2E. Determining
whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the recoverable
amounts of cash-generating units to which goodwiil has been allocated.
The recoverable amounts have been determined either based on value-
in-use calculations or the cash-generating units’ fair value less costs to
sell. Details of the calculation are disclosed in Note 16.

Deferred taxation assets

As at 31 December 2005, a deferred tax asset of HK$75.9 million in
relation to unused tax losses has been recognised in the Group's balance
sheet. The recognition of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on
whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will
be available in the future. In cases where the actual future profits
generated are less than expected, a material reversal of deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognised in the profit and loss account
in which such a reversal takes places.

Financial Risk Management Objective and Policies

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risk: credit risk,
liguidity risk, interest rate risk and currency risk. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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Financial Risk Management Objective and Pclicies (continued)
Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other
receivables, amount due from associates, bank balances and derivative
financial instruments entered into.

For trade and other receivables, the Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales of products are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. Sales to retail customers are made in cash or via major credit
cards. The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk; with
exposure spread over a number of counterparties and customers.

In respect of transactions to use derivative financial instruments to
mitigate the Group’s market risk, the Group have procedures and policies
in place to limit the amount of credit exposure to any counterparties.

Liquidity risk

The Group's ability to fund prospective investment opportunities and
existing debt requirements is achieved by maintaining surplus cash and
the availability of adequate committed funding lines from high quality
financial institutions.

Interest rate risk

To cover interest rate risk, the Group maintains the loan portfolio in a
preferred fixed/floating interest rate mix and review regularly. To avoid
undue concentration of risk, the Group entered into interest rate swaps
to mitigate current and future corporate profitability from interest rate
volatility.

Currency risk
Some subsidiaries of the Group are operating outside Hong Kong and
usually have their local currency as their functional currencies.

The Group also had foreign currency exposure arising from the
borrowings denominated in US dollars. Apart from forward foreign
exchange contracts as set out in Note 25 to meet these liabilities, the
Group do not have a foreign currency hedging policy. The management
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arises.
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For the year ended
31 December 2005
REVENUE
External sales
Inter-segment sales*

QOther revenue

Segment result

Unaliocated corporate
£Xpenses

Fair value gain on derivative
financial instruments

Interest income

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Share of net results of jointly

controlled entities

Turnover and Segment Information

Share of net results of associates 31

Taxation

Profit for the year

k-5 R —ETEF
2005 2004
EETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover represents sales by
the Company and its subsidiaries
to outside customers and
comprises revenue from:
Sales of goods 51,753,972 45,199,464
Rendering of services and others 1,526,495 1,611,487
Rental income 295,922 260,842
Sales of properties 7.530 6,310
53,583,919 47,078,103
Primary reporting format - business segments
RERI RHRER
k&% EniH
Food Petroleum B&xR
Processing andRelated  KHEH
gt % and i B8  Products Investments L3F: ait
Retail  Beverage Distribution Textile  Property Distribution and Others  Elimination Total
ERfr  EBTn EETn A%t ERTn EBTR B%TR BETn MR
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
16,111,467 6,845,984 5521743 4,291,206 273,755 20,539,758 - - 53583919
91,005 8,620 101,816 - 25,366 - - (226,807} -
16202472 6854604 5623565 4,291,206 293121 20,539,758 - {226807) 53583919
185,515 130,508 43 988 81,510 481,436 46,776 - - 968,823
16387987 6985200 5666553 4372716 780,557 20,586,534 - (226807) 54552742
347145 534722 502,563 175,390 795,706 809,826 (48,292) 3,117,660
{79,535)
479
169,336
3,255,372
{438,879)
- - - - - 4,935 - - 4,935
- 18,437 a1 - (9.498) 344345 - 353,736
(556,840}
2,618,324




AR ARTL  BETR AT AR BRTR AT AR
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK000

A BERRSESER® 5. Turnover and Segment Information (continued) P
IEHRRRE-REBES @ Primary reporting format - business segments (continued) 4
\
TED F#REE |
Ria ERER |
Food Petroleum k&R J
Processing and Related B2 |
gg 8 and i} Y&  Products  Investments ait J
Retail Beverage  Distribution Textile Property  Distribution  and Qthers Total |
1
|

RZ€FXET-R=+-8  Asat 31 December 2005

f

\

i

5t ASSETS |
AR Segment assets 10,466,423 9,881,801 3729428 4462089 6,164,621 5,250,334 291,424 41346120 J
RAREHEE Interests in jointly 1
ER controlled entities - - - - - 896,487 - 896,487 j
RELEDAZES Interests in associates 4105 - 213,684 72,870 - 18,670 761223 1,070,552 ‘
BREEEE Deferred taxation assets 140,018 J
FRARE Taxation recoverable 200
AETENLTEE Unallocated corporate |
assets 1,985,755 4

1

BABELR Consolidated total assets 45,460,962 J‘
L LIABILITIES 4
58k Segment liabilities 5,177,445 3,988,882 1,007,915 1,760,776 378,064 3,800,356 3969 16,117,407 |
EREE Taxation payable 233,928 J
BEBREE Deferred taxation “
liablities 951,141 ]

REFEDLTRE Unallocated corporate j
fabiltes 5,215,150 }

SoRfLE Consolidated total }
liabilities 22517626 f

|

ReEH OTHER INFORMATION }‘
BERR Capital expenditure 1,141,601 656,927 234,329 219,975 354,486 96,493 1433 2705244 |
REREE Depreciation and |
amartisation 426,878 521,473 127,769 167,493 2,486 92,935 2,174 1,341,808 “

HERRERE Impairment loss J
recognised 5192 69,963 - - - - 48,000 123,155 ‘(
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I EBEXHERSEEN®
TREEAR-RERED @

BE_®8mE For the year ended
TZREt+-BLEE 31 December 2004
(B (Restated)

k& REVENUE
e External sales
BREEE Inter-segment sales*

Ll Other revenue

bt Segment result

FBAEHLR Unallocated comorate
i eXpenses

MBI Interest income

@En Prafit from operations

SHRA Finance casts

Ef-EARZHES Share of net results of a
FERE jointly controlled entity

EEREDIZE Share of net results of
FE ass0ciates

HE Tavation

SEERY Profit for the year

5. Turnover and Segment Information (continued)
Primary reporting format — business segments (continued)
REMT BB
1 ERER
Food Petroleum BER
Processing andRelated ~ HUEH
gt %8 and L $2  Products Investments By ait
Retail ~ Beverage Distribution Textile  Property Distribution ~and Others  Elimination Total
BETR  E¥In AETn BETr A%TR EETn AETR ARt #ETR
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
13849316 5070535 5352494 3851037 273,860 18,680,860 - - 47078103
48,798 8,853 81,461 - 33137 - - (172,249} -
13,808,114 5079388 5433955 3851037 306997 18,680,861 - (172,249} 47078103
109,479 49,442 65,456 76,460 233 32,445 403 - 333918
14007593 5128830 549941 3927497 307230 18713306 403 (172,249) 47412001
176912 417,594 473,135 75,507 297,931 502,400 (19932) 2,023,947
{78,123}
78,026
2,023,850
(330,338)
- - - - - 741 - ™
{4) - 42,608 2,604 - 773 309,008 361,948
{237,202)
1,818,399
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As at 31 December 2004
(Restated)

ASSETS
Segment assets
Interests in a jointly

controlled entity

Interests in associates
Defarred taxation assets
Taxation recoverable
Unaflocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities
Taxation payable
Deferred taxation liabilities
Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Consolidated total
Jiabilities

OTHER INFORMATION
Capital expenditure
Depreciation and

amortisation
Impairment loss recognised

5. Turnover and Segment Information (continued)
Primary reporting format — business segments (continued)
REMI BRRes
Ri3 ERdd
Food Petroleum BER
Processing and Related L

g8 R and i L Products  Investments it
Retail Beverage  Distribution Textile Property  Distribution  and Others Total
BT BT AT BETR B ARTT AR ABTL
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
7,417,501 9473418 3,682,106 4188732 5,825,941 5,715,612 130248 36433559
- - - - - 55,642 - 55,642
(366) - 544,737 103,762 - 27,561 854,723 1,530,417
167,192
16,163
1,187,707
39,390,680
3,925,308 3,901,939 1,003,608 1,928,904 252,428 2,183,382 4514 13,200,083
182,123
937,231
5,134,762
19,454,199
1,070,504 261,881 222,682 468,091 226,654 210,303 1,126 2,461,601
426,288 469,9% 134,239 141,032 507 91,353 3,531 1,271,508
- 18,571 - - - - - 18,57

*

inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates
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Turnover and Segment information (continued)
Secondary reporting format - geographical segments

A HER
- Chinese Other ait
Hong Kong  Mainland  Countries Total
BETT BETT AT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
For the year ended
31 December 2005
Segment revenue
Turnover 20,961,230 29,832,535 2,790,154 53,583,919
Other revenue 645,451 314,724 8,648 968,823
21,606,681 30,147,259 2,798,802 54,552,742
As at 31 December 2005
Segment assets 13,154,134 26,298,719 1,893,267 41,346,120
Additions to fixed assets 130,174 2,467,198 107,872 2,705,244
For the year ended
31 December 2004
Segment revenue
Turnover 18,991,778 24,036,614 4,049,711 47,078,103
Other revenue 121,508 195,078 17,332 333,918
19,113,286 24,231,692 4,067,043 47,412,021
As at 31 December 2004
(Restated)
Segment assets 12,427,587 22,494,848 1,511,124 36,433,559
Additions to fixed/
intangible assets 343,203 2,075,665 42,733 2,461,601
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6.

Other Revenue and Net income

Other revenue includes the following:

Dividends from unlisted available
for sale investments

Interest income

Negative goodwill recognised

Fair value gain on revaluation of
investment properties

Fair value gain on derivative
financial instruments

Other net income includes the following:
Net profit on disposal of associates
Net profit on disposal of fixed assets
Net gain on disposal of available

for sales investments

Finance Costs

Interest on finance leases

Interest on bank loans and other loans
wholly repayable within five years

Interest on other loans not wholly
repayable within five years

Financing charges

Less: Amount capitalised in cost of
qualifying assets

—“BEnEF —ETNE
2005 2004
AEEFR BT T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
5,103 4,357
169,336 78,026
46,275 14,067
489,182 41,668
47,911 -
63,846 326,181
316,493 164,516
93,624 -
—ESLE “ETNE
2005 2004
it S BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(&7

(Restated)

980 1,644
392,161 295,049
12,098 6,113
37,898 27,532
443,137 330,338
(4,258) -
438,879 330,338
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Profit For the Year

Profit for the year has been
arrived at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Staff costs (including directors’
emoluments)
Depreciation
- Owned assets
- Assets held under finance leases
(included in general and
administrative expenses)
Impairment loss recognised on fixed assets
Impairment loss recognised on available
for sale investments
Amortisation of intangible assets
- Goodwill (included in general and
administrative expenses)
— Other intangible assets
Operating leases charges on land
and buildings
Share of tax of jointly controiled
entities
Share of tax of associates

And after crediting:

Gross rental income
Less: Related out-goings

Net rental income

—E¥LE —TERFE
2005 2004
AEBTR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E7)
(Restated)
19,940 13,570
3,114,376 2,664,073
1,308,930 1,136,610
4,023 5,040
74,065 18,571
49,090 -
- 116,424
28,855 13,434
1,098,178 876,815
236 -
67,528 133,342
295,922 260,842
(28,298) (27,680)
267,624 233,162




. EEEE 9. Directors’ Emoluments
—¥8nE ZETMEF
2005 2004
HETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
we Fees 968 960
ERE ¢ N2k Basic salaries and allowances 14,423 15,092
DESHER Provident fund contributions 1,124 1,276
BITTEAL Bonus paid 4,967 470
21,482 17,798
TR EREER Benefit from share options exercised’ 1,300 7,155
MR AR A A R Share-based payment? - -

fe Hbg
Fees Other Emoluments
EXFe

RER ABEHE —gens
Basic Provident &
Salaries and Fund Bfi7E4 83 2004
—B%Lf 2005 Allowances Contributions Bonus Paid? Total Total
BETT BETT BETR BETR BETR BRTT
EEHL Name of director HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A Song Lin 50 1,650 204 833 2,737 1,781
B Chen Shulin 50 1,560 54 655 2,319 1,464
BHHR Qiao Shibo 50 1,470 54 655 2,229 1,431
2% Keung Chi Wang, Ralph 50 2,378 259 345 3,030 2,533
EET Lau Pak Shing 50 2,879 315 600 3,844 3,082
I Wang Qun 50 426 - 700 1,176 896
B Kwong Man Him 50 2,332 72 423 2,877 2,338
gR Jiang Wei 50 - - - 50 50
kA Yan Bigo 50 1,470 135 596 2,251 1,540
HEE Xie Shengxi 50 - - - 50 50
BER Chan Po Fun, Peter 140 - - - 140 120
BAE Houang Tai Ninh 140 - - - 140 120
FRE Li Ka Cheung, Eric 140 - - - 140 120
gRy Cheng Mo Chi 23 - - - 23 -
EgE Ning Gao Ning, Frank - - - - - 1,963
b Zhong Yi ) 25 260 31 160 476 310
a3 Total 968 14,423 1,124 4,967 21,482 -
“TENE 2004 960 15,092 1,276 470 - 17,798
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3,000,001 - 3,500,000
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10.

Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

TR gAY
Benefit from

Name of director share options exercised’

—82nF —EENF

2005 2004

BRI EETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Xie Shengxi 1,300 -

Lau Pak Shing - 1,890

Zhong Vi - 5,265

1,300 7,155

1 The amount was not charged to the consolidated profit and loss account.
2 The amount was charged to the consolidated profit and loss account.

3 The bonus payment is determined with reference to the operating results,
individual performance and comparable market statistics during both years.

Five Highest Paid Employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included two (2004:
one) directors, details of whose remunerations are set out in note 9
above. The details of the remunerations paid to the other three (2004:
four) highest paid employees are as follows:

ZBRAF —ETEHF

2005 2004

EETR BEFT

HIK$'000 HK$000

(7))

(Restated)

Basic salaries and allowances 6,465 10,262
Provident fund contributions 70 167
Bonus paid 2,910 -
Share-based payment 2,778 3,369
12,223 13,798

The emoluments of this three (2004 four) highest paid individuals were
within the following bands:

AR

No. of persons
Z¥BRE ZETmE
2005 2004
(B35
HK$ (Restated)
1,500,001 - 2,000,000 - 1
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 1 -
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 1 1
4,000,001 — 4,500,000 - 1
4,500,001 - 5,000,000 1 1
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Staff Provident Fund

Hong Kong

The Group operates various defined contribution retirement schemes
which are available to all Hong Kong employees. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The amount of contributions is based on a specified
percentage of the basic salary of employees and any forfeited
contributions in respect of unvested benefits of staff leavers are used to
reduce the Group’s contributions.

—EFRE CZEEWMF
2005 2004
EETR BETIT
HK$000 HK$'000
Group contributions to staff

provident fund 32,344 37,504
Forfeited contributions utilised (666) (902)

Amount charged to consolidated
profit and loss account 31,678 36,602

Un-utilised forfeited contributions - -

" Chinese Mainland

The employees of the Group in the Chinese Mainland are members of
state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the respective
local government in the Chinese Mainland. The Group is required to
contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs to the schemes to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to
these schemes is tc make the specified contributions.

The total cost charged to the consolidated profit and loss account in

respect of the above-mentioned schemes in the Chinese Mainland
amounted to approximately HK$206,184,000 (2004: HK$169,372,000).
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Taxation

—BEBAE —ETmF
2005 2004
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(&%)
(Restated)
Current taxation

Hong Kong 186,633 141,084
Chinese Mainland 251,321 187,143
Overseas 1,810 1,372
439,764 329,599

Deferred taxation
Hong Kong 72,587 (61,282)
Chinese Maintand 44,489 (31,115)
556,840 237,202

Previously, share of jointly controlled entities and associates’ taxation
were included under taxation. As a result of change in requirements of
HKAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, share of jointly controlled
entities and associates’ taxation for the year of HK$236,000 (2004
HK$nil) and HK$67,528,000 (2004; HK$133,342,000) respectively are
included in the share of profits of jointly controlled entities and associates.
Prior comparatives have been restated accordingly.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits for the year. Chinese Mainland income tax
has been provided for based on the estimated assessable profits in
accordance with the relevant tax laws applicable to the subsidiaries in
the Chinese Mainland. Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.




+=.BE®m 12. Taxation (continued)

AEBRBEBRTATER 2 HIEG RN BRRE The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the |
AEBFERNEHEZBRTR - FER theoretical amount that would arise using the Hong Kong Profits Tax |
LE rate as follows: ‘
|
—¥%ns —TEMEF
2005 2004
BEFT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E31)
(Restated)
!
BREAHATSF (TRERERREHNERR Profit before taxation (excluding share
BENTZEETFH) of net results of jointly controlled 3
entities and associates) 2,816,493 1,693,512
BHE17.5% (CBEME : 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of ‘
SEZEE 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) 492,886 296,364
Et A ERBERTARE 2 FE Effect of different taxation rates
in other jurisdictions 68,940 6,921
EARH 2 WA Income not subject to taxation (120,312) (147,412)
TAH#zZ Expenses not deductible for taxation
purposes 96,894 62,036
FRAEMAREER BB Utilisation of previously unrecognised
tax losses (25,456) (28,073)
FEBRZREB Tax loss not recognised 141,050 120,232
EESREZHE Overprovision on taxation in previous year (479) (3.424) |
BN EFREME income earning companies exempted ‘
from taxation (96,683) (69,442) ‘g
RIEX Taxation charge 556,840 237,202 |
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+=. KR8 13. Dividends

bt 75 %3 ZZTmE
2005 2004
‘ BETT BETT
“ HK$'000 HK$'000
A EBRETA LEE Additional final dividend paid for
| BINERMRER S the previous year as a result of
exercise of share options 9,530 233
—EERENEBRTPHEREERTAR 2005 interim dividend paid of HK$0.13
BEQI3T(CETME  B0.11T) {2004: HK$0.11) per ordinary share 288,382 231,822
3 _ERTIFENERROARS REER 2005 proposed final dividend of HK$0.25
0257 (ZZFOF #0167 (2004: HK$0.16) per ordinary share 579,750 342,173
| 877,662 574,228
ERARRRZEEFHASHETHNER At the meeting held on 6 April 2006 the directors proposed final dividend
b EBEERRERER SR ERER0.25 of HK$0.25 (2004: HK$0.16) per ordinary share. This proposed dividend,
T ZZEWF - B¥16T) o BIRRET which is calculated on the Company’s number of ordinary shares as at
EEQRRBTESEERE ANEBRIR the date of the board meeting, is not recognised as a liability in these
: HEE  ZEREVENEERENERS financial statements. The total dividends paid by the Company, including
! A5 - AEEMBREMRBEERARIERR the final dividend for the year 2004, amounting to HK$640,085,000
1 BERBEEAR_STNEFEARBKRS (2004: HK$526,297,000) are reflected in the current year financial
f BT RHEN640,085,0007T (ZEEME ¢ & statements.

#526,297,0007T) °
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14. Earnings Per Share

The calculation of the basic and diluted
earnings per share is based on
the following data:

Earnings

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Company for the purpose of
calculating basic earnings per share

Interest saving on exercise of
convertible bonds

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Company for the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share

Number of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of calculating basic
earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
- Share options
- Convertible bonds

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share

bt 15 % 3 —ZTE@EE
2005 2004

BEFT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(&%)

(Restated)

2,220,403 1,480,053
114,851 108,177
2,335,254 1,588,230
2005 2004
2,183,572,648 2,104,438,057
42,752,535 39,769,143
119,595,400 119,595,400
2,345,920,583 2,263,802,600
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The Group
Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2004
{As restated)
Exchange difference
Relating to acquisition of
subsidiaries/business
Additions
Disposals
Reclassifications
Adjustment on valuation

At 1 January 2005
(As restated)
Exchange difference
Relating to acquisition of
subsidiariesfousiness
Relating to disposal of
subsidiaries/business
Additions
Dispasals
Reclassifications
Adjustment on valuation

At 31 December 2005

15.

Fixed Assets

#EER
HEREY
R THER
RERER Interests in
BREE leasehold
Plant, land held
BFR#F  machinery for own
Buildings  and other BEYE  useunder
held for fixed Mt Investment  operating it
own use assets Sub-total  properties leases Total
BETT BETR RETR RETR RETL BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
3,492,280 11,476,539 14,968,819 3,332,523 1,910,469 20,211,811
(2,143) (5,135) (7.278) 8 (834) (8,104)
712,588 1,107,715 1,820,303 185,771 283,383 2,289,457
675,744 1,452,041 2,127,785 216,235 117,185 2,461,205
(80,210) (500,788 ) (580,998) (24,978) (72,285) (678,261)
(194,780) (155,220) (350,000) 344618 - (5,382)
- - - 1,034,428 - 1,034,428
4,603,479 13375152 17,978,631 5,088,605 2,237,918 25305154
95,179 268,960 364,139 8,117 26,890 399,146
136,014 153,002 289,016 - 53,347 342,363
(14,439) (35,530) (49,969) (418,000) (31,565) (499,534)
591,767 1,699,542 2,291,309 331,105 82,830 2,705,244
(109,665) (303,305) {412,970) (96,927) (78,562} (588,459}
253,680 {348,961) (95,281) (427) 95,106 (602)
- - - 489,182 - 489,182
5,556,015 14,808,860 20,364,875 5,401,655 2,385,964 28,152,494




+H.BEEE® 15. Fixed Assets (continued)

wtea R

HEBEEY

B T

BERAY Interests in

BedE leasehold

Plant, land held

BRE®  machinery for own
Buildings  and other #&ME  use under |
held for fixed MGt Investment  operating a |
own use assets Sub-total  properties leases Total 1

AR ok SO AR EETR AR BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$'000

RANERAA Accumulated depreciation
and impairment i
RIZEME-F-B(EY) At 1 January 2004 (As restated) 813,853 4,327 481 5,141,334 - 250,003 5,391,337
ERZE Exchange difference (582) (2,054) (2,636} - (135) 2,771) ‘
RERHE Charge for the year 143,497 957,037 1,100,534 - 41116 1,141,650 :
HERR Written back on disposals {36,651)  (413,888) {450,539} - (2,768) (453,307} i
CRIZHERE Impairment loss recognised 2,351 16,220 18,571 - - 18571
Bn8 Reclassifications (5,483) 101 (5,382) - - (5,382)
R-ZERE-F-H(ER) At 1 January 2005 {As restated) 916,985 4,884,897 5,801,882 - 288,216 6,090,098 ‘
EAiZzE Exchange difference 24,364 17,572 141,936 - 3,461 145,397 ‘
HEMBLR/ $HEED Relating to disposal of ‘
subsidiaries/business (3,430) (25,554) (28,984) - (4,998) (33,982) i
REEHE Charge for the year 193,777 1063931 1,257,708 - 55245 1312953 |
LERE Written back on disposals (47,072) (232,422) (279,494) - (10,882) (290,376)
B RERE Impairment loss recognised 37,538 36,527 74,065 - - 74065
o Redlassifications 4635 4,324) (189) - 13) 602)
i
R-2ZaF+ZF=1+-A At 31 December 2005 1,126,797 5,840,127 6,966,924 - 330,629 7,297,553
GREE Net book values
RZZZRFT-A=T-H At 31 December 2005 4429218 8,968,733 13,397,951 5,401,655 2,055,335 20,854,941
RZEERETA=T-R(EM) At 31 December 2004 (Restated) 3,686,494 8,490,255 12,176,749 5,088,605 1,949,702 19,215,056
ETH AT  BE - Representing assets stated:
RRA At cost 5,556,015 14,808,860 20,364,875 - 2,385964 22,750,839
R-ZTOFEEMER At 2005 professional valuation - - - 5401,655 - 5401655 |

555,015 14,808,860 20,364,875 5,401,655 2385964 28,152,494
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+E. . BEEE® 15. Fixed Assets (continued)

‘ RUEE BENZ
; 2y Other et Investment Bit
| Buildings assets Sub-total properties Total
| BT BRI ok e BRI EETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
|
N ¥ The Company
|
KARAE Cost or valuation
RZETRE—-A—-H At 1 January 2004 1,823 20,948 22,771 50,700 73,471
ARE Additions - 1,126 1,126 - 1,126
ivf = Disposals - (3,075) {3,075} - (3,075)
EARECES Adjustment on valuation - - - 300 300
R-ZZRFE+-A=+-H At 31 December 2004 1,823 18,999 20,822 51,000 71,822
R-EZR5-A—R At 1 January 2005 1,823 18,999 20,822 51,000 71,822
ARE Additions - 1,432 1432 - 1,432
dE Disposals - (321 (321) - (321)
R-BERF+-F=1+-4 At 31 December 2005 1,823 20,110 21,933 51,000 72,933
RANERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
R-_ZZNF-A-A At 1 January 2004 325 13,738 14,063 - 14,063
rEERE Charge for the year 40 3,317 3,357 - 3,357
HERE Written back on disposals - (3,043) (3,043) - (3,043)
R-ZZRF+-A=1+-H At 31 December 2004 365 14,012 14,377 - 14,377
BZBZRE-A-H At 1 January 2005 365 14,012 14,377 - 14,377
TEERE Charge for the year 40 2,588 2,628 - 2,628
HERE Written back on disposals - (316) (316) - (316)
R-EZERE+-_R=+-A At 31 December 2005 405 16,284 16,689 - 16,689
EEFE Net book values
R-EEHF+-A=+-A At 31 December 2005 1,418 3,826 5,244 51,000 56,244
R-ZEmE+-A=+-8 At 31 December 2004 v 1,458 4,987 6,445 51,000 57,445
ANIEY A T Representing assets stated:
BRAR At cost 1,823 20,110 21,933 - 21,933
R-ETRFEEMA At 2005 professional
valuation - - - 51,000 51,000
1,823 20,110 21,933 51,000 72,933
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15. Fixed Assets (continued)

—B¥ILE —ETOE
2005 2004
BETR BETIL
HK$'000 HK$'000
Carrying amounts of the property
interests comprise:
The Group
Hong Kong
Properties held on long lease 3,675,613 3,769,564
Properties held on medium-term lease 2,260,229 2,112,103
Properties held on short lease 22,330 26,575
Chinese Mainland
Properties held on long lease 955,268 377,985
Properties held on medium-term lease 4,839,208 4,300,543
Properties held on short lease 71,225 74,976
Overseas
Properties held on medium-term lease 25,320 22,612
Properties held on short lease 37,015 40,443
11,886,208 10,724,801
The Company
Hong Kong
Properties held on medium-term lease 51,000 51,000
Chinese Mainland
Properties held on medium-term lease 1,418 1,458
52,418 52,458

The investment properties have been valued at 31 December 2005 by
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent professional valuers, on
market value basis.

The carrying amounts of fixed assets held under finance leases of the
Group at 31 December 2005 amounted to HK$7,507,000 (2004:
HK$14,654,000).

Fixed assets with carrying amounts of HK$227,855,000 (2004:
HK$799,300,000) are pledged for short term loans in the sum of
HK$237,843,000 (2004: HK$523,153,000) and long term loans in the
sum of HK$10,488,000 (2004: HK$72,191,000).

Other fixed assets mainly comprise vessels, leasehold improvements, cold
storage facilities, plant and machinery, furniture and equipment, motor
vehicles and construction in progress.
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16. Goodwill

The Group
Cost
At 1 January 2004
Exchange difference
Acquisition of subsidiaries/business
increase in equity interests in
subsidiaries

At 31 December 2004
Changes in the accounting policies

At 31 December 2004 (As restated)

Opening balance adjustment to
eliminate accumulated amortisation

Derecognition of negative goodwill

Opening balance as adjusted

Exchange difference

Acquisition of subsidiaries/business

Increase in equity interests in
subsidiaries

At 31 December 2005

Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2004
Exchange difference
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2004

Opening balance adjustment to
eliminate accumulated amortisation

Derecognition of negative goodwil

At 31 December 2005

Carrying values
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004
As restated
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BAZHEE BHE
Purchased Negative it
goodwill goodwill Total
BRI BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1,748,927 {236,039) 1,512,888
(23) - (23)
898,529 - 898,529
189,758 (13,027) 176,731
2,837,191 (249,066) 2,588,125
- 1,781 1,781
2,837,191 (247,285) 2,589,906
(307,463) - (307,463)
- 247,285 247,285
2,529,728 - 2,529,728
690 - 690
247,220 - 247,220
306,068 - 306,068
3,083,706 - 3,083,706
191,043 (22,706) 168,337
) - @)
116,424 (14,067) 102,357
307,463 (36,773) 270,690
(307,463) - (307,463)
- 36,773 36,773
3,083,706 - 3,083,706
2,529,728 {210,512) 2,319,216
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16. Goodwill (continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill was allocated to the cash generating
unit ("CGU") representing an operating entity within the business
segments identified by the Group for the purpose of segment reporting.
A segment level summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

—ETRE —EENEF

2005 2004

BRI BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

(&)

(Restated)

Retail 1,113,807 634,620

Food Processing and Distribution 341,300 328,000

Beverage 1,505,135 1,482,672

Textile 68,217 (142,673)
Petroleum and Related Products

Distribution 55,247 16,597

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined based on a value
in use calculation. These calculations use cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management covering a three-year
period. Cash flows beyond the three-year period are extrapolated using
the estimated growth rates and all cash flows are discounted at the
discount rates stated below.

Key assumptions used for the value in use calculations:

HHBRLRR
NeEste
ZEMRE

Nominal growth
rate beyond

FEWE  theinitial cash

Discount rate flow projections

(%) (%)

Retail 8.6 4.9

Food Processing and Distribution 7.3 4.6

Beverage 7.5 6.9

Textile 7.9 6.0
Petroleum and Related Products

Distribution 9.3 6.0

The discount rates used is based on the respective CGUs' weighted
average costs of capital which reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
segments.
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++ R BEREE 17. Other intangibie Assets

ZERAEER DT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 £

i
i3] ERE ET#.3
Brand Patent Development &it
name Royalty Cost Total
BETT BETT BETR BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
3 1] The Group
A Cost
RZEERF-/F-8 At 1 January 2004 182,799 75,200 21,776 279,775
EREE Exchange difference (299) {56) {16) 371)
KEWBLR/£K Acquisition of subsidiaries/
business 20,603 - - 20,603
RE Additions 3% - - 3%
R-EZER%-F-18 At 1 January 2005 203,499 75,144 21,760 300,403
EAEE Exchange difference 4,714 1,736 503 6,953
it NS Acquisition of subsidiaries/
business 41,941 - - 41,941
RZZEFAFE+-FA=1-H At 31 December 2005 250,154 76,830 22,263 349,297
RHBERAE Accumulated amortisation
and impairment
RZFTMFE-[-H At 1 January 2004 55,844 - 20,221 76,065
ERZ8 Exchange difference (102) (4) (15) {121)
AEREH Charge for the year 11,331 1,757 346 13,434
RZETRE-F—-H At 1 January 2005 67,073 1,753 20,552 89,378
EREE Exchange difference 1,740 59 490 2,289
TEREH Charge for the year 26,115 1,519 1,221 28,855
BRRZABER Impairment loss recognised 2,178 - - 2,178
RZZTRET=A=1-E At 31 December 2005 97,106 3,331 22,263 122,700
EEEE Net book values
RZZEEREFT-A=T—H At 31 December 2005 153,048 73,549 - 226,597
R-EEME+-f=+-8 At 31 December 2004 136,426 73,391 1,208 211,025
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18.

19.

Interests in Subsidiaries

—EPHE “TENEFE
2005 2004
EYTR BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(&35
(Restated)
The Company

Unlisted shares, at cost 12,377,597 9,539,520

Amounts due from subsidiaries,
at fair value 3,416,723 5,892,366
15,794,320 15,431,886

The amount due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and not

repayable within the twelve months from the balance sheet date. The

fair value is based on cash flows discount using a rate based on the

borrowings rate of 2.5% p.a.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2005 are set out

on pages 169 to 180.

interests in Jointly Controiled Entities
k- - 3 —EEMmE
2005 2004
EEFRT BT
HKS$000 HK$'000
The Group
Unlisted
Share of net assets 896,487 55,642

Particulars of the principal jointly controlled entities at 31 December

2005 are set out on pages 169 to 180.
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19. interests in Jointly Controlled Entities (continued)

20.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s jointly

controlled entities which are accounted for using the equity method of

accounting is set out below:

k=52 - 3 TTEPF
2005 2004
BREFRT BT T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
Current assets 1,366,254 500,853
Non-current assets 1,371,905 -
Current liabilities {490,815) (79)
Non-current liabilities {680,978) -
Income 847,169 6,890
Expenses {810,958) (221)
Interests in Associates
—8%¥as ZERMF
2005 2004
BETR BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(&5
(Restated)
The Group
Unlisted
Share of net liabilities {465,238) (329,334)
Amounts due from associates,
at fair value 1,535,790 1,859,751
1,070,552 1,530,417

The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest bearing at
prevailing market rate and not repayable within the twelve months from

the balance sheet date.




REBEATZER @ 20. Interests in Associates (continued)

RIBEZRREF+-_A=+—87ZEWRE Particulars of the principal associates at 31 December 2005 are set out
RElFETIERFE169EEE180A ¢ on pages 169 to 180.
UTHBATEEBRE DA ZHMONBE The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’ associates ‘
# is set out below:
—¥RAHE TZEmE J
2005 2004 |
BEETT BEFT
HK$’000 HK$:000 }
EE®E Total assets 32,209,766 31,792,258 |
RELE Total liabilities (38,628,924) (38,331,647)
BEFE Net liabilities (6,419,158) (6,539,389)
\
FEBEMHERTRESZE Group’s share of net liabilities |
of associates (465,238) (329,334)
Yz Revenue 3,273,447 5,025,763
REFHT Profit for the year 3,546,003 3,389,646 }
!
FEBRGEHERRAEE Group’s share of net result of \
RiEEE associates for the year 353,736 361,948 |
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21. Available for Saie Investments

The Group
Non-current investments
Unlisted shares in Hong Kong, at cost
Unlisted shares in the Chinese Mainland,
at cost less impairment loss
Amounts due from investee
companies

—¥%aE —ZEEF
2005 2004
ERTR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
10,374 10,088
46,453 116,921
1,002 1,603
57,829 128,612

The above investments mainly represent investments in unlisted equity

shares and are measured at costs less impairment at each balance sheet
date. As there is no active market for trading, their fair value cannot be

ascertained reliably.
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T ERIE 22. Prepayments

—BERE ZEEmE
2005 2004
AR BEETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEH The Group
B ERREE —R—F—8 Tank storage service fees prepaid —
at 1 January 345,600 367,200
AW RENBRZFE Less: Amount recognised during
the year (21,600) (21,600)
324,000 345,600
BE-RARZHES Deposit payment for purchase of
ZEISFIE a jointly controlled entity - 582,253
HeEReFE Rental deposits 118,155 53,667
RITZA=+—82&8 Balance at 31 December 442,155 981,520
BR—FRNENE 2 ED Portion to be utilised within one year 31,139 21,600
R —ERER 2 BN Portion to be utilised after one year 411,016 959,920
R+ R=4+—Bz#&# Balance at 31 December 442,155 981,520
BEE-AZERAREREARERY — 8 Pursuant to the tank storage agreements (the "Agreement”) entered
M A EIFTRT AL 2 Rl imas (2B - into with a holding company and a fellow subsidiary, the recognised
BWRZ RIER B IEH R RZIBRER amount can be applied to set off pertion of the total tank storage service
FRAXNZBOHEAEESE - fees payable during the year under the Agreement.
—+=%E 23. Stocks
ot —Z2TF
2005 2004
EETR AT
HK$’000 HK$'000
AHE The Group
FEME Properties held for sale 151,548 158,317
R Raw materials 936,820 794,029
SEQEBEME Consumables and packing materials 1,094,660 820,052
S Work-in-progress 276,208 274,598
B Finished goods 4,013,747 3,022,796
6,472,983 5,069,792
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—+ N BSRAMENRE 24. Trade and Other Receivables

F£E FAT
3 The Group The Company
! —$¥rE -TEINF C—SFRFE -TINE
2005 2004 2005 2004

BB BETT AR BRI
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(E5) (E51)
(Restated) (Restated)
BUESER Trade receivables 2,989,334 2333173 - -
RUEWE R RERRA Other receivables, deposits
and prepayments 2,451,724 2,520,751 44,666 8,575
BN BLARE Amounts due from subsidiaries - - 236,409 190,323
EREAREEHELAFE Amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries 18,036 42,974 - -
FEURE & D308 Amounts due from associates 27,546 22,155 - -
5,486,640 4,919,053 281,075 198,898
: FEE-RETEFPUTZEES The Group normally trades with its customers under the following credit
] terms:
(B) &3 & {a) cash upon delivery; and
(Z)) RTEBRE (b) open credit within 60 days
REERZBUWESERZERS W The following is the aging analysis of trade receivables at the reporting
T date:
—B%RE —EEMF
2005 2004
BT BETT
HK$000 HK$'000
FEH The Group
0-30X 0 - 30 days 2,324,937 1,650,345
- 60K 31 - 60 days 338,025 281,668
- 90X 61 — 90 days 164,073 141,480
>90 X > 90 days 162,299 259,680
i 2,989,334 2,333,173
TEERBERZES REMEBRZIER The fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivables at balance
AEBEREREEES - sheet date was approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.
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25. Derivative Financial instruments
b.3--11| b33t ]
The Group The Group
Z9%IFE  C¥®IE -TINE  TIMA ’
2005 2005 2004 2004 |
HE =[] EE 4
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

AETR ERTR AT B¥TR
HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Derivatives under hedge

accounting
Cash flow hedge:
Foreign currency forwards
contracts 408 - - -
Qil futures contracts 58,803 69,621 - -
59,211 69,621 - -

Other derivatives

Qil futures contracts 10,683 2,967 - -
Interest rate swaps - 12,465 - -

Note: In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKAS 39, the comparatives
as at 31 December 2004 was not adjusted to reflect the fair value of
derivatives held at that date.

Cash flow hedge - Foreign currency forward contracts

At 31 December 2005, the Group had foreign currency forward contracts
with notional amount of US$190,000,000 for hedging its foreign
currency exposure in respect of its US dollar liabilities. All of the forward
contracts have maturities of less than one year and were designated as
highly effective. Loss of HK$10,000 on remeasuring the forward contracts
was recognised in equity and is released to profit and loss in the same
period during which the US dollar liabilities are remeasured for changes

|
{

|

l

|

\

|

|

\

|

l

|

Total - current portion 69,894 85,053 - - ‘
\

|

ﬂ

|

\

|

in foreign exchange rates upon maturity. |
|

|

1
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25. Derivative Financia! instruments (continued)

Cash flow hedge - Oil futures contracts

In 2005, some Group companies which engage in oil products trading
business had commodity futures contracts designated as effective
hedging instruments of managing price and timing risks in connection
with forecast purchases and sales.

As at 31 December 2005, fair value gain of HK$867,000 has been initially
recognised in hedge reserve and is expected to be transferred to the
profit and loss account at various dates in the coming six months after
the balance sheet date, the period in which forecast purchases and sales
are expected to occur.

At 31 December 2005, the Group had long and short oil futures
contracts with notional contract amounts of US$138,502,000 and
US$108,130,000 respectively and maturities of less than one year after
the balance sheet date.

Other derivatives - Oil futures contracts

At 31 December 2005, the Group had oil futures contracts to buy
200,000 metric tonnes and to sell 200,000 metric tonnes of oil product
at fixed prices to limit the risks arising from the fluctuations in oil prices.
The notional amounts of these buy and sell contracts were
US$57,805,000 and US$58,800,000, respectively, with maturities of one
month after the balance sheet date. As the aforesaid contracts did not
qualify for hedge accounting and as a result, gains or losses arising from
a change in fair value are recognised in profit and loss account.

Other derivatives - Interest rate swaps

The Group uses interest rate swaps to improve its risk profile by swapping
50% of its Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offer Rate (“HIBOR") based borrowing
from HIBOR to London Inter-Bank Offer Rate (“LIBOR").

At 31 December 2005, the Group had interest rate swaps with notional
contract amounts of HK$1,500,000,000 and mature over the next two
years matching the maturity of the related borrowings. During the year,
fair value gains of HK$47.9 million have been credited to the profit and
loss accounts.

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each balance sheet
date. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and
commodity futures contract are either marked to market using listed
market prices or broker quotes. The fair value of Interest rate swaps is
estimated by referring to the prevailing market interest rate for similar
financial instruments quoted by financial institutions.
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26.

27.

Cash and Bank Balances
Included in cash and bank balances are the following amounts
denominated in a currencies other than the functional currencies of the
entities to which they relate.

F. %] 2§
The Group The Company
—E¥FRE _—TTNF Z¥VREF _—FTIME
2005 2004 2005 2004
BEFRX A%TRT  BETR  A%Tn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
US Dollar 1,589,796 2,166,917 449,529 722,751

The effective interest rate on bank deposits ranged from 0.09% to 4.30%
(2004: 2.42%), with an average maturity of 30 days (2004: 30 days).

Trade and Other Payables

50 349

The Group The Company
ZE¥RE _—TTENF —¥TIF -TINE
2005 2004 2005 2004
ERIR BETR BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3'000
Trade payables 5,857,597 4,295,278 - -
Other payables and accruals 5,281,078 4,119,682 29,625 68,107
Provisions (note 28) 56,685 88,314 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries - - 208,376 200,176

Amounts due to fellow

subsidiaries 54,223 30,518 - -
Amounts due to associates 18,502 21,447 - -
11,268,085 8,555,640 238,001 268,283
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27. Trade and Other Payables (continued)

The following is an aging analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet

date:

The Group
0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 — 90 days
> 90 days

—EBRRE —TEmE
2005 2004
BETT EETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
3,935,603 2,866,278
947,494 776,429
540,083 274,979
434,417 377,593
5,857,597 4,295,279

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other payables at the balance
sheet date was approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.

Provisions

The Group
At 1 January 2004
Utilisation during the year

At 1 January 2005
Utilisation during the year

At 31 December 2005

AT
HK$'000

110,410
(22,096)

88,314
(31,629)

56,685

The amounts represent provisions for restructuring activities for

operations acquired in previous years. These provisions were utilised in

accordance with the restructuring plans adopted when such operations

were acquired.
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29%a. Short Term Loans

Z¥FLEF —ETNEF
2005 2004
BABETR BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
The Group
Current portion
- secured bank loans 3,080 -
- unsecured bank toans 241,313 -
- of long term obligations
under finance leases 7,096 7,750
Short term bank loans,
trust receipts and overdrafts
— secured 237,843 602,160
- unsecured 2,545,247 2,372,084
Other unsecured loans 2,134,150 -
5,168,729 2,981,994

Other unsecured loans repayable within five years include
1S$230,000,000 unsecured convertible bonds due 2006 issued by the
Group on 30 May 2001. The bonds are exchangeable for shares of the
Company at a conversion price of HK$15.00 per share during the period
from 11 July 2001 to 17 May 2006 inclusive. Unless previously redeemed,
converted or purchased and cancelled, the bonds will be redeemed at
121.78% of their principal amount on 31 May 2006. The bonds may be
redeemed in whole by the Group at any time on or after 1 June 2004 if
the closing price of the shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange
for each dealing day during the period of 30 consecutive dealing days
has been at least 130% of the conversion price in effect on each such
dealing day or at least 90% in principal amount of the bonds has already
been converted or purchased and cancelled.

According to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and
Presentation, the convertible bonds were split between the liability and
eqguity elements on retrospective basis. The equity element is presented
in equity heading “warrant reserve”. The effective interest rate of the
liability components is 6.5%.
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AR EHERG 23%a. Short Term Loans (continued)
ITRARRERZZaERD 22 The movement of the liability component of the convertible loan notes
for the year is set out below:

3 —BThE ZETWE
2005 2004
} BT BT
| HK$'000 HK$'000
rE® The Group
FVzaE Liability component at the
beginning of the year 2,059,157 1,973,654
MEIH Interest charge 82,764 79,824
ER=% Exchange difference (7,.771) 5,679
FRZBE Liability at the end of the year 2,134,150 2,059,157
‘ THRREREREEROTIAABER The fair value of the liability component of the convertible loan notes
| HEARRBEREZRERSEZIT was determined based on the present value of the estimated future
| BRETEETTIER RIS BT o cash outflows discounted at the prevailing market rate for an equivalent
: non-convertible loan.
~thl. REAGTE 25b. Long Term Liabilities
k22143 ZBENRE
2005 2004
BETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
PN 1. | The Group
| BERAENERZEERRITER Secured bank loans repayable within 5 years 10,488 72,191
| ARTFNEE L BERFTER Unsecured bank loans repayable within 5 years 4,773,714 4,414,226
‘ BARRENZHEE RERBITER Unsecured bank loans not whally repayable
within 5 years 5,697 -
BROIFREEZEpEERER Other unsecured loans repayable within 5 years 88,358 2,145,748
FRIENEE RERNAE Obligations under finance leases repayable
within 5 years 10,539 14,036
BEARTENERERZ ENBERER Other unsecured loans not wholly repayable
within 5 years 173,383 158,760
5,062,179 6,804,961
IRRBEEZNBHR Current portion included in current liabilities (251,489) {7.750)
|
|
L 4,810,690 6,797,211
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29b. Long Term Liabilities (continued)

—¥%1x ZETQNE
2005 2004
EBRTR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
The Group
The non-current portion of long term
liabilities are repayable as follows:
Bank loans
After 1 year but within 2 years 43,588 230,270
After 2 years, but within 5 years 4,498,086 4,256,147
After 5 years 3,832 -
Other loans
After 1 year, but within 2 years 111,083 16,280
After 2 years, but within 5 years 85,441 2,201,582
After 5 years 65,217 86,646
Obligations under finance leases
After 1 year, but within 2 years 3,443 2,836
After 2 years, but within 5 years - 3,450
4,810,690 6,797,211

Under the terms of the agreements of the Group’s unsecured bank loans
repayable within five years, China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
(“CRH™), a holding company, is required to remain as a beneficial owner
of at least 35% of the voting shares of the Company or remain as a
single largest shareholder (whether directly or indirectly through its
subsidiaries) of the Company.

in addition to convertible bonds as set out in note 29a, the Group has
floating rate borrowings denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, US Dollars
and Renminbi with interest rates linked to HIBOR, LIBOR and the lending
rate stipulated by the People’s Bank of China respectively.

The effective interest rates on the Group’s floating rate borrowings range
from mainly 0.72% to 5.55% (2004: from 0.53% t0 5.55%).

At 31 December 2005, the Group has a syndicated loan of HK$3,000
million (2004: HK$3,000 million) that bears interest rate at HIBOR plus
39 basis points and will mature in October 2007. Other borrowings are
repayable wholly or partly within 3 years from 31 December 2005.
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~th. REIEE® 29b.
ITAREBWFEATEER I EEY
BERIZER
RZZEZRF+=F=+—8
R-EFNF+_F=+—8
BEHRIA 30.
FREEHEEERAGRZE D (HE—
BRME  EHEEED T
.34 The Group
BEHEEE Deferred taxation assets
B“—F—H At 1 January
ERAEHER {Charged)/credited to
(M%) /&2 consolidated profit and
loss account
HEHB L Acquisition of subsidiaries
EEREE Exchange rate adjustment
Rt+ZA=+—H At 31 December

EEFREEENRENBREANZSTI®
RREZHREFNESAB LR - AHBEER
EEmMER - RETRFE+_/A=+—
B AEBRERZELRBEER B
660,578,000 L (ZTTNE : B
651,930,0007t) ' MAEBRERTEAS
FAZEFEER R EFIHBALH -
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Long Term Liabilities (continued)
The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other than
the functional currencies of the entities to which they relate are set out

below:
EX Hith
US Dollars Others
BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2005 3,833,339 16,185
As at 31 December 2004 3,578,604 22,813

Deferred Taxation

The movement in deferred taxation assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting
of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) recognised during the
year is as follows;

B Hip &t

Tax losses Others Total
ZE%nE _TENF C—S9IE _TTNF —S%RE —_TTmE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

BRETL  ESTT  EETR  ERETR  BETR A%t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

116,734 76,293 50,458 65,086 167,192 141,379

(43,071) 40,441 4,855 (14,628)  (38,216) 25,813
(12) - 8,718 - 8,766 -
2,274 - 2 - 2,276 -

75925 116,734 64,093 50,458 140,018 167,192

Deferred taxation assets are recognised for tax losses carry forwards to
the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future
taxable profits is probable. At 31 December 2005, the Group has
unrecognised tax losses of HK$660,578,000 (2004: HK$651,930,000)
arising from tax losses which is uncertain as to whether it can be utilised
to set off against future taxable income.




=+. BE#HE® 30. Deferred Taxation (continued)

UTRAEEFGEERBRTHAZEL The Components of deferred tax liabilities recognised in the consolidated
RIEEBERTHENRERNZ B balance sheet and the movements during the year as as follows:

EfMREME MERERES
Revaluation  Accelerated

of investment tax g3t
property  depreciation Total
BETL BETR AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
$£E The Group
RZZEMF-F—-H At 1 January 2004
NE2R As previously reported - 298,414 298414
SHEERY Changes in accounting policies 531,359 - 531,359
WZEZWE—-A—-H At 1 January 2004
L] As retated 531,359 298,414 829,773
BiERAR Charge to equity 173,733 - 173,733
SARAERR Credited to consolidated
profit and loss account - (66,584) {66,584)
WEHBAF Acquisition of subsidiaries - 309 309
RZZEME+-A=Z+—H At 31 December 2004
4] As retated 705,092 232,139 937,231
BEABRRIR Charged to consolidated
profit and loss account 85,698 (6,838) 78,860
FRHE-RNBLA Relating to disposal of a subsidiary (65,123) - {65,123)
EREH Exchange difference - 173 173
RZETRE+=A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 725,667 225,474 951,141
BARZEERIBEEZEEEME -+ The Company's deferred taxation liabilities relates to the accelerated tax
HWEBFUREGEENIEHENE - depreciation of its investment property, land and building and other
assets.
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31. Share Capital

Authorised
Ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

Issued and fully paid
At 1 January
Exercise of share options
Allotment of shares

At 31 December

Z¥BIE —TTQRF
2005 2004

RireB \E BRPEE [EE]
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
Shares value shares Value
T BETR Tk ABETT
'000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
2,123,009 2,123,009 2,089,728 2,089,728
52,448 52,448 33,281 33,281
57972 57,972 - -
2,233,429 2,233,429 2,123,009 2,123,009

{a)  On acquisition by the Company of the following interests:

- 35% equity interest in China Resources Vanguard Group and China
Resources Wan Jia Group;

- a related sharedholders’ loan of RMB35 million; and

-~ the 11.5% equity interests in ZREBHAHBRRAF ("Suguo
Supermarket Co., Ltd."),

the consideration was satisfied by the issue of 57,971,905 new ordinary
shares of the Company at an issue price of HK$11.39 per share on

completion. This is a non-cash transaction.
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31.

Share Capital (continued)

The Company operates a share options scheme for the purpose of
promoting additional commitment and dedication to the objectives of
the Company by the participants (the “New scheme”). In addition, certain
outstanding share options were still held under a share option scheme
which subsisted until 31 January 2002 and was terminated on 31 January
2002 (the "Old Scheme").

The New Scheme was approved by the shareholders in general meeting
on 31 January 2002 and shall expire on 31 January 2012. The board of
directors of the Company may grant options to eligible participants
including executive or non-executive directors of the Group, any
discretionary object of a discretionary trust established by any employee,
executive or non-executive directors of the Group, any executives and
employees of consultants, professional and other advisors to the Group,
chief executive, substantial shareholder of the Company, associated
companies of the Group, associates of director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, and employees of substantial
shareholder.

Share options are generally either fully vested and exercisable within a
period of 10 years immediately after the date of grant or are vested over
a period of time up to a maximum of four years after the acceptance of
a grant.
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E+—EBF® 31. Share Capital (continued)

BEFEESEE 2 BRESB AN Details of the movements of the share options granted under both share
M option schemes are summarised as follow:
HREge
Number of share options CIREREZ
At EE:
TEE RIFTLE REEE REEE REEE REEE R-EBLE Estimated
BER -B-8 #it i g %% +=BA=+-B fairvalueof
Exercise BRTE Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed HRITE the share
BHEH Price Outstanding at during during during during Outstanding at option
Date of grant HK$ 1/1/2005 the year the year' the year the year 31/12/2005 granted?
- B
i 0ld Scheme
| 20/06/2000 7.190 11,861,000 - 3,916,000 - - 7,945,000 -
; 21/11/2000 7.080 4,153,000 - 754,000 - - 3,399,000 -
16,014,000 - 4,670,000 - - 11,344,000
e
New Scheme
07/02/2002 7.170 19,638,000 - 5,124,000 - - 14,514,000 -
05/03/2002 7.350 19,624,000 - 7,816,000 - 322,000 11,486,000 -
08/03/2002 7.500 980,000 - 200,000 - - 780,000 -
19/04/2002 7.400 7,204,000 - 3,554,000 - - 3,650,000 -
23/05/2002 8.900 136,000 - 82,000 - - 44,000 -
02/08/2002 8.320 5,870,000 - 1,936,000 - 100,000 3,834,000 -
¢ 07/11/2002 7.700 1,790,000 - 38,000 - - 1,752,000 -
L 24/01/2003 7.250 1,182,000 - 576,000 - 28,000 578,000 -
} 14/04/2003 6.290 7,428,000 - 3,162,000 - 50,000 4,216,000 -
' 01/08/2003 7.100 1,070,000 - 410,000 - - 660,000 -
08/10/2003 8.900 2,888,000 - 945,000 - 282,000 1,661,000 -
02/12/2003 9.000 1,360,000 - 290,000 - - 1,070,000 -
14/01/2004 9.720 46,441,000 - 6,520,000 - 958,000 38,963,000 -
20/04/2004 9.890 5,600,000 - 384,000 - - 5,216,000 -
25/05/2004 9.150 35,856,000 - 11,251,000 - 162,000 24,443,000 -
02/06/2004 9.550 5,022,000 - - - - 5,022,000 -
22/07/2004 9.800 3,100,000 - 1,510,000 - - 1,590,000 -
04/10/2004 10.350 49,680,000 - 3,900,000 - 316,000 45,464,000 -
17/01/2005 11.400 - 1,750,000 70,000 - 100,000 1,580,000 2.503
22/07/2005 12.500 - 960,000 - - - 960,000 3.862
|
i 214,869,000 2,710,000 47,778,000 - 2,318,000 167,483,000
\
‘ 230,883,000 2,710,000 52,448,000 - 2,318,000 178,827,000
L OARERITE
Exercisable at the
end of the year 137,027,000
NEFHTEER
Weighted average
exercise price 9.04 11.79 8.51 - 8.93 9.23
BREBFASNET Holders of the share options are analysed as follows:
! HE ]
| Old Scheme
i EF Directors 10,486,000 - 4,500,000 - - 5,986,000
i {EE Employees 5,528,000 - 170,000 - - 5,358,000
mEtEl
New Scheme
‘ &S Directors 24,466,000 - 200,000 - - 24,266,000
| {£ 8 Employees 169,828,000 2,710,000 39,090,000 - 1,996,000 131,453,000
HBHE Other participants 20,574,000 - 8,488,000 - 322,000 11,764,000
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fTEE
BET
Exercise
BB Price
Date of grant HK$
5
Old Scheme
20/06/2000 7.190
21/11/2000 7.080
Hetal
New Scheme
07/02/2002 7.170
05/03/2002 7.350
08/03/2002 7,500
19/04/2002 7.400
23/05/2002 8900
02/08/2002 8320
07/11/2002 7.700
24/01/2003 7.250
14/04/2003 6.290
01/08/2003 7.100
08/10/2003 8.900
02/12/2003 9.000
14/01/2004 9.720
20/04/2004 9.890
25/05/2004 9.150
02/06/2004 9.550
22/07/2004 9.800
04/10/2004 10.350
ORERITE
Exercisable at the
end of the year
IEEEE
Weighted average
exercise price
RO BERTESNRERE -
i
Old Scheme

EZ Directors
&8 Employees

HatEl
New Scheme
EH Directors
{EE Employees
Hth8 8% Other participants

EREREZ
B AR EE
Estimated
fair value of
the share
option
granted?

31. Share Capital (continued)
BREXE
Number of share options
RIBRNE REEE REEE REEE REEE RORSNE
-H-B idss] i i3] %% +=-R=+-H
R AT Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed HRITE
Outstanding at during during during during Outstanding at
1/1/2004 the year the year’ the year the year 31/12/2004
14,787,000 - 2,826,000 - 100,000 11,861,000
5,343,000 - 640,000 - 550,000 4,153,000
20,130,000 - 3,466,000 - 650,000 16,014,000
24,250,000 - 4,142,000 - 470,000 19,638,000
24,078,000 - 4,444,000 - 10,000 19,624,000
980,000 - - - - 980,000
11,500,000 - 3,412,000 ~ 884,000 7,204,000
330,000 - 194,000 - - 136,000
13,368,000 - 5,050,000 - 2,448,000 5,870,000
1,832,000 - 142,000 - - 1,790,000
1,620,000 - 438,000 - - 1,182,000
9,634,000 - 1,806,000 - 400,000 7,428,000
1,896,000 - 826,000 - - 1,070,000
5,000,000 - 1,010,000 - 1,102,000 2,888,000
1,500,000 - 140,000 - - 1,360,000
- 49,308,000 1,809,000 - 1,058,000 46,441,000
- 5,600,000 - - - 5,600,000
- 42,384,000 6,392,000 - 136,000 35,856,000
- 5,022,000 - - - 5,022,000
- 3,100,000 - - - 3,100,000
- 49,690,000 10,000 - - 49,680,000
96,088,000 155,104,000 29,815,000 - 6,508,000 214,869,000
116,218,000 155,104,000 33,281,000 - 7,158,000 230,883,000
171,779,000
7.42 9.77 8.03 - 8.22 9.04
EEMT Details of the share options held by the directors included in the above table
are as follows:
11,986,000 - 1,500,000 - - 10,486,000
8,144,000 - 1,966,000 - 650,000 5,528,000
11,706,000 13,260,000 500,000 - - 24,466,000
59,654,000 141,544,000 24,871,000 - 6,498,000 169,829,000
24,728,000 300,000 4,444,000 - 10,000 20,574,000
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31.

32.

Share Capital (continued)
Note:

1. The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options

exercised during the year was HK$12.24 (2004: HK$10.75).

2. The fair value of the share option granted represents the weighted average
of the fair value of the share options with different exercisable period.

These fair values were calculated using the Trinomial Lattice mode!. The
inputs into the model were as follows:

k. ZETWEF
2005

EETR ATT
HK$'000 HK$'000

Exercise price (as set out in the

above table)

Weighted average share price HK$11.95 HK$9.78
Expected volatility 24.3% 38.7%
Option life 10 years 10 years
Risk-free rate 4.1% 4.1%
Expected dividend yield 2.7% 2.7%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of
the Company's share price over the previous 1 year. The expected life
used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s best
estimate, for the effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised the total expenses of HK$53,183,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2005 (2004: HK$88,323,000) in relation to
the share options granted by the Company.

Reserves

The Group

Details of changes in reserves of the Group are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 87 to 88.

{a) General reserve is part of shareholders’ fund and comprises
statutory surplus reserve, statutory public welfare fund and
discretionary surplus reserve of subsidiaries and associates in the
Chinese Mainland.




=+ E#EE 32. Reserves (continued)

FEE@® The Group (continued) |
(Z) K%f%%%ﬁﬂma BEDRBE (b) The retained profits of the Group include approximately
SEEBE AR RARIEHIEEBAR

HK$100,433,000 (2004: HK$323,667,000) and approximately [
|

%Zm?'FlJ,%’\J/%%*%OOAB,OOOE (= HK$6,844,000 (2004: HK$1,908,000) retained by associates and

T : B¥323,667,0007T) &
#)75%6,844,0007T (BN E -
#%1,908,0007T) ©

jointly controlled entities of the Group, respectively.

RERH

MRt HIRGE |
##  Employee RRES ;
BREH#E  Property  share-based i REBRH |

Share  valuation compensation Warrant Retained ait
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total

BETR  BETR  BETR BETR B%TR AR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

479 The Company

R-ZZnF-A—-8 At 1 January 2004 |

HE2 As previously reparted 10,406,273 4511 - - 1312993 11764437 |

SRR Changes in accounting policies - - 3,664 167,755 (8,345} 163,074

&5 As restated 10,406,273 45,171 3664 167,755 1304648 11927501
FIRDRE Premium on shares issued 230,838 - - - - 230,838
FIRMEA Share issue expenses (261) - - - - (261)
EfREH Surplus on revaluation - 300 - - - 300
EEBREER Emplayee share option benefits - - 88,322 - - 88,322
REEHA Profit for the year - - - - 2352172 235,172
ReG+z) Dividends (Note 13) - - - - (526,297) (526,297}

A\_2FR5-R-R At 1 January 2005 10,636,850 45,471 91,986 167,755 3,130,523 14,072,585

EHBREY Changes in accounting policies - (45,471) - - 45,471 -

EL) As restated 10,636,850 - 91,986 167,755 3,175,994 14,072,585 i
BIRNEE Premium on shares issued 986,656 - - - - 986,656
BB ER Share issuie expenses (494) - - - - (494)
ERBREEY Employee share option benefits - - 53,183 - - 53,183
TEFER Profit for the year - - - - 826,263 826,263
BaGE+z) Dividends (Note 13) - - - - (640,085) (640,085)
KoEERF+-A=1+-A At 31 December 2005 11,623,012 - 145,169 167,755 3,362,172 15,298,108

A2BRAHSRFERZIEER A

3,362,
3,130,523,0007) ©

172,000 (=

BEME B

Reserves of the Company available for distribution to shareholders
amounted to HK$3,362,172,000 (2004: HK$3,130,523,000).
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33.

Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Share of net results of jointly
controlled entities

Share of net results of associates

Profit on disposal of subsidiaries/business

Profit on disposal of associates

Profit on dispasal of available for
sale investments

Fair value gains on derivative
financial instruments

Dividend income from unlisted available
for sale investment

Interest income

interest expenses

Net profit on disposal of fixed assets

Impairment loss recognised on fixed assets

Impairment loss recognised on
available for sale investments

Impairment loss recognised on
other intangible assets

Depreciation and amortisation

Armortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of goodwill

Negative goodwill on acquisition
recognised as income

Tank storage service fee utilised

Fair value gain on revaluation of
investment properties

Share based payment charged
against eguity

Operating profit before working capital
changes

Changes in properties held for sale

Changes in other stocks

Changes in trade and other receivables

Changes in derivative financial instruments

Changes in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

jt-c2 % % T E
2005 2004
BEFT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
3,175,164 2,056,201
(4,935) (741)
(353,736) (361,948)
(138,010) -
(63,846) (326,181)
(93,624) -
(47,911) -
(5,103) (4,357)
(169,336) (78,026)
400,981 302,806
(178,483) (129,225)
74,065 18,571
49,090 -
2,178 -
1,312,953 1,141,650
28,855 13,434
- 116,424
{46,275) (14,067)
21,600 21,600
(489,182) (41,668)
53,183 88,322
3,527,628 2,802,795
6,769 7,318
(1,322,534) (505,317)
(571,010) (97,459)
(7,779) -
2,256,354 866,012
3,889,428 3,073,349




EHZHFEHEENRRMIE @ 33. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement (continued)
Z HERBAR £ B  Disposal of subsidiaries/business
—¥¥nE —ETME
2005 2004
HBETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEBETE: Net assets disposed of: 1
BTEE Fixed asses 465,552 .
EC & Trade and other receivables 6,973 -
Re RBITER Cash and bank balances 15,108 - ;
B 5 REMENTIE Trade and other payables (6,186) -
ELERERE Deferred taxation liabilities . (65,123) -
DEREER Minority interests (32,624) -
383,700 -
REAR Reserves released 474) -
HEEK EHETEE Profit on disposal of business/underlying
FRIGEF fixed assets 138,010 -
521,236 - ‘
ATHIBRZA - Satisfied by:
ReRE Cash consideration 512,396 -
RIERE Deferred consideration 8,840 - “
l
521,236 - }
!
HENBASMEZHE Analysis of the net inflow of !
RRGEERNBESHT cash and cash equivalents 1
in respect of disposal of subsidiaries
CWHEHRE Cash considerations received 512,396 - ‘
HEBEREBITHET Cash and bank balances disposed of (15,108) -
497,288 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)
Acquisition of subsidiaries/business

—EeLE —ZEmEF
2005 2004
BETR BB TIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
The carrying amounts and fair value
of the net assets acquired:
Fixed assets 342,363 2,289,457
Intangible assets 41,941 20,603
Available for sale investments - 1,854
Stocks 87,893 267,970
Trade and other receivables 28,854 297,905
Deferred taxation assets 8,766 -
Cash and bank balances 82,235 148,855
Trade and other payables (256,589) (618,797)
Taxation payable (6,990) (771)
Short term loans (2,970) (1,470,858)
Long term loans - (22,410)
Deferred taxation liabilities - (309)
Minority interests (2,182) (219,805)
Negative goodwill on acquisition (46,275) -
Goodwill on acguisition 247,220 898,529
524,266 1,592,223
Discharged by:
Cash 430,730 1,355,215
Balance of consideration payable 93,536 124,208
Prepayment - 112,800
524,266 1,592,223
Analysis of net cash outflow of
cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the acquisition
of subsidiaries/business
Cash consideration {430,730} (1,355,215)
Cash and bank balances acquired 82,235 148,855
(348,495) (1,206,360)
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34. Capitai Commitments

350 F4%
The Group The Company
Z8%1f -—ZTRF CBTIE _TIRF
2005 2004 2005 2004

ENTR  ARTR EmTR B%TR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Capital commitments outstanding
at the balance sheet date are
as follows:

Contracted for but not
provided for purchase and

construction of fixed assets 374,066 474504 - -
Authorised but not

contracted for purchase and

construction of fixed assets 866,448 534,006 - -

1,240,514 1,008,510 - -

35. Operating Lease Commitments
(a) The Group as lessee

FEH FAF
The Group The Company
—%%1F -TZME CZBBILE —IIRE
2005 2004 2005 2004

AEFn  A®Thn  BEFR  A%TR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

At the balance sheet date, the total
future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating
leases are payable as follows:
- Within one year 790,796 730,948 - -
- In the second to fifth year
inclusive
2,317,652 1,877,416 - -
~ After five years 4,642,751 4,049,792 - -

7,751,199 6,658,156 - -

Operating lease payment represents rental payable by the Group for
certain of its retail outlets and properties. Leases are negotiated for lease
terms principally ranged from 1 to 30 years.
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=+RBEBORB® 35. Operating Lease Commitments (continued)

() #FEBERHBBEA (b) The Group as lessor
FEE F4T
The Group The Company
~$8if _TTNE CZ§BRE _TIME
2005 2004 2005 2004
BEIR  BETn  BETR BETRx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REEER - REFAEH At the balance sheet date, the total
BERADITRNMT future minimum lease payments
HRERsSERE under nan-cancellable operating
FRRE leases are receivable as follows:
RENE Investment properties
-E—5R - Within one year 390,951 316,292 - -
-EEZEFZ - In the second to fifth year
SERER(RE inclusive
ERMEF) 563,110 300,267 - -
~REZH% - After five years 279,283 51,022 - -
1233344 667,581 - -
tEME s BETEERFEHANTIE0 These properties have committed tenants for an average term from 1 to
Fo 10 years.
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36. Obligations Under Finance Leases ]

REEERE REAERERE
Minimum Present value of
fease payments minimum lease payments
—8%n§ -—TTRF Z8%IiF _TIME
2005 2004 2005 2004

EBTT E%TR  BETR A%t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

At the balance sheet date, the Group’s |
amounts payable under finance
leases are as follows:

Within one year 7,693 8,729 7,096 7,750
In the second to fifth year

inclusive 3,924 7,366 3,443 6,286
After five years - - - -

11,617 16,095 10,539 14,036
Less: future finance charges (1,078) (2,059)

Present value of lease obligations 10,539 14,036

Less: Amount due for settlement
within 12 months (7,096) (7,750)

Amount due for settlement
after 12 months 3,443 6,286

The Group leases certain of its fixed assets under finance leases. The
average lease term is five years. For the year ended 31 December 2005, |
the average effective borrowing rate was approximately 11% p.a. (2004: }
11% p.a.). Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on
a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into
for contingent rental payments. \

The fair value of the obligations under finance leases approximates their
carrying amount.
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37. Contingent Liabilities

50 FAT
The Group The Company
B8R _TTEE C¥8LE _TIRF
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETR  BETT  EBRTR %I
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At the balance sheet date, there were
contingent liabilities in respect of
guarantees for banks and other
loans provided to
- subsidiaries - - 7,054,321 5,856,869
- an associate 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000 7,554,321 7,356,369

38. Material Related Party Transactions

A,

EMAI¥ER AT China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 F#§

On 24 November 2005 ¥T IR E % (RI) R A F (Xin Jiang Cheng
Enterprise (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a contract with FEHEEARRE 27 (China
Resources Construction Corp.), an approximately 100% owned subsidiary
of PEIEH# 2 5] (China Resources National Corporation, the ultimate
holding company of the Company), engaging it as the main contractor
for the construction, renovation, addition and alteration works on a six-
storey multi-function commercial building situated at No. 196, Jian She
Lu, Jiangmen City, Guangdong Province owned by Xin Jiang Cheng
Enterprise (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. for a consideration of RMB 199,800,000
{equivalent to approximately HK$191,400,000). 90% of the contract
sum will be payable monthly according to the amount of works
performed and certified by the guantity surveyor. The remaining 10%
will be retained as retention money which will be released after
completion of the construction.




=+ ANEXREXS@® 38. Material Related Party Transactions (continued) I
Z. ARAEENBRASBRAQEZHE B, Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related /

ADIETZREEREAERERES - parties of the Company, have been eliminated on consolidation and are |
WEERHEPRE - BAPBREST not disclosed in this note. In addition to the transactions and balances ‘
BREZZHREHH  REERITTHE disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group entered
HEAMERS - into the following material related party transactions. (
(
—$%EE  -FTEONE |
2005 2004 |
BEFT BETT |
HK$'000 HK$'000
J
AEEARREAER Purchase of goods from associates 407,710 -
EXTHRRRME R Receiving of services from J‘
—RERRA T A holding company 878 855 |
SINGIESE Pl P Fellow subsidiaries 127,878 17,640 |
& na) Associates 24,695 -
|
BTHATHERR Sales of goods to |
—EER AT A holding company 418 151 |
BREAEEZHBERE Fellow subsidiaries 17,984 30,595 (
[k SN Associates 112,987 -
AELEREEC B RRERE Rendering of services to (
fellow subsidiaries 1,688 1,613 |
| l
BERHFE Operating lease payment !
—BERR A & A holding company 372 - J
RAEEZHELRA Fellow subsidiaries 47,038 37,814 |
BA DT Associates 1,595 -
|
EhiRAE Tank storage service fees \
—REEA A holding company 139,800 139,800 |
BRREE ZMTEQ}?} Fellow subsidiaries 1,800 1,800 j
BREEREETREME TS T) Management fee received for (
WERERE provision of certain services at ;
oil depot {
—RERA A holding company 1,200 1,200 |
TS’&T%ZWE’AE Fellow subsidiaries 18,792 18,792 ;
BEAHETERRREEERE Transaction under godown management |
BEETZRS agreement and facilities l
management agreement 1
BT 7 A RIUREAR A B Receipt of service fee from |
—MEERRE A holding company 131,076 144,700 !
BARERZNBAR Fellow subsidiaries 79,463 79,290 l
M—ERARRTAE Payment of monthly fee to i‘

a holding company 33,000 30,000
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38.

39.
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Material Related Party Transactions {continued)
{continued)
The Group had the following material related party balances:

ZEBRE —TTME
2005 2004
EETFT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

Amount due from:
Fellow subsidiaries 18,036 42,974
Associates 27,546 22,155

Amount due to:

Fellow subsidiaries 54,223 30,918
Associates 18,502 21,447

Transactions/balances with other stated-controlled entities in Chinese
Mainland.

The Group itself is a part of a larger group of companies under CRNC
which is controlled by the PRC government. Apart from the transactions
with CRNC group and the associates of the Group, it also conducts
businesses with entities directly or indirectly owned or controlied by the
PRC government in the ordinary course of business. The Directors are of
the opinion that those entities other than the CRNC group do not have
the power to govern or participate in the financial and operating policies
of the Group. The transactions including sales and purchases of goods
and services, with these entities are conducted at arm’s length and have
been reflected in the financial statements. The Group believes that it
has provided, at the best of its knowledge, adequate and appropriate
disclosure of related party transactions as summarised above.

Compensation of key management personnel.

Remuneration paid for key management personnel include solely the
directors of the Company as determined with reference to remuneration
committee, is disclosed in note 9.

Approval of Financia! Statements
The financial statements set out on pages 81 to 180 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 6 April 2006.




T EMB AT R R R R AT
Principal Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities and Associates

2005412 831 H At 31 December 2005

MBARR
LAEHEERBELT

ERTEAREEE
HREF

BEESH
Percentage of capital

Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FREERE FAEHE HWBLIRH
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby XEZ#H
associates registered capital to the Group Company subsidiaries  Principal activities
(-) B8
(1) Retail
REEZRAL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
PE(FR)ARAT 5,000,0008 @R EE 100.0 - 1000 TEEK
Chinese Arts & Crafts (H.K.) AEI0TZ AR Retail business
Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each
ERER (BB ARATF 90,000,0008 BiAE 100.0 - 1000 EMEH REAEBRER
China Resources Vanguard AT TER #HE
{Hong Kong) Company 90,000,000 ordinary shares of Supermarket operations,
Limited HK$1 each investment holding and
wholesale of merchandise
EEEZFRELA IREREERE 1T TER 88.6 - 100.0 M%EE
Worldfaith Properties Limited 3 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property re-development
Ko BRI
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
= EEERERRDA AER#1,400,000,0007 100.0 65.0 350 EEEH
(China Resources Vanguard RMB1,400,000,000 Retail business
Co., Ltd)
*ERBREEBEM (BN 100.0 - 100.0 HBHEH

(BifE : BNTEER

BRAA)
(China Resources Vang

VEBRAT AR®30,000,0007T
¥ RMB30,000,000

uard

{Guangzhou) Superstore

Co., Ltd))

Supermarket operations
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R2005%12 31 8 At 31 December 2005

MBABR ERTHERFEE BFERL
KEFHERRBEAT dfMES Percentage of capital
Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FEERENL FLAEHE HKBAREE
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby EZH
associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
- BE®
{1) Retail (continued)
MBIk AR
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland (continued)
*@ BB RABREAT 1,000,000% 7T 51.0 - 1000 BEREERSZHE
US$1,000,000 Wholesale distribution of
apparel and accessories
FBREHEMARATF AR#253,820,0007T 85.0 - 85.0 HEWER
{Suguo Supermarket Co., Ltd.)  RMB253,820,000 Supermarket operations
> RIEBEERERTBERAR  A¥226,200,0007T 100.0 - 100.0 A@MER
HK$226,200,000 Supermarket operations
REBEXHSHRRI
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
@Tactical Solutions Incorporated ~ 100% 7T 51.0 - 51.0 &EZR
Us$100 Investment holding
(D) R&
(2) Beverage
REBREBEEZEMAIL
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
EREEREERAF 42,800,000 7T 51.0 51.0 - REER
China Resources Snow US$42,800,000 Investment holding

Breweries Limited
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MEATR
HRSHERRBEAT

ERMLEREEE
dREx

BEESL

Percentage of capital

(China Resources Snow Brewery US$55,850,000

(Guangdong) Co., Ltd )

Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued XEERE FAERF HELERE
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby EEZE
associates registered capital to the Group Company subsidiaries  Principal activities
(DIREE®
(2) Beverage (continued)
PRoEAREREL
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
ERENREEE) ERAF 21,514,531% 7% 51.0 - 100.0 HENSEERES
(China Resources Snow US$21,514,531 Manufacturing and
Breweries (Liaoning) distribution of beer
Company Limited) products
HERRYM (RINERDF  ARM12,000,0007T 51.0 - 1000 RENHHBEER
(C'estbon Food and Beverage ~ RMB12,000,000 Manufacturing and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer
products
ELEAREFRAT AR H34,000,0007T 51.0 - 100.0 BERSHEWEER
(Shenyang Huachuang Brewery  RMB34,000,000 Manufacturing and
Co. Ltd) distrioution of beer
products
EREXWE R BRAR  21,200,000%7 51.0 - 1000 BENHEVEES
(China Resources Snow Brewery US$21,200,000 Manufacturing and
{Dalian) Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer
products
ERZERE (FWARRA 2320000057 51.0 - 1000 BENHHBEER
(China Resources Snowflake Us$23,200,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery (lilin} Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer
products
ERERWE(ZHBERLT  AR246,000,0007T 51.0 - 1000 BENSEREER
(China Resources Snow (Anhui)  RMB246,000,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd) distribution of beer
products
EPEEWE(ER)ARRA 5585000087 51.0 - 1000 BENSHEQEESR

Manufacturing and
distribution of beer
products
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2005412 431 A At 31 December 2005

MBLIR ERTLERFEE BEES
| AFEEHEERBEAT EfEx Percentage of capital
1 Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FEERG FATHE HELIAET
i controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby *E£H
. associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
|
 OeE@
(2) Beverage (continued)
AR A M AR L ()
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland (continued)
HIBTEERNERDR AR 120,000,000 35.7 - 700 BEMHEEEER
(Zhejiang Qianjiang Breweries ~ RMB120,000,000 Manufacturing and
Stock Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer
products
i )| EBEMREERETRAR  ARK113792,5017 316 - 620 HEMHHEGBER
| (China Resources (Sichuan) RMB113,792,501 Manufacturing and
3 Blue Sword Breweries distribution of beer
Company Limited) products
CERES (N BEEREMRT ARMK124,143,8537C 316 - 620 BENSHEEER
(China Resources Blue Sword ~ RMB124,143,853 Manufacturing and
{Chengdu) Brewery distribution of beer
Co., Ltd) products
~EREN(EL)BEEREEAR ARKS6,574,8907T 316 - 620 BENNFEEBER
(China Resources Blue Sword ~ RMB56,574,830 Manufacturing and
(Guangan) Brewery Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer
products
|
} *ERER (T50) REEBREAAE ARE100,000,0005T 31.6 - 620 HEMSHESEESR
1 (China Resources Blue Sword ~ RMB100,000,000 Manufacturing and
} (Shifang) Brewery Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer
| products
| *ERER (BB @EERETAT ARH100,000,0007 316 - 62.0 BENMSHEWEER

(China Resources Blue Sword RMB 100,000,000
{Mianyang) Brewery

Co., Lid.)
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HBATR ERTEAREEE BEFSH [

ARBHEERBEAT a2RES Percentage of capital

Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FHRERE  F0IKE HELERF

controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby EZH

associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
S)RAE® |

(2) Beverage (continued)

PoPE ARSI )

|
|
incorporated in the Chinese Mainland (continued) \
\

*EETERR RS ARAR ARM116,240,0007T 459 - 90.0 HENAHREER
(China Resources Snow RMB116,240,000 Manufacturing and
Breweries (Shenyang) distribution of beer
Co., ltd) products \
\
FERELREHE)BRAR AR ¥570,000,0007T 459 - 90.0 HENHHERER
{China Resources Snow RMB570,000,000 Manufacturing and !
Brewery (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.) distribution of beer 1
products \
~ EUEEWE(FE) RE 89,160,000% 7 51.0 - 1000 BEER |
ERAF US$89,160,000 Investment holding

(China Resources Snow
Breweries (China) \
Investment Co., Ltd.)

RAERRARRLDF 27,887,500% 7T 51.0 - 100.0  REZK

China Resources Tianjin Us$27,887,500 Investment holding
Investment Company
Limited |

(Z)EEMIRERE \
(3) Food Processing and \
Distribution \

REREMAI 1
Intorporated in Hong Kong i

ABTERAR 1,046,258,000 R EE 100.0 - 100.0 HELFRDEH BB \

Ng Fung Hong Limited 0.1 72 BB @%  ARRBRRESR
1,046,258,000 ordinary shares Distribution of fresh, live |

of HK$0.1 each and frozen foodstuff, ‘
abattoir operation, acting
as food agent and \
investment holding |
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F2005%12 A31 H At 31 December 2005

MEBLAIR ERTLEREEE BEEG
HERHBERRBELE FHEF Percentage of capital
Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FHRAES X2EHE HWELATRA
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FE£H
associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
E)BENIREH @)
{3) Food Processing and Distribution (continued)
RERMKEBRDF 5,000,000 SR EE 94.0 - 940 EHRARKE
Ng Fung Frozen Meats & AR EER Trading of frozen meats
Aguatic Products Co. Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of and aquatic products
HK$1 each
@FEMALHERNLF 60,0008 X BREEE®1,0007T 35.7 - 510 ERHE
Chung Kong Luen Livestock ZEBR Wholesale of live pigs
Company Limited 60,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1,000 each
RREHRSERET
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
@rEBERAEAT 60,864I ERAEIET 51.0 - 51.0  RAER
China international Fisheries 2 EBR Investment holding
Corp. 60,864 ordinary shares of
US$1 each
REBRGHEEEMAT
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
@ Victory Return Corporation BREREEIETIERR 51.0 - 1000 HEERREHMERER
1 ordinary share of US$1 each BRE
Marine fishing and the
provision of ship stores
and fishing supplies
RoERRE R
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
* B8R (BRI BB AR AR¥543,000,0007T 70.0 - 700 BEHE BHELE-

{Ng Fung Foods {Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd.)
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RMB543,000,000
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AENTIRREHE
Livestock raising, abattoir
operation, meat products
processing and poultry
wholesaling



HBARR
REEHREBRBEAT

ERTEAREEE
EREX

RFF5H

Percentage of capital

Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FRERES XATRE HWBADRE
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby *E#E
associates registered capital to the Group Company subsidiaries  Principal activities
E)REMIREHE
(3) Food Processing and Distribution (continued)
RESREMRT
Incorporated in the Panama
@lin Feng S.A. 2000 BRmEIET L EERK 51.0 - 1000 #HRE WERERREH
200 ordinary shares of BRI 2 e
US$1 each R
Marine fishing, vessel
chartering and the
provision of ship stores,
fishing supplies and
bunker oil
(M) gk
(4) Textile
REBE ML
Incorporated in Hong Kong
ERFAER)ERAT 100,000,000f BREEENK 1T 100.0 - 1000 REZR
China Resaurces Textiles ZEBI Investment holding
(Holdings) Co. Ltd. 100,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
ERHBRERLF 5,000,0008% GAEEA 17T 100.0 - 1000 HARHERGHRRE
China Resources Textiles 2EBRR EHR
Company Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Import and export of
HK$1 each textile materials and
investment holding
el EAERAR 2,000,0008 &A% & 100.0 - 1000 REZFHRREEMR
Hsin Hung Textiles Limited BT Rk Trading of appare! and
2,000,000 ordinary shares of investment holding
HK$1 each
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R2005%12 .31 H At 31 December 2005

HEARR
HFEHERRDEAT

ERTHERFEE
SHES

BEESH
Percentage of capital

Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued ZHEEE FAFRF HELSIRSE
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby E£E
associates registered capital to the Group Company subsidiaries  Principal activities
(W) &8
(4) Textile (continued)
PohE P L
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
EROBRARRERLRA 73,200,000% 7T 100.0 - 1000 REZFRREBALEH
{China Resources Textiles Us$73,200,000 Investment holding and
Investment & Development trading of cotton
Company Limited)
e ZRRERNBRAT AR¥129,665,7187 51.0 - 510 HRREERBEHER
(China Resources Jinhua Stock ~ RMB129,665,718 wAER
Co., Lid.) Manufacture and trading
of textile products and
investment holding
LWRUHEBFEARLDA 16,430,000% 7T 100.0 - 1000 HHRREEREH
{Shandong Liaocheng China US$16,430,000 Manufacture and trading
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd.) of textile products
WRENERGERRAF 29,050,000 7T 100.0 - 1000 HBREEREH
(Shandong Binzhou China U5$29,050,000 Manufacture and trading
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd.) of textile products
WERESERHEER LA 24,070,000 7T 100.0 - 1000 HBREEREH
{Shandong Weifang China Us$24,070,000 Manufacture and trading
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd.) of textile products
(B) HERBTR
(5) Property and Logistics
REEIMRIL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
ZEME(EE)ARLA JREREEEE T TRR 100.0 - 100.0 HREZBREDREE
CRE Properties (Hong Kong) 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Investment holding and
Limited property management
CRE Property (Sitvercord) Limited 2B BRREEE I T2 EEBR 100.0 - 1000 gERE

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
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MEBASR ERTHEARFEE/

BEESLH

HAERHEERBEAT aREF Percentage of capital
Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FEEEL ARXERE HWBLERS
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby EZH
associates registered capital to the Group Company subsidiaries  Principal activities
(H) YERYT D
(5) Property and Logistics (continued)
REEIRRIL @
Incorporated in Hong Kong (continued)
CRE Property (Argyle Centre) IREREEEB T LER 100.0 - 100.0 ¥I%HE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Nan Fung Centre)  2BREREEAS 1Tz EBR 100.0 - 1000 #EEE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property investment
BREBARAT 1,000,00CH @R EE 100.0 - 1000 EREBS
Yuen Fat Wharf & Godown BB ERR Wharf & godown services
Company Limited 1,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
R BARBREREH
(6) Petroleum and Related Products Distribution
REEZMRIL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
ZEAL(EH) BRAF MREREEEK T2 EBR 100.0 - 1000 REZR
China Resources Petrochems 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Investment holding
{Group) Company Limited
EBCIERAR 50,000,000 R EE 100.0 - 1000 EHEEER
China Resources Chemicals A T LRk Trading of chemical
Company Limited 50,000,000 ordinary shares of products
HK31 each
RREARLT 40,000,000/ BIREE 100.0 - 1000 AHESRERES
A T2 EBR Transportation services
Callany Limited 40,000,000 ordinary shares of and trading of petroleum
HK$1 each
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H2005%F12 4318 At 31 December 2005

C WEASR ERFTRARZTE BEESH
#EZEHERRBELT #EHaEx Percentage of capital
Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FEEBES FATHH HWELIART
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby B
associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
R BHREREREH )
(6) Petroleum and Related Products Distribution (continued)
REEZMRLE)
Incorporated in Hong Kong {continued)
ERRBEERAR 10,000,000 B EESE 1T 100.0 - 100.0 BHEEAR
China Resources Gas Company 2 Si&% Trading of liquefied
Limited 10,000,000 ordinary shares of petroleum gas
HK$1 each
EEDAERAR 30,000,000 BREEER T 100.0 - 1000 BEARES
China Resources Petroleum 2EBR Trading of petroleum
Company Limited 30,000,000 ordinary shares of products
HK$1 each
EERUERRA 5,000,000 BREEE® 1T 100.0 - 1000 @ik
CRC Petrol Filling Station 2 Eimi Petrol filling station
Company Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of operation
HK$1 each
! TEREERAA 10,000 BREEES 1T 100.0 - 100.0  BEH
Ting Key Investment Limited ZEBER Petrol filling station
! 10,000 ordinary shares of operation
| HK$1 each
FART Mok 78 32
incorporated in Singapore
@ China Resources Petrochem 1,000,0008 SR EE 1 310K T 100.0 - 1000 @EHRHRIEHESR
(Singapore) Pte Ltd. TER Trading of petroleum and
1,000,000 ordinary shares of related products
S$1 each
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HBATR ERTHERFEE

REESH

LFEHERRBEAT gfEx Percentage of capital
Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued AREREL FLER/F BE2IEF
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FE%H
associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
A BAREREREHE
(6) Petroleum and Related Products Distribution {continued)
P nE Ryt 1L
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
*ERCTIERES (L8 ERDE 200,000%7T 100.0 - 1000 ALERESRER
US$200,000 Trading and storing of
petrochemical products
RYTERILIERLR AR 10,000,000 100.0 - 1000 {LIERES
RMB10,000,000 Trading of chemical
products
*BINEERRERDRA) 15,000,000% 7T 70.0 - 700 HERERBEMREEZE
{Suzhou China Resources US$15,000,000 Sales of gas and
Gas Co., Ltd.) construction of gas
pipelines
RUMZERRRERDA AR¥5,000,0007T 100.0 - 1000 ALEREIRER
RMB5,000,000 Trading and storing of
petrochemical products
RUTERGREBREBBAR ARM100,000,0007T 100.0 - 1000  E&duk
RMB 100,000,000 Petrol filling station
operation
e REMTMEEREE LR AR H800,000,0007T 36.0 - 360 HEMEREEMEEE
{Chengdu City Gas Co., Ltd.) RMB800,000,000 Sales of gas and
construction of gas
pipelines
(1) BERE S
(7) Investments and Others
RESZ MBI
Incorporated in Hong Kong
ERREYK (BB BRATF 2REREESE I T AR 100.0 100.0 - B
CRE Finance (Hong Kong) 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Financing
Limited
RER8#SFMAEIL
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
Purple Finance Limited REREEIETzEER 100.0 100.0 - BB
2 ordinary shares of US$1 each Financing
Hebe Haven Inc. BEREEIZTZ EAR 100.0 100.0 - W%
1 ordinary share of US$1 each Financing
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2005412 31 H At 31 December 2005

HBLTIR ERTEERFEE BxESH
HERHERRBEAT FREX Percentage of capital
Subsidiaries and jointly Nominal value of issued FHRERS XATRE  HEBLAIRH
controlled entities and ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby EEXH
associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
(t) BEARRM @
(7) Investments and Others (continued)
NEBSLHRSEREL
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
@A HIT Investments Limited 200 R EEIE T2 ERAR 10.0 - 100 HEEARBSEGEEE
200 ordinary “A” shares of Investment in container
US$1 each terminal operations in
Hong Kong
@44 Hutchison Ports Yantian 200REREEIET, ERR 100 - 100  EFERBRESEBE
Investments Limited 200 ordinary shares of US$1 each HiE

Investment in container
terminal operations in
the Chinese Mainland

Bt -

Notes:

— EEZR RHISAFEMBRBELIRFEEREBNTR HIREFINUAEEEELEEAEAFENZHBARNRBERDER -

1. The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all subsidiaries and associates will be of excessive length and
therefore the above list contains only the particulars of the subsidiaries and associates which materially affect the results or assets of the
Group.

Z. BREFEBAEN BREZITEFMERRKMUEZRALAERE -

2. Unless otherwise stated, the principal country of operation of each company is the same as its place of incorporation.

= EFERREMEUZAR ESREMEEZEXER -

3. For companies incorporated in the Chinese Maintand with an English name, such name has been adopted by each company.

=

FR - REERBREES524,266,000TBAE TORZMIE - R ER430,730,000TCR-BEREET - AEBAFERATIRFRZAEFERBTUETER
TR s 0 7#512,791,0007T ©

4, During the year, the Group acquired equity interests in certain companies for an aggregate consideration of HK$524,266,000 of which
HK$430,730,000 was paid in 2005. As a result of the acquisitions, the Group's profit for the year and the net assets at the year end have
both been decreased by HK$12,791,000.

A HEEHIER
Jointly Controlled Entity
A BERT

Associates
* SERE

Equity Joint Venture
** HELE

Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprise
o PHRARE

Listed Joint Stock Company
# ERTHARYMENRZESSEEMIRERREN -

Significant influence is exercised through the participation of regular board meeting of the associates
@ T IEeiEs « BERA SHMATRE AR -

Companies not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.
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FEYERE
Schedule of Principal Properties

2005412 318 At 31 December 2005

xEH

FriGREL

HhEG Group’s
Location Interest

BEEER
(EFHK)
Floor
Area

(sq.m.)

Type
Rz

Lease term

ATl

REREME
Properties held for investment

EE
Hong Kong

NEEH ARBUE68s Y o EH655

Eah.L—H

HEARD T EM1-4E - 4BFE 5

KRB EEFEERRDEEEHNIMNERESR 100%
Argyle Centre, Phase |

Portion A on Basement, Portion of G/F,

1/F, 2/F, 3/F, 4/F and Flat Roof,

5/F and Part of External Walls and the Sign board of
Portion A of Argyle Centre facing Sai Yeung Choi Street
South and Argyle Street and scavenging lane,

688 Nathan Road

65 Argyle Street

Mongkok

Kowloon

MAZEE LNEE264-2985%

g
HEE31 RE7SEEENR
A034-A041 - AO44 - A128 -
A4201 ~ A4301 * A4502 2 A4602 T
B E3REE EFA)
MR HOBRIEERRARKRIEH 2 ER 100%
Nan Fung Centre
Lorry parking space Nos. 31 and 57 on Basement
Units A034-A041, A044, A128, A4201, A4301,
A4502 and A4602 and portion on 1/F-3/F with
Flat Roof and the space between the floor ceiling
and the original concrete ceiling over portion of 3/F
264-298 Castle Peak Road
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

7,216

7,075

B/ E
c/Cp

=H
Long

R H

Medium
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F2005€12 831 H At 31 December 2005

EEE

PG

HhEh Group’s
Location Interest

BEEE
(EHXK)
Floor
Area
(sg.m.)

Type
i)

Lease term

HOFER

FHEREYE @
Properties held for investment (continued)

NERPERTEREE3R

BT

T 9BREH - 10AE K — 8BS 100%
Star House

Shop 9B, 10A on G/F & Shop B on 1/F

3 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

EHEEIEBHRERNR
T AEES
3001-11Z%
RHBER 144557 100%
1 8 Commercial Tower
~ Room 3001-11
8 Sun Yip Street
Chai Wan, Hong Kong
Lot No. 144

EEMEERTE19-315% RAEE2-85R
gzh

HT5-185% + 20A, 208 R20CHREEAT -
BREADAAD) - EBEAQBAAD)
1EIREERMBEERETS 100%
Lok Sing Centre

Shop Nos. 5-18, 20A, 208 and 20C on G/F
Entrance at Yee Wo Street (Entrance A)
Entrance at Sugar Street (Entrance B)

the whole of 1/F to 3/F

and the whole Flat Roof on 4/F Level

19-31 Yee Wo Street and 2-8 Sugar Street
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
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1,011

8,982

~

&/
C/0

3=
Long

A &
Medium

=3:
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BEEH

FEE (EHH)

FRiG#E Floor
#hEh Group's Area Type Lease term
Location Interest (sq.m.) Hig miyEy |

|
|

HIEREYE @

Properties held for investment (continued) ‘

ABERPIEEREIN i
AR L :
1 R 3855 &8

18395 R2E4 1R

HE13, 14,15, 16 RS EN 100% 7,849 B/ e =38
Silvercord c/cp Long
Shop No. 38 on the G/F

Shop No. 39 on 1/F and Shop No. 41 on 2/F

Tower 1 and Car Park

Nos. 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17 on Basement

30 Canton Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

BEEBTHEFBI38HR

EEF O

10(BA-FE + 1103 & 1055 100% 629 moE $23:1]
CNT Tower O/CP Long
Offices A-F on 10/F, Car Park 103 & 105,

338 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

ERBTHERNSH

—HEER &S

32481, 2, 3,5, 6, 7-108

218 #1236, 237, 2385 100% 1,232 w = =32
Yat Chau International Plaza, o/CpP Long
Room 1, 2, 3, 5,6, 7-10

at 32/F, Car Park 236, 237, 238 at 2/F,

118 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong

BEREBFELTITETT-I9%

L AE

1212 (28) REAI12-36 %1239 100% 590 w1 £
Belgian Bank Tower o/CP Long
12/F and Car Park Space L2-36 & (2-39,

77-79 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
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BEER
FEE (FEH*)
PRk Floor
BES Group's Area Type Lease term
Location Interest (sq.m.) g €/

BERBEYE @

Properties held for investment (continued)

NEBEEEE165%

REXE 100% 13,900 T H Ef
CAC Tower I Medium
165 Hoi Bun Road

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

NERDIEBEARE 1155

PARERE

#wT 7,10, 1148 - 15F2082 E (BEXRE)

Rt 1-235R BN 100% 8,822 I/#& 2]
Chung Dah Godown Building I/CP Medium
Ground floor, 7/F, 10/F to 11/F,

15/F to 20/F (including Main Roof)

and car park Nos. 1 to 23 on Ground Floor

115 King Lam Street,

Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon

FARLFBAAERH

ERFL

1015 E - 2BR3IZEEFS -

GIEER © 21- 245 G -

i TR ELSSREAL -

Ef7P1-P103, L1-L7, L9-L15, L17-L43 100% 31,234 I/ AR HE
Riley House I/CP Medium
Unit 101 on 1/F, The whole of 2/F, 3/F & Roof Flat,

Godown on 6/F, Cargo Lift Nos. 21-24

Car Parking Spaces No. L8 on Lower G/F,

P1-P103, L1-L7, L9-L15, L17-L43,

88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories
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hEh

Location

FiEEYE @

Properties held for investment (continued)

NEHESBIBI17%R
SRE T EWBRET, SRR TR

HBEEL39, L40, L45, L46, L47 RL4ABSE BN

Yau Tong Industrial City

Workshop on 7/F, 8/F and 9/F of Block B and

Lorry Parking Space

Nos. L39, L40, L45, L46, L47 and
L48 on Basement

17 Ko Fai Road

Yau Tong

Kowloon

BEFREE/E518488-4905
HEFAE

WTEAE

Hennessy Apartments

G/F-4/F

488-490 Hennessy Road
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

A
Chinese Mainland

BREIFIMERBRREMNEE
TP RBR 1965

TRTHERSWERE 3055

BSE B EE

Note: C: Commercial

F :

R:

=
Residential

MEER

*EE (EHXK)
FribiEss Floor
Group’s Area Type Lease term
Interest {sq.m.) Rz HivsW
100% 9,702 /& £
I/CP Medium
100% 3,125 [&] E=3:0]
C Long
100% . 62,915 [&] + &
C Medium
100% 43,566 5] F E
C Medium
B (FES W WmoE I: I
CP: Car Park (05 Office I: Industrial
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AENFEEHRE
Five-Year Financial Summary

BRREERET

HRETER

HERE
H
RE

BHlRH

GEAERRAR

EREE
BE
EEVEE
RHBRE
BEAXA
BRHARE

EGEHN

B

G
B
SEBEES
S
BREHEAR
EEREL

itk -

1. ERETRARRBRGEREE - REBNORER

Consolidated results

Turnover

Profit attributable to shareholders

Basic earnings per share

Dividend per share
Interim
Final

Special interim

Consolidated balance sheet

Fixed assets

Goodwill

Other intangible assets
Long term investments
Prepayments

Deferred taxation assets
Net current assets

Employment of capital

Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds
Minority interests

Long term liabifities
Deferred taxation liabilities

Capital employed

BRARAZEMBIESFARE -

2. EREHHAERER  WLBRFHTEN
UAFERERE ZDIRIA -

Note:

MM EMR QA China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2005 £

“EE-F ot “EECF “ZEEE a2 3
BETT BRI BETT BETT BETR
(&5 (&%) (EH) (&%)
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
HK3$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
24,196,490 28,822,019 34,655,172 47,078,103 53,583,919
1,227,851 1,377,836 1,429,249 1,480,053 2,220,403
HK$0.61 HK$0.67 HK$0.69 HK$0.70 HK$1.02
HK$0.08 HK$0.09 HK$0.10 HK$0.11 HKS$0.93
HK$0.10 HK$0.13 HK$0.14 HK$0.16 HK$0.25
HK$0.18 HK$0.22 HK$0.24 HK$0.27 HK$0.38
- HK$0.25 #1 Note 1 - -
11,232,754 13,420,082 14,820,474 19,215,056 20,854,941
778,287 1,025,106 1,346,332 2,319,216 3,083,706
154,269 137,272 203,710 211,025 226,597
3,246,914 2,261,904 2,030,598 1,714,671 2,024,868
388,800 367,200 458,400 959,920 411,016
86,331 90,169 141,379 167,192 140,018
4,193,275 2,554,110 2,872,563 3,083,843 1,964,021
20,080,630 19,855,843 21,873,456 27,670,923 28,705,167
2,015,550 2,080,405 2,089,728 2,123,009 2,233,429
9,229,628 10,431,531 10,910,438 13,001,819 15,963,019
11,245,178 12,511,936 13,000,166 15,124,828 18,196,448
2,905,146 3,290,057 3,858,801 4,811,653 4,746,888
5,018,034 3,150,507 4,184,715 6,797,211 4,810,690
912,272 903,343 829,774 937,231 951,141
20,080,630 19,855,843 21,873,456 27,670,923 28,705,167

A special distribution in specie of one share in China Resources Cement Holdings
Limited for every ten shares of the Company was distributed.

Comparatives have been restated to conform with the current year presentation
in light of the changes in accounting policies.
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Summary of Notice of Annual General Meeting

UTHRESRRBFASBEZRES  FHA
EEXHBRREBRRTEZBRR -

EHAEERAREITIN - EERERAZD(E

HA) TR BESREFEEBE265EE

AESORRITIRFEAFANE - MBBTIEE

LEAEE

1. HAEREEBE_ZETRAF+_A=+-—8
IFEE7RECMEBEREERRE RZ
RS -

2. EERRHERE -

3. EBRRAESRRETEFHSE -

4., BEZBARBESESETEMNS -

5. BTPEE—RERUBETHEIRTRE

10%Z 8% °

6. BTEF-REENBTTEEESEITRA
20% 2 BN D ©

7. EEMEBARTORMNEEZHERRER
RERFSRMBRZBOBE - EAK
RBRFOIRLZ — T -

Set out below is a summary of the notice of the annual general meeting, the
full version of which is set out in the circular to be dispatched to shareholders
separately.

An Annual General Meeting of China Resources Enterprise, Limited will be

held at 50th Floor, China Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai,

Hong Kong on Friday, 2 June 2006 at 3:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

Ordinary Resolutions

1. Toreceive and consider the audited Financial Statements and the Reports
of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31 December 2005.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. Tore-elect retiring Directors and to fix the fees for all Directors.

4. To re-appoint Auditors and authorize the Directors to fix their
remuneration.

5. To grant a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares not
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital.

6.  To grant a general mandate to the Directors to issue additional shares
not exceeding 20% of the issued share capital.

7. To extend the general mandate under item 6 hereof by increasing the
number of shares permitted to be issued equivalent to the number of
shares repurchased under item 5 hereof.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Chairman
Song Lin

Managing Director
Chen Shulin

Deputy Managing Directors
Keung Chi Wang, Ralph
Wang Qun

Lau Pak Shing

Kwong Man Him

Non-Executive Directors
Qiao Shibo

Jiang Wei

Yan Biao

Wang Shuaiting

Xie Shengxi

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Chan Po Fun, Peter

Houang Tai Ninh

Li Ka Cheung, Eric

Cheng Mo Chi

Company Secretary
Lee Yip Wah, Peter

Auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Registered Office

39/F, China Resources Building
26 Harbour Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Principal Bankers
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS

Financial Calendar
Announcement of annual results
6 April 2006

Last day of dealings in shares on a cum entitlement basis
24 May 2006

Close of register period
29 May 2006 to 2 June 2006
(both days inclusive)

Payment of final dividend
On or about 16 June 2006

Share Registrars

Standard Registrars Limited

26th Hoor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Depositary

The Bank of New York
ADR Division, 22nd Floor,
101 Barclay Street

New York, NY10286, USA
Website: www.adrbny.com

Stock Codes

Hong Kong Stock Exchange : 0291
Bloomberg : 291 HK

Reuters : 0291.HK

ADR symbol : CHNRY

CUSIP : 16940R109

Investor Relations
Email: ir@cre.com.hk
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